Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting February 5, 2013
Coopers Education Center, Bldg. 8 5:30 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Privilege of the Floor

3. Acceptance of the Agenda

4. Consensus Items

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — January 8, 2013

B. Treasurer's Reports — December 2012

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

2. Student Activities — Bush Education Center - 10/01/12-12/31/12

3. Student Activities — Coopers Education Center — 10/01/12-12/31/12
4. Student Activities — Wildwood Education Center — 10/01/12-12/31/12

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — December 2012 as attached

5. Finance
A-E. Approval of the attached report regarding finance recommendations.

6. Personnel
A-1. Approval of the attached report regarding personnel recommendations.
J. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel.

7. Programs

A. Approval of a field trip for the Bush Education Center Senior Cosmetology program
as attached.

B. Approval of a field trip for the Coopers Education Center Culinary Arts program as
attached.

C. Approval of a field trip for the Coopers Education Center Cosmetology program as
attached.




Regular Board Meeting, February 5, 2013 page 2

D. Approval of a field trip for the Coopers Education Center Auto Tech Il program as
attached.

E. Approval of a field trip for the Wildwood Education Center Heavy Equipment
program as attached.

F. Approval of a field trip for the Bush Education Center Broad Horizon Academy
program as attached.

8. Board President’s Report
A. None.

9. Superintendent’s Report
A. GST BOCES budget for 2013-2014.

10.Adjournment
Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Regular 03/05/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 04/09/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bidg. 7
Annual Budget 04/09/13, 6:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 7

HGG:dlh 1/30/13



Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany 4-A-1
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting January 8, 2013
Coopers Education Center, Bldg. 8 5:30 p.m.
PRESENT: Apgar, Bulkley, Dickson, Everett, Keddell, Learn, Moss, Peoples and
Scott.
ABSENT: Gorman and McConnell.

ALSO PRESENT: District Superintendent Graefe; Cabinet: Bentley, Johnson, Manning,
Munson, Pierce, Spencer and Weinman; BOCES Staff: Edger (D:
6:38 p.m.); and Board Clerk: Hughson

* %k * * * Kk * * * *k k *x * K *k *k % % * ok 0k k Kk Kk Kk * * * * % * % *

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Board Vice President Everett called the meeting to order and led the pledge of allegiance
at 5:30 p.m.

2. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

Dr. Graefe presented Board Member Alice Learn with a New York State School Boards
Association certificate and pin.

3. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA
13-061
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Peoples, it is resolved to accept the agenda.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. CONSENSUS ITEMS

13-062
Upon the motion of Keddell, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to approve the following
consensus items:

A. Approval of Minutes
1. Regular Board Meeting — December 4, 2012

B. Treasurer’s Reports — November 2012
1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Report — November 2012 as attached
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

5. FINANCE

13-063
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Learn, seconded
by Apgar, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:



Regular Board Meeting, January 8. 2013 page 2

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Budget Establishments for 2012-13:

Item# CoSer# Title In the Amount of
087-13 311.692 Chinese w/ Oneida-Herkimer-Madison BOCES $ 7,800

088-13 438.594 Distance Learning w/ Onondaga-Cortland BOCES $ 25232

089-13 643.499 Negotiations w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES $ 1,040

These establishments will be supported as follows:

087-13 311.692 Addison: $7,800

088-13 438.594 Addison: $6,308 and Watkins Glen:$18,924

089-13 643.499 Hornell: $1,040

2. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

Item # CoSer # Title Increase From To
090-13 101.000 Career & Technical Education $ 5000 $15105,170 $15,110,170
091-13  250.499 Staffing 1:6:1 w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES § 14,945 § 153,804 §$§ 168,749
092-13  302.494 Itinerant Handicapped: Other w/ Mon #1 BOCES $ 2725 % 2290 $ 5,015
093-13  401.000 Arts In Education $ 569 § 379,109 $ 379,678
094-13  412.001 Cooperative College Level $ 42656 $ 41280 $ 83936
095-13  426.000 Exploratory Enrichment $ 5000 $ 126700 $ 131,700
096-13  430.002 Distance Learning $ 100 $ 656,768 $ 656,868
097-13 512.000 Computer Services, Instructional $ 65245 $ 2,639,448 $ 2,704,693
098-13 562.493 School Imp. Planning w/ Genesee Valley BOCES §$ 300 § 225 § 525
099-13 527.000 Instructional Materials (Science Center) $ 4565 §$ 497688 $ 502,253
100-13  536.000 Model Schools $ 390 $ 104,154 $ 104,544
101-13  605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 148,493 $11,895878 $12,044,371
102-13  607.000 Bus Driver Training $ 150 $ 1650 $ 1,800
103-13  612.000 Business Office Support (CBO) $ 91635 $ 3,846,851 $ 3,938,486
These increases will be supported as follows:

090-13 101.000 Miscellaneous Revenue: $5,000

091-13  250.499 Canisteo-Greenwood: $14,945

092-13 302.494 Canisteo-Greenwood: $1,136, Coming: $1,513 and Hammondsport: $76

093-13 401.000 Canisteo Greenwood: $569

094-13  412.001 Arkport: $42,656

095-13 426.000 Avoca: $5,000

096-13  430.002 Nassau BOCES (Island Park): $100

097-13  512.000 Addison:$51,904 and Spencer Van Etten: $13,341

098-13 562.493 Avoca:$75 and Jasper-Troupsburg: $225

099-13  527.000 Bath: $4,565

100-13 536.000 Elmira: $390

101-13  605.000 Bath: ($15,000) and Horseheads: $163,493

102-13  607.000 Addison: ($330), Alfred-Almond: ($45), Arkport: ($45), Avaca: $120, Bath: ($300), Bradford: $120,

Campbell-Savona: $240, Canisteo-Greenwood: ($45), Hammondsport: ($45), Hornell: $120 and
Waverly: $360
103-13  612.000 Canaseraga: $85,310 and Jasper-Troupsburg: $6,325

3. Budget Decreases for 2012-13:

Item # CoSer # Title Decrease From To

104-13  218.499 Staffing 1:12:3 w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES $ 57,866 $ 75825 $ 17,959
105-13 528.000 Industry/Education Activities Coordination $ 31000 $ 487853 $ 456,853
106-13  537.000 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 2,000 $ 1,394,446 $ 1,392,446

These decreases will be supported as follows:

104-13 218.499 Alfred-Almond: ($57,866)
105-13  528.000 Career Development Council, Inc.: ($31,000)
106-13 537.000 Canisteo-Greenwood: ($2,000)

B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Grant Acceptances and Budget Establishments for 2012-13 for GST BOCES:




Regular Board Meeting. January 8. 2013 page 3

a. Food Stamp Employment Training program - Chemung County contract for
services be accepted and budget established in the amount of $24,000 for
the period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 as attached.

b. Test of Adult Basic Education program — Chemung County contract for
services to be accepted and the budget established in the amount of
$24,000 for July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 as attached.

c. Safety Net Assistance Program — Chemung County contract for services to
be accepted and the budget established in the amount of $47,500 for July 1,
2012 through June 30, 2013 as attached.

d. Combined Schuyler—Chemung-Tioga/Corning Teacher Center and Southern
Tier School Community Network Teacher Center Grant be accepted and the
budget established in the amount of $11 9,937 for the period July 1, 2012
through June 30, 2013 as attached.

C. Purchasing.

1. Approval of Resolution, as attached, for IPA for desktop computers in the
amount of $90,000 for Addison Central School District.

2. Award of bid for used excavator with trade-in based on bid received from L.C.
Whitford at delivered price of $42,000.00

Bids were received and opened on December 17, 2012 at 2:30 pm and the
following bids were received:

1. L.C. Whitford Equipment Co., Inc. 4316 Bolivar Rd., Wellsville, NY
14895.

A non-participating letter was received from:

1. Anderson Equipment Co., 720 E. Franklin Street, Endicott, NY
13760.

D. Approval of Contract.

1. Approval of Contract, as attached, with the Town of Campbell for the Coopers
Campus water project.

E. Authorization to Pay the Following Membership Dues.

1. The New York State School Boards Association in the amount of $1,600.00 for
the 2013 year for the BOCES Educational Consortium for the Schuyler-
Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY




Regular Board Meeting, January 8, 2013 page 4

6. PERSONNEL

13-064
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Learn, seconded
by Keddell, it is resolved that the following personnel actions are hereby taken:

A. Retirements

1. Eleanor Griffin, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: end of day January 9, 2013,
Date of Hire: February 17, 1986.

2. Anne Kane, Position: Senior Printing Clerk, Effective: March 30, 2013, Date of
Hire: August 16, 1989.

B. Resignations

1. Terry Moore, Position: Career Education Resource Specialist, Effective: end of
day December 21, 2012, Date of Hire: November 28, 2012.

2. Mark Prutsman, Position: Purchasing Manager, Effective: January 1, 2013, Date
of Hire: February 9, 2009.

C. Creation of Position

1. Registered Nurse, one part-time (.8 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position,
effective December 5, 2012.

D. Increase or Decrease to Positions

1. Occupational Therapist, one part-time (.8 FTE), 10 month, school calendar
position, increased to full-time (1.0 FTE), effective October 22, 2012.

2. Network Technology Specialist, one part-time (.5 FTE), 12 month position,
increased to full-time (1.0 FTE), effective December 26, 2012.

E. Increase or Decrease in Assignments

1. Katherine Watches, Occupational Therapist, part-time, 10 month, school
calendar position, increased from .8 FTE to 1.0 FTE, effective October 22,
2012, salary $42,926.00, prorated.

2. Christopher Caccia, Network Technology Specialist, part-time (.5 FTE), 12
month position, Probationary Civil Service appointment, increased to full-time
(1.0 FTE), effective December 26, 2012, salary $36,115.00, prorated,
Probationary Period continues through September 3, 2013.

F. Changes in Appointments

1. Martha Clark, Accountant (School), full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, from
Probationary to Permanent, effective January 25, 2013, no change in salary.

2. Gaynor Young-Pierce, Computer Program Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, from Probationary to Permanent, effective January 26, 2013, no
change in salary.

3. Abigail Surosky, Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, from Temporary to Probationary, effective September 4,




Regular Board Meeting, January 8, 2013 page 5

2012, Tenure Area of Teaching Assistant, Certification of Level 1, effective
September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2015, Probationary Period from
September 4, 2012 to September 3, 201 5, salary $30,872.00 per year, prorated
(Step 1 + Credit Hours).

4. Tammy Wood, Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, from Temporary to Probationary, effective February 1, 2013,
Tenure Area of Teaching Assistant, Certification of Level 1, effective February
1, 2013 through January 31, 2016, Probationary Period from February 1, 2013
through January 31, 2016, salary $28,376.00 per year, prorated (Step 1 + Credit
Hours).

5. Jacqueline Cruttenden, Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, from Temporary to Probationary, effective February 1,
2013, Tenure Area of Teaching Assistant, Certification of Level 1, effective
February 1, 2013 through January 31, 2016, Probationary Period from February
1, 2013 through January 31, 2016, salary $29,182.00 per year, prorated (Step 1
+ Credit Hours).

6. Amber Marks, Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, from Temporary to Probationary, effective February 1, 2013,
Tenure Area of Teaching Assistant, Certification of Level 1, effective February
1, 2013 through January 31, 2016, Probationary Period from February 1, 2013
through January 31, 2016, no change in salary.

7. Richard Loucks, Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, from Temporary to Probationary, effective February 1, 2013,
Tenure Area of Teaching Assistant, Certification of Level 1, effective February
1, 2013 through January 31, 2016, Probationary Period from February 1, 2013
through January 31, 2016, salary $25,776.00 per year, prorated (Step 1 + Credit
Hours).

- Rescind Juul Agreement, from November 6, 2012 Board of Education minutes, to

correct reason for Juul.

1. Laurie Crooker, Teaching Assistant, serving in the tenure area of Teaching
Assistant, continuation of Probationary Period through June 30, 2013 through a
Juul Agreement, due to certification expiring.

. Juul Agreements

1. Laurie Crooker, Teaching Assistant, serving in the tenure area of Teaching
Assistant, continuation of Probationary Period through June 30, 2013 through a
Juul Agreement, due to lack of opportunity for the employee’s current supervisor
to observe employee’s work.

2. Kami Wardwell, Teaching Assistant, serving in the tenure area of Teaching
Assistant, continuation of Probationary Period through January 31, 2014 through
a Juul Agreement, due to concerns with employee’s attendance.

Tenure Appointments

1. Brande Flaitz, Position: STEM Curriculum Mentor, Tenure Area: Instructional
Support Services in Curriculum and Differentiated Instruction Incorporating the
Analysis of Student Performance Data, Effective Date of Tenure: January 19,




Regular Board Meeting. January 8 2013 page 6

2013, Certification Status: Permanent, Chemistry and General Science 7-12,
September 1, 2002.

2. Timothy Findling, Position: Teaching Assistant, Tenure Area: Teaching
Assistant, Effective Date of Tenure: February 1, 2013, Certification Status:
Teaching Assistant, Level 1, February 1, 2010 through January 31, 2013.

3. Clarissa Mickinkle, Position: Teaching Assistant, Tenure Area: Teaching
Assistant, Effective Date of Tenure: February 1, 2013, Certification Status:
Teaching Assistant, Level 1, February 1, 2010 through January 31, 2013

4. Rita Jensen, Position: Teacher, Mathematics, and Science, Tenure Area:
Science, Biology 7-12, and Mathematics 7-12, Effective Date of Tenure:
February 1, 2013, Certification Status:Biology 7-12, Initial, September 1, 2012
through August 31, 2017 and Mathematics 7-12, Initial, February 1, 2009
through January 31, 2014.

J. Recall

1. Jillian Kreitzer, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: January 22, 2013,
Probationary Period: continued through November 19, 2013, Salary: $9.08 per
hour.

K. Appointments

1. Mary Gray, Position: Registered Nurse, part-time (.8 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service, Probationary appointment,
Effective: December 5, 2012, Probationary Period: December 5, 2012 through
February 12, 2014, Salary: $18.93 per hour (grade 13, step 4, 6.5 hours per
day).

2. Franklin Seeley, Position: Teacher Aide, part-time (.5 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service, Probationary appointment,
Effective: December 4, 2012, Probationary Period: December 4, 2012 through
February 11, 2014, Salary: $9.08 per hour (3.0 hours per day).

3. Raelynn Klerks, Position: Teacher Aide, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service, Probationary appointment,
Effective: December 7, 2012, Probationary Period: December 7, 2012 through
February 14, 2014, Salary: $9.08 per hour (6.0 hours per day).

4. Jack Wiiki, Position: Teaching Assistant, (acting as the Chief Information Officer
for Spencer Van-Etten CSD), time-sheet basis, 12 month position, Effective:
November 1, 2012, Salary: $16.31 per hour (time-sheet basis).

L. Mentoring Stipend, Stipend $825 per year, prorated

1. Rebecca Sayers-Koski mentoring Patricia Rathbun, effective December 13,
2012 through June 21, 2013.

M. Discontinue Annual Appointment

1. Coordinating Stipend for Medicaid Oversight, discontinue effective end of day
November 13, 2012

a. Scott Miller, School Social Worker.



Reqular Board Meeting, January 8. 2013 page 7

N. Rescind Annual Appointment, from October 2, 2012 Board of Education minutes,
incorrect employee:

1. Instructional Leadership Team (ILT) Leader, Stipend of $825 each, effective
September 4, 2012 through June 21, 2013.

a. Bush Education Center
1. Don Mac Naughton

O. Annual Appointment

1. Instructional Leadership Team (ILT) Leader, Stipend of $825, effective
September 4, 2012 through June 21, 2013:

a. Bush Education Center
1. Dan McNaughton

P. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

7. PROGRAMS
A. Summer of Innovation 2012 Results

Mr. Weinman, Board Member Keddell and Ms. Edger gave a report on results of the
Summer of Innovation 2012.

B. Annual Medicaid Compliance

Mr. Manning presented the GST BOCES Annual Medicaid Compliance training to the
Board.

C. Field Trip
13-065

Upon the motion of Moss, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to approve the field trip for

the Wildwood Education Center Digital Media Arts program as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

D. Textbook Purchases

13-066
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Learn, it is resolved to approve the textbook

purchases for Special Education program as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMQUSLY

8. BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT

A. None.



Regular Board Meeting, January 8, 2013 page 8
9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

A. SED — APPR PLAN for GST BOCES

District Superintendent Graefe received word today that the APPR Plan for GST BOCES
is approved. Twenty of the twenty-one districts in our region have received approval.

Additional Items:

1. Writing an article on Summer of Innovation program for the “On Board”
publication at NYSSBA.

2. Planning to submit an article on Summer of Innovation for the Rural Schools

Association.

ASEA is interested in publishing an article about our STEM program for their

national publication.

There is talk of a BOCES magazine being developed across New York State.

GST BOCES - Intranet has video clips of our Four Values.

New York Education Reform Commission Preliminary Report was handed out.

Mr. Weinman shared a CTE student capacity report.

Organizational Development funds will be used for an Efficiency Study for 2014-

2015.

w

PN O

EXECUTIVE SESSION

13-067
Upon the motion of Keddell, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to move to executive
session at 7:12 p.m. to discuss one employment matter and four legal matters concerning
particular persons.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OPEN SESSION

- 13-068
Upon the motion of Keddell, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to move to open session at
7:38 p.m.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

10.ADJOURNMENT
13-069
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Keddell, it is resolved to adjourn the meeting at
7:39 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Regular 02/05/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 03/05/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8

Respectfully Submitted,

dih Doretta L. Hughson
January 9, 2013 Board Clerk



4-B-1

VL'LLSTLI0TS LT'96ESELTTS 16'€LT'80FTES 6£€18°805°918 TS'097°668°S1$ STVLOL
SO'E01$ 0T ELY'S9TTS ST'9LS'SIT'TS 6LTEIVITTS 9 EV6$ LB - Supjoay) Jjoiked
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ BIW[H MOI0SY eeeIN 1S11]
£9°901Y9Z°1$ T8 IE8C0L'SS SY'8€6°L96°9% 91°SOL 06 VS 6T EETLTOTS LB -BHD Aousdy 79 Ismuy,
96°£68°L98% TLE8Y'TYS 89°LLE'0I6S TL'9T0ELS 96'0S€°L68% JUN0ooY Xa|] eredeIN Isil
0S'THT'SY$ 8E9ILEES 88'856'8LS YT PP TES Y9'LISOPS Yueq diosueq
LS'SL99$ 00'0$ LS'SLY9$ 90°0$ 15°5L9°9% diysrejoyog uoepuno, epsayieg
00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 3D diysrejoyog Juoy, [ uoike]y
LL'SSY'LS 00'0$ LL'8SY'LS 9T'1$ 1S°LSY'LS diysrejoyog Suoy, *f uolke[)
Z1'L18°6T$ 00'0$ TIL186T$ 90°S$ 90°C18°67$ asey) diysrejoyos LSO
17°686°CC$ 89'LYI8TI‘I$ 60°LETISTI$ SATAR AN ¥9°L86°TT$ L®N spuny diysIejoyss 1SO
00'6SE°1$ 00'0$ 00°6SE°T$ 00'6SE°1$ 00'0$ uaqna§ - OAS uoKEd MM
95°488°1$ EL'OLLTS 67°559°c$ 69'868°1$ 09'95L°1$ Sunwy) - 9Ag uoned s1d)
TTETS'E0TS 00°0$ TTET'E0TS ST'80VI1$ LEVIVT61S JuBYoISN P PV LSO
EI0I8VIS 00°0$ E0I8 YIS $T0$ 88'608°71$ ereSeiN Isi1q
L9'960°0€1°8$ 00"000°006"+'$ L9'960°0£0°€1$ ¥9'605°106$ £0°L8S'8TITIS 100y JoluIald sy
06'0S¥'9€$ LEVSIbTS LTSO1°19$ ££°500°0C$ ¥$°660°1v$ asey) - 300V UOISIA [eua(
I8EVLS 0V £86°€€S TTLTLYES 69°000°S1$ £5°9CL°61$ asey) - 3D puny [ende)
16°TL6'ESTS $9'6£9°867°1$ 95°TI9TSH'1$ ¥£056°006$ TTTI9°1SSS asey) - D puny [e1spa]
(87°05SV11$) TTS69°T0E°9$ YL yY1°881°9% 90°61L°LLT'9$ (ZEYLS689) LB - "3 puny [essuan
YIuol Jo puyy YIuow Sulnq J[qojivay YJuop ouvjog SuIoN
ouvog ysov) STupwasIngsiq YSv)) [DI0] o] sidiaoay Suluuisog Unody
Zr-2q-1¢

SAINVIVE HSVD A0 AYVIWHNAS S\ HTANSVIYL

S04 ¥AIL NYTHINOS YALVIHD



M & T BANK
GST General Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From December 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ (89,574.32)
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits & Credits plus Interest $ 294,530.48
Transfer(s) and wire(s) $ 597762173
Void Checks $ 5,566.85
Total Receipts $ 6,277,719.06
Total Receipts, including balance $ 6,188,144.74
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 51035 To Check No. 51566 $ 1,823,602.95
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) 3 -
Transfer(s) to T&A (5036) $ 1,191,978.00
Payroll Wire(s) $ 3,270,666.11
Transfer to Capital Fund M# 5322 $ 15,000.00
M# 5384 ACH Debit NYS Sales Tax $ 1,448.16
(Total amount of checks issued and debits charged) $ 6,302,695.22
Total Cash Balance $ (114,550.48)
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 659,368.67
Less total of outstanding check $ (772,599.72)
NSF Darryl Dunning ck# 1896 $ 200.00
NSF Jeremy Wheeler ck# 1003 $ 2.00
Payroll Transfer in transit #015 $ (1,521.43)
Total available balance $ (114,550.48)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ (114,550.48)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held _February 5, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled. )f

TREASURER OF SZHOOL DISTRICT

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




ZOLEZL0SL WA HE ey

101160 96 vv$ ON 1900 D YOOIFIHNOLHOH 2102/90/2) «}011G0
240150 00'151$ ON 2900 ONI "431NdNOD 310dID 2102/90/2) «CL01S0
290160 05°20S°Z$ ON 2900 071 dNOYD SIYIN3D 2102/90/2) xC90160
€60160 06'Z99'GL$ ON 1900 VYOOIL-YOINIS-SNINAWNOL $3009 2102/90/2) ££60160
8¥0160 00°00c$ ON 1900 ONI IN3 S.113NN39 2102/90/¢) «8¥0160
GE01LS0 96°68¢€$ ON 1900 O71°'AY UV £6LE 2102/90/¢) «G€0160
L€01LS0 ovr'6v$ ON €900 "L NYSNS\ONITLSIM 2102/62/L1 «1€01S0
886050 00'¥5$ ON €900 SNIg90Y YATY YINSSAN zioc/ec/LL 886060
186060 ¥8°'8v$ ON €900 'S NHdWVIHOON Z210e/6¢/11 +«}86050
G260S0 G9°/¢21$ ON €800 M NIFHNVYINOLH391N cloz/ez/iL «G26050
¢.60S0 000c$ ON €900 T NYHLYNAMSNOWY1 z2ioc/ee/i) «C260S0
L¥60S0 60°'12$ ON €900 'V VINIOHIANEIHOVTIVD Z210e/62/1) Y6050
1€60S0 82°02$ ON €900 ‘W YNILSIEDI\EY3 2102/62/1 ) 1£6060
0€60G0 IWAA 4% ] ON €900 Y1va 2 3OI0A JINVYNAQ zioz/ee/L ) .0€60G0
1260G0 15°221$ ON €900 1T NAYHLYYATIINYOO cLoe/ee/iL 126050
026050 00'825°1$ ON €900 H3IIN3O SNINWIT0 clLozsec/iLy 026050
NOILYONA3 40 TO0HOS
1980S0 00°69%$ ON 1900 ‘OY34NOIYL HYH0E83d 0D3IMSO ANNS 210z/0g/LL «/980G0
958050 15°6$ ON 1800 ‘W HYHVYS\319vdd z21oe/0z/L) £9680G0
0€80S0 00°000°2$ ON 1900 JHLJINOYD NOSTIINVA 2102/02/L L «0€80S0
HIYUNSYIHL ‘HIWIVA AOT
£.0S0 29'916'792% ON 1500 ‘NLLY 1O141S1d TO0OHOS TVHIN3ID H1vE Z210c/9iL L «¥.20G0
19060 INANE ON 9500 ‘3 L1I0DS\ONVA 2L0z/GLLL «192050
0€20S0 96'v$ ON 9600 'S VIAWVYd\39a31ny Z2102/5L/1) «0€20S0
G¢.10S0 60°ZELS ON 9500 'L NTOO\32d31d cLoz/SL/LL «§2L0G0
602050 G8'8c$ ON 9600 T SILANMANITINN z1ozisiiiy «602050
L¥90S0 91'8L1$ ON 9600 'd TAVHIIWNYD3IHO cLoc/isiiLL «.¥90G0
0€90S0 0L /€1$ ON 9600 TTINHOH 40 1S3INDUVD ZLoe/SL/LL +0€90G0
919050 vye'es$ ON 9500 1 INNVIQHINEVYE 2Loz/sin «9190S0
185050 66°'62%$ ON £600 o NVO\AVISNTYL 2102/80/L 1 +.8G0G0
8/60S0 €£€°65% ON €500 1 3AVINAHOINVYLS 2102/80/1 1 +84G0S0
L€5060 0e'8es ON €600 ‘W HYHO83A\HONAT 2102/80/11 «1€G060
025050 Le'zes ON €600 '8 VH93IAAYT 2102/80/1L) +0250S0
G8%0S0 05°.v2$ ON €600 SNOILNTOS ONINIVHL 3SI14dY3INT 2102/80/L1 681050
8¥0S0 00'G9¢€$ ON €500 INIFANIVLYILNT HOAVIANT 2102/80/1) 8050
€£€€0S0 82'65% ON 0500 ‘W Ydvadva\NOANOD 2102/10/L 1 +£EE0G0
821050 006.1$ ON €00 ONI ‘S3LVID0SSY O1d 2102/81/01 +821050
G966¥0 66'62$ ON 0¥00 o NVOAYIGWNIEL Z21oz/Li/o) 596610
1266%0 6€°0€$ ON 0¥00 1 AGNIOWNYINIA3NT 2ioe/Li/o) «L26670
GE96¥0 00'601$ ON 1€00 "3 NHOMNOSN3g 2102/22/60 «5€96%0
61680 ¥5°61$ ON 6000 ‘W NYSNS\TIINAVYA 2102/€L/L0 «6168%0
Sov8v0 99°'}1$ ON 6000 W vaIN3aNwLHoN 2102/€41L0 59810
NOILLVYIDOSSY
8¥8S¥0 00'€91$ ON 2010 AdVHEIT NYOIYINY INITNO LSITH008 / VIV 2102/62/€0 8¥850
JagquinN junowy 9je( uswalels PapPoOdaY pund Jueliepp O] Jwey ayeq JaqUINN
»oaYyo N0 Ho8yo »o8Yd
pund jessuas) - QN - 1NIBIBUIS) JUNOIDY jueg
Buysi sosyg buipueising wd £4:15°20
| ebegd S$3008 ¥3lL NY3IHLNOS H3ALVIHEO 107 ‘57 Adenuep



ZgysziioeL ep ey

8€2160 18'€Z8 ON 8900 ‘M NINLIVO\OddINI43a cloeieLrel «BECLS0
9€2160 16'G¥1$ ON 8800 ‘d TIVHOININYOIFAO clocielrel 9€2160
GEC160 2Z'68% S8\ 8800 ‘"W NHOMULIWHO cioz/eliey xGECIS0
2eCiso ¥6eLs ON 8900 AlddNS ALNVY3E 404dONS0OD ciozeirel «2ECLS0
0€z150 £6'g¢e$ ON 8900 00 S1yvd ONY1l SH3IHL0HE XO0D clozelret 0€2150
SAN
622150 00°00€$ ON 8900 40 SYUILN3D ONINIVHL NOILONYLSNOD cLozeLrzy 62C150
822160 00'¥06'1$ ON 8900 ONI XILINWOD (A4 ~822160
812160 v 8v6'1$ ON 8900 ONI "00 713dVHI S NNIT 938NN 13dVYHO (AL A 812160
112160 66'v¥$ ON 8900 d NVIWW30030 cLoz/ELZ) FRYAR Y
912160 00'vZE$ ON 8900 INIWNHIAOO MAD zlozieliel +912150
Y10 NOLLVIWHOSNI T¥YNOID3Y
€12160 00°000°1$ ON 8300 NY3LSY3IHLION S3008 NOI93H TV.1IdvD cLoez/elret ~E1C160
802150 05'G12$ ON 8300 ONI AlddNS A31avyd cLoez/eliel 802150
202150 €9'L¥$ ON 8800 v ANNSH3IMO9 cloe/ieLriel 202150
902150 00°L9V$ ON 89800 SH004 393d1489 INOO9g zLoz/eLict »902160
002150 LLiLes ON 8800 VYOVYANONO-YONAYI S3009 ciozieirel £002150
861160 G6'98% ON 8800 S3TVS ¥ 30INY3S OLNV SHOVS cLoz/eLizy 861160
61150 6t°G9% ON 8300 ‘N ASINIA\S3LvE cLoeeLizy 161160
961160 2.'69% ON 8900 “1 INNVIQ\E3INEYS cloc/elrel «961 150
¥61160 €6°1.8 ON 8900 INMXD008ava cioz/elret «¥61150
261150 0L'€L8 ON 8900 JOINYIS HivdaH 8 ¢ 9 clog/elrel 261150
1611G0 o¥'80Z$ ON 8900 A YNVIQ\SHIAY ciozielrel 161160
061150 00°06% ON 8900 ONILVYNINYG3LX3 S.1HY clozieLiy <061 160
881160 06'¥¥1$ ON 8900 TJOOHOS TVHINID ANOWTV-G3H4TV clozieliel 881160
181160 22218 ON 8900 ‘W NVYRNOT3IY cLoezieiiet 281160
981160 69°€€S$ ON 8800 OT1 Y3MOd-N-9Y cloez/eirel 981160
681160 00°00¥'1$ ON 8900 SOIN3AYOVY A3ONVAQY zLoz/eLict 681160
¥81160 ¥8'6€$ ON 8900 'V YANIDNT\SWVAY AN A A ¥81160
€81160 06°65$ ON 8900 'd QIAVA\ONVY IOV cLozeLiel €81150
281150 21928 ON 8300 NOLLYHOJYO0D JVIAYIS H30V clozielrel 281160
181160 08'¥eZ$ ON 8900 ONI 00 A1ddNS ONIQT1AM 11089Y cLozeLiet «181150
L1160 G9'10.$ ON 4900 TYNOILYONA3 H3ISIIM 2L0c/90/e #¥L1160
8¥11S0 00'PLLS ON 4900 VIQ3W A3 SONIW NYAIH3IHS IHH3HS 210z2/90/21 «8¥1 150
9¥i 160 00'051$ ON 4900 Y31IN3D JONIIOS 1SYOIV3S 2102/90/2) ~9Y1 160
yriico G8'/¥$ ON 2800 ONI OILSYTIOHOS 2102/90/21 1160
Zriiso L8°6G1% ON 2800 v8.2# A1ddNS ALNY38 ATIVS 2102/90/2}) pLiso
12425°1Y 00°0v$ ON 4800 ‘S ITIIHOIMINYINSSOY ¢10e/90/¢1 «l¥1160
S3HINDS HOTAVL
8€1160 00°00€$ ON 4800 ‘NLLVY NOLWYHONIS QOHLIW WHLAHY 2102/90/2) ~8€1 160
yeL1G0 00°'G¥9$ ON 2800 NOILYHOJHOD TYNOLLYNYILNI X3WIdd 2102/90/21k «PEL1G0
el 1so 09'99% ON 4900 “1 VSIFHIHLIMOVTIIOd 2102/90/21 ~C€L160
LLLLISO 66'62$ ON 4800 v ANNNNYWY3a3 2102/90/2) «LL11S0
801150 66'6C% ON 2900 ‘I JINVHJILS\TIVANIN 2102/90/¢} +801 160
Jsquinn junowy 9je( Juswajels Popo28Yy pung JUBLIEA O] Jwey ajeq JequinN
384D 3384yd 328YyD 328YD

pung |eseuas) - RN -  1INIBISUSS) JUNodoY jueg

Buysi soeys Buipurysing wid §4:19:20

¢ abed S$3008 ¥3IL NMIHLNOS ¥ALVYIUD £102 ‘g2 Arenuep



28LEZ 0L 1BA

¥6Z1S0  9'08$ ON 8900 1 ¥434INNIMNOYVYZY ZL0Z/ELIZL ¥6Z150
€621S0  8.°0.$ OoN 8900 TYNOILYNYILNI SOHd H3SV1 z10Z/EL/Z) €62150
Z62150  L¥'0ZL$ OoN 8900 "3 13VHOINSOTH ZL0Z/ELIZ) 262150
16ZISO  S6'LES OoN 8900 ONI TVNOILYNYILNI IHOO N zLoziELZ) 162150
062150  96'L¥$ ON 8900 ¥ IHOT\HONOIN ZLoZIELIZ) 062150
682150  1E£'86$ ON 8900 “1 YNIL\I433N zLozieLie) 682150
882150  ZL'Z05'L$ OoN 8900 3DIAY3S Q004 SHOIM ZL0Z/ELIZ) 882150
182150  00'8¥i$ OoN 8900  (SLMV VLIOIQ vVEA) AL1 SISIHJYILNT 0N Z10ZIELIZ) 182150
982150  ZZ'SoLs ON 8900 'S VHANYS\NOSSYM LA AN A 982150
G8ZIS0  00°0S$ OoN 8900 Y3INID OLNV M B N AN AN A) 82150
¥8Z1S0  €6'€ZL$ OoN 8900 ‘8 NIAILS\NOSNHOP ZL0Z/ELIZ) 82150
€82150  S0'Z19% oN 8900 "ONI ‘0D ANN1 8 NOSNHOP ZI0Z/ELIZL £8Z150
"ONI
182160  00°0¥ES OoN 8900 ‘SHOLOW 9313 DILSINOA 2 TVIHLSNANI zLozIELIZ) 182150
08ZISO  6v'S9$ OoN 8900 "3 NNV\QYVYMOH AN AN A) 082150
6/2150  98'8Z$ ON 8900 'O ¥OO39IHNOLHOH AN AN A 812150
HIYNSVYIHL ‘LIINOAIITY 'S VANIT :NLLY
1/ZV50  9/°00Z'0£$ ON 8900  LOIYLSIA TOOHOS TVHLN3D SAVIHISHOH ZLOZIELIZ) 112150
321440 SSaNISNg
S/ZIS0  ¥L'69L'6$ OoN 8900 'NLLY L1OIY1SI3 TOOHOS ALID TIINYOH AN A /2150
vIZIS0  ZZ'SOV$ ON 8900 ONI SINYYIN 2 TTIH FANAAN A 22150
€12150  00°/6t'0L$ OoN 8900 ANVAWOO QHYMOV-L13TMIH AN A A4 €12150
Z/Z150 00'7LLS OoN 8900 SSVIO MOIMLIH ZL0Z/ELIE) 212150
122150  00°0S.$ ON 8900 ONI SIHOLS H I1dIYL 40 AIG SNOSTISSIH AN AN A 122150
02150  6.°8LE$ OoN 8900 "M ANV LAYNTH Z10Z/ELIZ) 02150
692150  OLLELS OoN 8900 ONI NIIHOS ANNIH ZL0ZIELIZ) 692150
892150  9L'6MLS OoN 8900 1 AMYINYILHVH ZL0Z/ELIZ) 892150
192150  98'¥8S$ OoN 8900 AHYIAMNATIVH ZLoZ/ELIZ) 192150
992150  £9'IGLS OoN 8900 "N IILSHNHOYLSHIAGVH AN ANA) 992150
G9ZIS0  68'ZLLS OoN 8900 T ATIVS\NIMO ZL0ZIELIZ) S9Z150
v9ZIS0  98°20v% OoN 8900 "ONI SNOILNIOS /A0S TWE01D zLozicLiz) ¥92150
£92150  86'15Z$ ON 8900 Wwa01® z10Z/ELIZ) €92150
Z92150  ZL'0S$ OoN 8900 ¥ TIYO\QHOTAYO ZL0Z/ELIZ) 292150
092150  SZ'€8$ OoN 8900 "W ANIGIVHIDNIHILHNS AN AN A 092150
SIDIAYIS YOI
6G2IS0  00°GZL'L$ ON 8900 NVING3IHS ¥ NATOHYO\OST ‘NYINa3INA ZL0Z/ELIZ) 652150
862150  ZE'SHLS OoN 8900 ‘3 TIVHSHVIWNITHN VA Z10ZIELIZ) 862150
9GZiS0  8EBELS oN 8900 S30IAY3S TYNOILYONA3 1137104 z10Z/ELIZ) 952150
§GZIS0  08'G/$ OoN 8900 ONI INTFWJIND3I HYLS 3AI4 ZLozZIELIZ) .SSZ150
€5Z1G0  1671E$ OoN 8900 " H138YZIN3W3NIN3d ZL0ZIELIZL L£6Z150
052150  96'Ov$ OoN 8900 SYIHSIIENd ONAT HOOW-NVAI AN AANA) 052150
6¥2IS0  S8'G/$ OoN 8900 SIVIHILYW 3143 ZLoZIELIZ) B¥2150
301440 10141S1Q 1D141SIa
9¥ZISO  00°G/E'OL$ OoN 8900 JOOHOS TVHINID SIHOIFH VHIW1T ANV A 9¥Z150
Y¥ZIS0  6.°88% OoN 8900 "ONI ANVJWOO 1310HA3HD W13 ZLOZ/ELIZ) HYZLS0
FELTY] unowy 9)eQ JuswWae)g Papooay pund jJUBlIBA\ o} Jway ajeq JesquinN
Xo9Yy  Hoeyd FECTTT %o8Yyo
pung [e1eueD - 1SN - 1IN[BISUSS) Junoooy yueg
Buysiy yoeys Buipussing wd 6951520
¢ ofieq S3008 ¥3IL NNIHLINOS HALVYIHD £102 ‘57 Aenuep



Z9LETL0CL e ARy

19€160 s08eLS ON 8900 ‘W INVHSVATTNIMS zioe/elreL «19€160
6G€150 12°621% ON 8900 3HOLS H3dVdTIVM B LNIVd SNIATLS ziozieLrel 65€160
S3DINY3S
8G€150 L¥'G61°6$ ON 8500 IVIO0S 40 '1d3d ALNNOD N38N3ALS ciocieLi) 8G€1G0
S3DINY3S
16€180 A £ °TA ON 8900 IVIOO0S 40 '1d3d ALNNOD NIFNIALS cioe/eliet «/S€1G0
GGELS0 66'62% ON 8900 ‘0 SITHVHOUNINYLAILS zioz/eLrel GGELGO
¥GELSO ov'vei$ ON 8900 ANYAINOD ATddNS ININT ALVLS cloz/eLielL +PGELG0
¢SELSo 19'568$ ON 8800 JOVINVAQY SSINISNG SITdVYLS zioz/eLrel +CGE1G0
0S€150 GZ'6£9% ON 8900 00Z ALID S.VHANOS cloz/eLielL 05€150
6¥€150 TAN T4 ON 8900 'O INNVZNS\HLINS zlozieLel «6YELS0
9ve1S0 19°269% ON 8900 ALIVIO3dS TO0HOS ziozielre) «OPE160
E£yeLS0 00°€Zv$ ON 8900 SNVYA3 ? STIAVS zioe/eliet «EPELSO
L¥€LS0 L TARS ON 8800 "3 NOHAWAISNY clozg/eLigy «VELSO
8€€150 8Z°6v$ ON 8900 ‘a IMINAHOIEYY ziozieLrel «8€€1G0
SEELS0 SL'vLs ON 8900 W HYHVYS\IT1OVHd cloz/eLrel GEECLG0
YEELSO ov'6v$ ON 8900 1 ¥YSIHIHIVIOVTIOd cloe/eliel YEELSO
£€eeLso G9'201'6% ON 8900 ONI ‘S3LVID0SSY 91d zioe/eLiet €£€€150
2€ELS0 Z170e5$ ON 8900 "ONI NOILYONA3 NOSHY3d zioz/elrey Zee150
1€€150 06'vLL$ ON 8300 NOILYONAa3 NOSHv3d zioe/eliet LEELG0
0€€150 9v'Z61$ ON 8900 ALl ONILINSNOD ? SNOILNT0S Od cloz/eLret 0€€160
62¢€1G60 SLZvs ON 8900 "ONI A1ddNS TYINIA NOSH311Yd zioz/eLret 62€160
82€160 6Z'8v$ ON 8900 'V YNALYVIWAZOIMONYI4dvYd ziozieLrel 82€160
22€150 18°21ES ON 8900 ‘W VSIMVT1I3HVYZNYd cloz/eLiel L2€160
9Z€150 G8'161$ ON 8900 "ONI “0O0 ¥31INVd cloz/eLiel 9Z€1S0
GZELS0 FA A4 ON 8500 ‘4 ANFTHVYHO\HIAO clozeLiel GZELS0
¥2€160 €T LYS ON 8900 d NIFNANHIOVISO clozgielrel ¥2eLso
€2€150 81°0€$ ON 8900 ANVJINOD ONIQVYL TVINIIHO cioe/elre) €£2E1S0
JONVNI4
ONV NOILYXVL 40 INJN1HVYd3A SAN
2eelLso 0006.% ON 8900 S3DINYIS XVL ALHId0Hd Tv3 40 ID1440 cloe/eLiey 22elso
12€LS0 8.°921% ON 8900 ONI 304NOS LNINJIND3I 21440 zioez/eLrel 12€150
02e1s0 L6°¥6G$ ON 8900 ‘W INTFIOMNIIHG.0 cloz/eLigl «02€150
81€160 00°G55$ ON 8900 OdSVYSAN zioeeLel «81€160
60€150 16°8€$ ON 8500 T SILIMANTTINN ciozieLrel 60€160
80€150 95'0cl$ ON 8900 T SINVHL\OLVYHON zLozielrey «80€1G0
90€150 €0'€CS ON 8900 "1 WYAWII3INOW cloe/eLicy 90€160
GOE€LS0 26°90v$ ON 8900 "ONI (SAD) SAIDOTONHOIL NOIHIW cloe/eLiey GOELSO
Y0€1L50 PELLLS ON 8500 SAINVAWOD 40 dNOYD WODHIN clozieLrel «Y0ELG0
20€1LS0 11°1G6% ON 8900 A VANITMNITHONYTON cLoz/eLiey 20€150
10160 CO'LELS ON 8900 JHNSIINYAWOD TTIIH-MVEOIN cloz/eLel 10E1G0
00€150 FA 74K ON 8900 TIINYVYAQ\OAVIN cloe/eLict 00€150
662150 99°/11$ ON 8900 T ATHIAISNHILYIN zioe/eliel *662150
962150 ¥9'912% ON 8900 ‘W NYIWHON\3LLIAOT ciozelret 962150
562150 00'¥69°'0v$ ON 8500 OT1 TYNOILLYNYILINI SIONIIOS ONINYYI] [A1434314% 562150
JOQUINN unowy aje( Juswajelg popodey pung Jueliepp CYRITEY ajeq JaquINN
%%eys IRy ¥28yo PREIT]
pund [eJsua - 19 - 1INIBISUSD) JUNOIDY Yueg
Buiisi wooys Bupuesing wd §4:14:20
v ofied $3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ALVIUD £102 ‘sz Asenuer



7OLEZLOCL ep dEury

SINNOOOV SINIANLS
82riS0  00'¥S$ ON 0200 'NLLY 3937100 ALINNWWOD ONINHOD z102/02/2) 8zr150
LZVISO  00°005'/$ ON 0200 NOLLYNTYAI ANV HOYV3SIN J40D z102/0Z/2) 127150
9ZrPiS0  09'2€5'Z$ ON 000 ¥3INID SNIWI10 Z102/02/2) 9zZ¥150
SZYIS0  06'ZH$ ON 000 OT1 'NOD'SAOL AdVH3IHL ATIHD z2102/02/Z) .SZPLS0
ZeriS0  S5'68S'LS ON 0200 ONI "00 13dVHO S NNIT ¥38WN1 13dVHD z2102/02/Z) ZerLso
1ZriS0  1Z'619'18 OoN 0200 INIWNYIAOD Mad z10z/02/Z) 1ZPiS0
6I¥ISO  06'2$ ON 0200 TIANYOH 40 1SINDUYD 210z/02/2) B1¥160
LIPIS0  Z9'€Es'ss oN 0200 “ONI *ONIT SNdNYD 2102/02/2) LI¥1S0
9lbIS0  00'S6.$ OoN 0200 SNOILONAOYd T34WVD z102/0Z/2) 917150
SIPIS0  SL¥SZ$ ON 0200 'V H138Y¥ZNIAATHIONS z102/02/2} S1¥150
pIPLSO  00'LLLS ON 0200 JIVOUNYAYE z102/02/2) vI¥150
EIPIS0  OS'IELS oN 0200 ONI A1ddNS A3 1avHe z10z/02/Z} £I¥150
ZWWIS0  99'299'GL$ OoN 0200 VOOIL-¥O3INIS-SNINJWOL $3008 z102/02/2) ZIv1S0
LIPISO  09'10€'8$ ON 0200 NOSIGYIN ONVTLHOD YOVANONO $3909 zZ10Z/02/2) LIPLS0
0lPISO  00°006°c$ OoN 0200 NOSIQYW-4IWINYIH-YAIINO S3009 z102/02/2) 0L¥150
607150  /8'189'L$ OoN 0200 VaIINO-NOSIaviN S3008 z102/02/2) 60150
80¥IS0  €8'¥PLLTS OoN 0200 ANVOITIV SNONVHYLLYD $3008 z102/02/2) 80¥160
90¥1S0  08'68$ ON 000 dH00 ¥INVE-a1314NVE z102/02/Z) 90¥150

¥3LN3O ONISSIO0Nd
SO¥ISO  81'G96$ ON 000 JONV.LLIWIY OIAIA-OLOHd H® 8 z102/02/2) SO¥150
vOPISO  68'EELS ON 000 JOINY3S HIvdIH a2 g 2102/02/2) pOYLS0
EO¥ISO  0€'08V$ ON 0200 ONI 31ddV z102/02/2) €0¥150
Z0¥1S0  00'8FL'LS oN 0200 ONI S3LYID0SSY ® ISINNY z102/0Z/2) Z0v150

NOILVIDOSSY

LOPISO  00°50Z$ ON 000 INIIDAH TVIMLSNANI NYOIHINY z2102/02/Z) L0150
00¥1S0  00°0ZS$ ON 000  "ONI ‘SW3LSAS TVNOILYONAI ANTHOITIV zZ102/02/Z) 00¥150
66E1S0  G6'62$ OoN 0200 S3VS *® SIDIAYIS OLNY I18YAHOHHY Z102/02/2) 66€150
86€150  Ov'ZLS$ ON 0200 1S0d Q31NIVd IOVINYAQY 2102/02/2) 86€150
I6EIS0  9.°06$ ON 0200 ONI 09 ATddNS ONIA13IM L1088y zZ102/02/2) LB6E1S0
G6ELSO  LL'BOE'LLS ON 0200 oM 'QY VI €SI 2102/0Z/2) S6€150
Z6ELSO  OL'Opb'ecs SoA 8900 NOILYHOJHO0D XOH3X ziozieLizl Z6€150
I6EISO  PL'ESZ'LS ON 8900 NOILYHOdHOD XOH3X z10Z/ELIT) 16ELS0
06€1S0  0S'2/0'1$ ON 8900 ONI ‘'SINVOI¥8NT SWYITIIM z10Z/ELIZ) 06€150
68E€IS0  89'Z0L$ OoN 8900 "d YSSITIMINSMOLHIIM zLozieLiel B68E150
98EIS0  OL'€l$ OoN 8900 ‘¥ ANIYIHLYXNSTHOLYM zLoz/eiel 98€150
G8EIS0  £6'8ZL$ OoN 8900 “1 VIOIHLYA\GHYM ziozieiiel G8ELSO0
Z8€150  90'9S$ OoN 8900 ‘3 110DS\ONVA z1oz/eLiz) Z8ELS0
1/E1S0  0Z'6.9$ ON 8900 SWILSAS ONIDVINI H3IL NIML ZL0ZIELZ) LZE1S0
0LE150  OL'b¥8S$ SOA 8900 INVHL ZI0ZIELIEL 0LE150
L9€1S0  69'EOVS ON 8900 W02 'VIdOL100L zIozietiz) L9€150
99€1S0  90'LL$ ON 8900 "W AZY443MNVHL Z102/ELIZ) 99€150
GOELS0  85/81$ ON 8900 3NIONT TIVWS S.A¥YTL Z10Z/ELIZ) S9ELS0
€9E160  $.'98L$ ON 8900 INNODSIA SYIHOVIL ZL0Z/EL/ZL L£9E150
JOqUINN unowy [21:-T¢] uC&EGuNuw P8pod8y pund 3JuRIIBAA 01 ey aeq JaquinN
Reys  yoeys N FELTTE)

pung |e1suss) - 1R - LINIBISUSS) :Junoody jueg

Bunsi yoey) Butpurising wd 641420

§ obed S3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3ALVIYD £10Z ‘62 Ksenuep



ZOLETLOCL BN HEjuiy

140d3yd
€8¥150 G6'98% ON 0100 JONIOITFLNI LNJWIDHOANT MY cloz/ozrel £81160
281160 00°0€$ ON 0,00 T NYHLVYNAMSNOWY cloz/oziel 28v160
18¥1S0 96'6€$ ON 0100 ‘W VANVYLUNSJONOM z1oz/ozrel 18¥160
08t150 00°'08t$ ON 0.00 HIVdIY JOLOVHL N MONYL NYNHI cloz/oz/el 08¥71S0
6.¥1S0 00°21t$ ON 0400 011 'SOHg A3 AN (A A(VTATA 6.¥150
8150 05'i81L$ ON 0100 YIINFO OLNVY XN BN zloz/oziey 8.v160
LLy1G0 8y ¥S1L$ ON 0200 SQ004d 33nanr 2loz/oz/e) LLy1G0
9.v160 98'ves ON 0.00 '8 vd930\Avr cloz/oziel *9.¥1G0
v.iv160 00'62i$ ON 0400 FOTTI0D ALINNAWOD ATTIVA NOSANH cLoz/ozich «¥L¥1G0
(A4 431V 96'0EL$ ON 0200 H31N3D JWOH 1539 11 0 1ANYOH cLoc/ozrel 2./¥1S0
YA 4310 90'9¢e$ ON 0200 Y31N3O IWOH 1S39 11 04 TI3INYOH (ANA (VA4S 1L¥1S0
0.¥160 00°02Z$ ON 0400 YOWA ATIAVS VYV T13NYOH cLoze/ocrel 0.¥160
69160 12ovLs ON 0200 FOIAYIS B SITVS LHVEOH cLoz/ozrel 69¥160
80150 00°00%$ ON 0.00 ONIMVYIHS ATTVOIHOLSIH 2102/0z/Z) 89¥1 G0
L9¥160 ¥0'GES ON 0200 HHOA M3IN /QYVATIIH cLoz/ozie) L9¥160
99¥1S0 Se'0crs ON 0400 ONI SIHNUYIA 8 1TIH cloz/ozic) 99¥150
S9v1S0 00°'006'6$ ON 0400 ANVAINOD QHYMOV-LLITMIH cloz/ozerel «S911G0
€£9¥160 S0'69v'L$ ON 0400 SWILSAS H3LNAINOD SIHHVH cloz/oziey €9¥160
29ri S0 ¥6'95$ ON 0400 ' AGNMHONYEWYH cloz/oz/el 29¥1S0
18P1G0 11°206% ON 0400 I YONIMATTVH cLoz/ozieh ~OPLG0
86¥160 00°001°C$ ON 0200 PS9E€ INJNLHVYCIA "ONI 319009 zi0z/0z/2) 85¥160
LS¥1S0 90°'1.€$ SaA 0400 SAHYITOHO cloz/oz/el LS¥1S0
96¥160 00v8L% ON 0200 ISNOH NVINLSY3 3DH03O c1oz/ozrel ~95¥150
€5¥160 €8'651% ON 0.00 O71'S1IvO 2102/02/2) €5¥160
4% 43°1¢] 62'886°2$ ON 0400 $30UNOS3Y AYVYHEIT 1137104 cloc/ioerel £CSY1G0
'ddOD SIVNINYIS
0S¥160 8L'GL1$ ON 0400 H.1IVIH TVYNOILYdNIDO IOVINVAQY LSHId 2Loz/ozrel x0G¥150
8¥¥1S0 08'8Z1$ ON 0.00 WVY3L OLNY Oldvdd3d cLozc/ozrel 8¥¥150
VA4 43°10 6v'GL$ ON 0400 NOILNGIY1SIA S1HVd SSYdNOONI zLoz/ozrel ~LY¥160
JITAM NNV 3S0Y
160 00°000°€$ ON 0.00 ‘NLLV 1OIH1SI3 TOOHOS ALID VHINTG cloz/oz/el 160
1594 43°14] 26'222% ON 0400 “ONI ANVAINOD 1370HA3HO N3 cloc/ozrel Y150
[A443°1V 4% 4% ON 0.00 “TNAYIHLWANOSITII cloz/ozicy «CY¥1S0
6€¥1S0 00'v81$ ON 0200 SNOILYIINNWWOD XTYMHLEV3 cloz/oz/et 6E¥1G0
8E160 26°9c9% ON 0.00 ¥V NIFTHLWVIEIAMA clLoz/oziey 8E¥1G0
14VH0HO0D ¥HOA M3AN 40 31VI1S
LEYLISO 00°'v8$ ON 0200 S3I-HLSNANI TYNOILOIHHOD 40 NOISIAIG clozjoz/el LEY1G0
9EY1S0 00°00¥'t$ ON 0200 IGNVYO\3SVIg 1A clozi/oziel 9Ev1G0
GEYLGO ¥6°50V'vr$ ON 0200 NOILYONAa3 v113ad cLoz/ozrel SEY1G0
YEVLGO ¥8'€S5$ ON 0.00 ‘M NINLIVO\OddINI43a cloz/oz/el yeriGo
€ErIG0 6L ELYS ON 0100 ST0YINOD Waa cloz/oz/eL €EV1IG0
Zeriso 14 K44 ON 0.00 "ONI ‘'SIW3LSAS NOLLVIWOLNY AVA clLoz/oziel *CEVLG0
YIFHUNSVYIAUL NLLY
62¥150 26'669'1$ ON 0200 1OIH.1SI3 T100HIS LSOd GILNIVd DNINYHOD 2102/02/¢} 621160
JOqUINN unowy aje(q juswajers papoday pund JURLIBAA O Jway ajeq JaquinnN
328Yyd LELL fe) 3284D 393YD

pung |essus) - RN -  1NEISUSS) [JUNCoDY yueg

Buysry 39y Buipugysing wid 67:14:20

9 ebeg 3008 ¥31L NMIHLNOS HIALVIHD £102 ‘62 Krenuep



Z8LEZL0°CL Hen Ay

LEG1G0  00°0€$ ON 0200 ONI ONINNYId INTFWIOVNVYIN SWILSAS z102/02/Z) LES1G0
0£5160  S8'8/$ OoN 0200 SNOILYOI18Nd ¥3dNA ¥3dNS z102/02/2) 085160
s31LI8vsIa
626150  0S219$ ON 0200 IVANIWAOT1IAIA HOL HILNID ONOYLS z102/02/Z) 625150
825150  22'¥69'L$ OoN 0200 JOVINVAQY SSANISNG S31dVLS zZ102/0Z/2) 826150
1Z5150  00°09% OoN 0200 'V LMIGOHMATINVLS zZ102/0Z/2) 125150
626150  €E'68ES ON 0200 ‘d INVA\WVHVAS z10z/0z/e) 525150
(9S%HALS) dNOYD AL3AVS ANV
¥ZGIS0  00°004$ ON 000  HLIV3H IVINIWNOHIANT ¥3IL N¥IHLNOS z2102/02/Z) 25150
£26150  00'86$ ON 0200 ONITOADIY OLNY ¥3IL NYIHLNOS z102/02/2) €25150
225150  v9'8s$ ON 0200 00Z ALID S.\VHANOS Z102/02/2) 225150
126150  08'G6S$ ON 0200 SIHOLVHOSYT LNIYd HIONIH JIHONHIS z102/02/2) 125150
026150 9L LiiS ON 0400 09 SWVITIIM NIMYIHS z102/02/Z) 025150
616150  00'629'9$ OoN 0200 ONI ONIONNS 47138 z102/02/Z) 615150
YOW SSINISNg
‘NOSEI9 VSIT :NLLY JHL\HOVYIHLINO
816150  00'866'/$ OoN 0200 ‘YIINID AHIAODSIA ? IDN3IOS z102/02/2) 816150
NOILYONA3 T¥OIDUNS 8 ANOLYNY
916150  00°05Z$ OoN 000 IVOILOVHd ALISHIAINA SINOT INIVS 2102/0Z/2) 916150
PIGISO  96'6GE$ OoN 0200 "ONI ‘LNIWdIND3 T¥YNOILYIHOIN z10z/02/Zt 15150
€1G150  IP'GES ON 0200 " TN VY z10z/02/2) £16150
ZISIS0  00°000'9$ ON 000  O71'SILVIOOSSY ONILINSNOD HIINIHd zZ10Z/02/2) 216150
605150  00'G66'0¥$ oN 0200 ONI ‘SAVMHLYd 2102/02/Z) 605150
806150  90'88Z$ ON 0200 YILNIWHVA Z102/02/Z) 806150
L0S1S0 LIS ON 0200 1 ¥34INNIMIOVd z102/02/2) L0650
906150  Ov'Elz$ OoN 0200 “1 YHLYYIWINIMIANO z2102/02/Z) 906150
S0SIS0  €2LL1$ OoN 0200 f VIIONVIAINIO z102/02/2) 505150
100HOS
vOSIS0  00'9Z1L$ ON 0200 HOIH ONITYIAVH ‘NOSAYHE 113N YIWSSAN Z102/02/2) H0G150
L0G1S0  0S'65Z$ SOA 0200 SSOJSAN 210Z/02/2) 106150
66¥1S0  00'651$ ON 0200 3ON3I0S 314 40 AWIAYOV SAN z10z/02/2) 66¥150
86¥150  00'/8% OoN 0200 3ON3I0S 3414 40 AWIAVOV SAN 2102/0Z/2) 86¥150
L6V1S0  60'SLS OoN 0200 ONI SIOIAYIS WHOLINN LSYIHIHON 2102/0Z/2) 167150
S30IAY3S
ONISNIOIMN TYNOISSIH08d INIWLHVLIA
96¥1S0  00'6L1$ ON 0200 NOILYONA3 31VLS ¥HOA M3N z102/02/2) 96¥150
£6¥150  Iv'8s$ OoN 000  ONI ‘0D INIWI1dWI B HOLOVHL JOUNOW Z102/02/2) £6¥150
ILNLILSNI INIWIDVYNVIN ALIMND3S
Z6Y1S0  00'6¥$ ON 0,00 GONVIIWOH 3937100 ALINNWNOD JOUNOW z102/02/2) Z6¥150
I6¥1S0  00°00.'Z$ ON 0200 "ONI S3ID0TONHOIL X3IANIW 2102/02/Z) 167150
067150  00°065'2$ OoN 0200 "ONI 'ISNOHAYTd ANNOH-0D-AYYIW z10z/0z/z) 06¥150
687150  00°008$ ON 0200 H138VZINI\NOHVYIWOW z10Z/02/2) 687150
I8¥1S0  85°0/$ OoN 0200 W VSIMYIISYW z10z/0z/2) 18¥150
98¥1S0  00'SOV$ OoN 0200 " NIAINEYIN 2102/02/2) 98¥150
S8PISO  ¥1'666$ ON 0200 S1ONA0Yd HILNAWOD 140SID0T z102/02/2} S8¥150
v8PIG0  12'8S5'0L$ ON 0200 ONI SIIDOTONHOIL IDIOHD TYIIDOT z2102/0Z/2) Y150
Jaquuny junowy ajeq juswajelg PapoddYy pung Juesiepp O] Ny ajeq JaqUINN
NBYD  Hoeyd %98Y9 %28Yo

pund [BJauUa5) - 19IN- LNeleuas) :Junoody jueg
Bunsi yosys Buipueisin
87 309y bupueising wd 641520

£ afiey S3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3ALVYIYD £10Z ‘sz fenuep



uabuueamg Apuepn Aq pajund
JaquinN oayd :Aq pog
2102/1€/2) ‘YL papIoA/paIeRID S$HOBYD
Z10Z/1E/2) nay3 s 91ep Ho3yo
1iNIBI8USS) JunooaY yueg

7,

28V CTQCL B Ry

epeID UORdeleS |

ZL665'TLLS 1oN

TL'665'2LLS €101 puesS

ZL'666°2LLS 1N
ZL'665°TLLS lejo) pueis pung [eieued - 1B -  LIN|EISUSH :JUNoddY yueg J0j [BJ0IGNS
995150  00'6.$ oN 0200 S1SIHOT4 ¥I1913Z zZ102/02/Z) 995150
§95150  00'Z8.$ oN 0200 S3YIL SONNOA zZ102/02/2) 95150
¥95150  00°089'1$ oN 0200 YILSIHOOH 40 SIONIIANY ONNOA Z102/02/2L /95150
295150  04'Zzs'cs oN 000 NOILYHOJHOD XOH3X zZ102/02/Z) 295150
195150  00°005'Z$ oN 0200 JOVANVO\ITOM Z102/02/Z) 195150
095150  Ov'2£0°L$ oN 0.00 ONI ‘SLNVOINENT SWYITTIM Z10z/02/2} 095150
655150  00'9Zv$ oN 0200 HILNID INIWAVC 1SIM z102/02/ZL 655150
155150  8L°GK$ oN 0200 'S TIVHOINDIAIINLIA z102/02/2) L5150
SS6160 8178 oN 0200 SSINISNG NOZIN3A z102/02/Z} 55150
PSGLS0  08'86E$ oN 0.00 NOZI¥3A zZ102/0Z/ZL ¥55150
€66150  90'SE$ oN 0200 NOZI¥3A ZL02/0Z/2) £65150
ZS5150  8v'8LLS OoN 0200 NOZI¥3A Z102/021Z) 265150
LGG1G0  61°0.$ oN 0200 NOZI¥3A Z102/02/2) 156160
055150  Z9'SE$ oN 0200 NOZI¥3A Z1L02/02/Z) 055150
6Y5150  90°GeS oN 0200 NOZI¥3A Z102/021Z) 65150
8¥G1S0  68°0v9$ oN 000 NOZI¥3A zZ102/021Z) 8v5150
LVSIS0  96'9Z1$ oN 0£00 NOZIY3A Z102/02/Z) LYS1S0
o¥SIS0  09'L0S$ oN 0200 "ONI ‘SHIVdIY DIHAVHEO 31V1SdN z2102/02/Z) 95150
GYGLS0  S9'Z6$ OoN 0200 3DIAY3S 1304Vd Q3LINN Z102/02/2} SP5150
EYSIS0 LZ6LYS OoN 0200 Q3LVHOJHOONI ISL Z102/0Z/ZL £5150
Z¥6150 911z oN 0200 13110 HSI4 T¥OIdOYL zZ102/02/Z) Z¥S150
IWGIS0  66'62% oN 0200 "H IVOUVISNINL z102/0Z/Z) IPSL50
8EGLS0  00'ZEE$ oN 0200 “ONI ¥3A3 ¥ STO00L Z102/02/Z) L8E5150

JONVJSI 0140134
GEGIS0  00'€5Z$ oN 0200 aNN4 INFWJOT3A3A FULVIHL z10z/02/Z) GES150
¥EGLS0  8'8ES oN 0£00 971 ‘SHIDTUMYIL Z102/0212) ¥ES150
€E51S0  00°00L'1$ oN 0.00 NOISIAIQ SANVHD ONIMOL Y B L zZ102/02/ZL £65150
ZESLS0  00°0.8 oN 000 ONI SWILSAS NOILYOINNWNOD ¥ B L Z1L02/02/Z) ZES150
JOQUINN unowy 9je( Juswaielg pPepoday pund JuelLBM O} Juwey ayeq JOqUINN
WYY Hoyo ¥o8yo FLEITTS)
puni |esauso - 19N -  LINIEJBUSS :JUNOODY dueg

Buysr yosys Buipusising wd 67:15:20
g abeg $3004 ¥3IL N¥IHLNOS ¥ALVYIUD £10Z ‘¢ Arenuep



ZRLETLO°SL wop iy

€€°200'881 00000'9 €€°200'v6) 6£'8/2'GL1 82'828'69 00601 °6.¢€ 00°2S1'9.€ uoneonp3 Ul sHy LOY
000 000 000 98°¢6l 145133 000L€ 000 ‘NOW /M AdVHIHL TVIISAH INYH3INIL Z2¢€
00°L- 000 00'}- 8L’ ZLEVS'L 00°¥8E'y 000 | JOUYNOW/M A3dIVAINI HO33dS Z€€
00°€69'L- 000 00°€69'L- 00°206'62 000 00°602'8¢ 00'602'82 L# S0JUO/M JOBJIUO0Y SS04D JRjaudiau) 9EE
000 000 000 00°661'9€ 000 00'661'9€ 00661 '9€ Nd 19e1u09 X aARdudsald @ onsoubelq se¢
1€°652'6.L 000 L€'652'GL Zv'608'vel L2°11E'8S 00'9.£'892 00'9.£'892 13)I0M [B120S |00YDS ZEE
00°006'Z}- 000 00°006°.}- 19'816°'/8} 6€°6.8°LL 00°866'9tC 00°866'9tC Jayio ‘senigesiq LEe
96°651'€Z- 000 96'651'¢ce- 0L°/82'9e 98°'06+'Zt 00°'8.5'SZ 008.5'6Z J8Yyoea | IsInN/asINN 0ce
000 000 000 00°09¢'ct 00'0v8's 00001°22 00°005'6) Jobeuey ssauisng 6Z¢
AN 4°1: WA 000 VS8 LL- 16°202'2L §.202°CL 00°155'9¢CL 00°082'021 lojipny |ewsaju| §Z¢
lZvil'oe- 000 1Z¥1L'0¢g- €0'e5L'8LL yZ'0cy'zs 00'658'622 00'658'622 Buueay-jo-pieH 9ze
6£°62£'0¢ €090} ySeEv'oe £€8°00%'GZ¢E Sl iZy'eEl 00'85¢'68Y 00'85¢'68Y Adeisy] |euonednaoQ pzg
09°¢CLg 000 05219 000 05219 000 000 8o1M9G aaidudsald puy ansoubelq £2¢
E£689°|L 000 €689} LL'¥€9'69 6¥'v16'GE 00'v€2'20) 00v€Z'201 S|INS 19818 /8WOH 9L €
v 6v6'otL 000 Y1'6¥6'9v) 05°698'9¢Z ge’Iev'ZLL 00°'082'96% 00'08Z'96¥ jeaq 8yl s04 sejaudiaiu) g€
18°2€6°LY) 000 19°2€6'LY) 80°619'¢S S0'8Sy'LL 000L0'612 00010'642 1s160j0Yohsd 100Y0S Z L€
00°008'Z- 000 00°008'Z- 00006 00°006'€ 000 000 3S3ANIHD LiIE
S0'06€'6 000 G0'06€'6 25°500'c8 8¢ /zZE'oY 00'€zl'8EL 00°€e.'8E) pasedw) yseads 0L
59°2G0'0S 000 §9°/50'0S 90'leL'0ve 62°209'CL) 00°96¢€ ‘0 00°96€ 'Ot Juswanordw) yosads 60€
6€'269'6Z 000 6€°269'62 ¥P'69.°19) L1 L9¥'SS 00'626'9¥Z 00'626'0vC JOVNONYT ANODIIS HSITONT LNVHIANILI L0€
18°/81'01- 000 18°/81'0 012.8'652 LL'€96'0LL 00'8¥9°0L€ 00'8¥9'01LE Adesay] |eaishud co¢
0¥'252'201 000 o¥'zse'eol ¥6°029'c8 99'0L9'ce 00'v8¥'6LC 00'v8t'6LZ paliedw AjjensiA y0€
8€'8.LL G- 000 8c'8L.L'GY- 11°€€0'GG 19°09.'6Z 00°910'GE 00'910'GE MY €0¢
00°0LL- 000 00°0LL- 08°'168'} 02’801’} 00°062'C 000 9Yi0 ‘sanligesiq 20e
686520} 000 68'65.'0} €0°€€5°'G. 80'8L1'8E 00°LLL V2L 00 LLL'YZL OIsniy LOE
00°Gv6'vi- 000 00°G¥6'tL- LLgve'sil 68°Z0V'€S 00'#08'€S} 000 $3009 ITV-LLYD /M 1:9:} ONIJ4VYLS 052
98°168'12Z 000 98°168'122 ¥1'8/t'668 00°20L'L LY 00°220'€€S'} 00°2/0'€€S’}
LL'¥60°L9E 000 LL'¥60°19€ 06'8€8'vL9 66'822'86¢C 00°29L'v12'} 00°29L'v.T'}
20°196'892'} 000 20°296'892'1L G/'906'LGL'L €2'8ee’les 00'212'256' 00'212'256'C
000 000 000 19918'8S €€°800°'LI 00°628'G. 000 ITIV-LLVO /M €217} ONIddVIS 81¢
80'02s'12Z’) 000 80°025°122'} 9z' /6L LY’ 99° /'89S 00°690'.62'¢ 00'690'262'¢ 1191 ONIJIVLS L12
LS LEY LBE 000 LS LEY LBE 68'990°L12 08°500°'8.€ 000598’} 000598} 1:9:} Buyels g1z
80'€£8'9/G 000 80°€£8'9/S LY'S6L°'GL6 S¥'GOY'86€E 00v60'168°} 00'v6L I18') 191 ONIJAVLS ¥iC
26°G01°1£0°2 000 26'G0L°1€0' €6°'¢¥01°225' 04'€92°202'L 00'%.6'09.L'G 00'¥.6'09.'G 18} Buyeys 602
LY'Z9L'se 000 L¥'Zol'se 22599't2L 9z'8iv'ae 00'9¥Z'c8l 00'9vZ'c8)
9Z'99'vov 000 92 ¥99'vor G9'60V'LEE 602Zv6'LGL 00'9L0'096 00'910'096 Gi:1 Buyels oz
S€'Z19'/2¢ 8b'/€8°)L €8'6¥'62¢ 1S'v6ee' 118’ 99°/92'6€0'} 00ZL9'08L'E 00°ZL9'08t'e
L0'¥69'205 PAN YA ¥2°028'GLS 8€°00L'26'C 8€°'929'269'} 00°LvL'GLL'S 00'282'00}'G uofeonpy |euoijednooQ Alepuodas zoL
69°208'cSL'y 1£°0€9'6 90'8Ey'e9l 'y 65°229'vZL't Se'GY.'026 00°118'808'9 00'899'+08'9 uoijeonp3 |ediuyoa] pue jaaied Lo|L
88'085'¢20'} 000 88°085'c20'} S¥°20.'€0S L9°€L0'€0. 00°/62'0€2'C 00°262'0€2'2 painguIsipun “1vyio 200
01°250'266 00'8€L's 01'661°200'} 89°06t'696'€ zeeeliees't 00'v.€108'9 00'%.£'108'9 uonessiuiwpyY L00
asuejeg adueIqUINIUg asuejeg Buipueysing sasnypuadxy 196png 18Bpng unoday Jabpng
ajgejieay Bupued paJequindusun  saduesqunaulg 8)e(Q-0}-4B3 A jJusuNg 1egiu)
ANN4 TYHIANEO v :pund
€10C 1ea) jeosiy
ZI0ZLERY (30 sy wodey smelg j1ebpng
wd ££:¢£:20
| 9Bey $3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3ILVIHDO

2102 ‘gz Asenuep



I?

ZBLEZLOEL IBA WEIFLY

000 000 000 000 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 000 OX "ulwpy '3 payine) :Juswdojansqg yels ovs
o0'cie- 000 0oczie- 00°Zie'g 000 00°000'9 00'000'9 Buuoog 1s9) geg
66'109'9/2 000 G6°109'9.2 GZ'¥69'18S 08'671'9€S 00°9vY'v6e’L 00'929°LEV'L Bujuueld Juswenosduwy WNINDWIND/00YIS /€S
sgovi'cl 000 S8'ovl'el y202.'LS 16°262'6E 00¥SL'P0L 00'v€9°€0L S|00YOS |9PON 9€S
000 000 000 00°LLY 000 00°LLY 000 X Jeday uswdinb3 Geg
000 000 000 9€e'2C yo'vi 00'.E 000 OX Bunuud 625
19'69.'85 yzseL'e G8'¥05'29 €2°90v'9.2 rive'epl 00'€58'28¥ 00 58'€0S "PI00D SaAROY uoHeoNnp3-Ansnpu) §ZG
1£'660'vE- ¥2'8.2'61 L0°128'vL- 25'696'0L1 GG'6ES'LPE 00'889'.6¥% 00°1£9'08¢ JuswdojaraQ sieusiepy |euononIIsu) /26
00°L- 000 00°L- 66°C.6°L) 10°20L°L 00'v29'6Z 00'E¥8'0E DX UoljeUIPIO0D SHOdS JNSE|oYDS-1a)u| 926
96'619'v02 000 96'519'¥02 99'181'8£9 8c'8vs'cey 00'9ve'99z't 00'98.'S¥Z'L ‘unpy g payiua) uswdolaaaq JeIS 626
000 000 000 00'viv'e 00'91€'C 00°06.'G 00°06.'G OX Uoljeulp:ooy) spodg Jlse|oyos-1ayu| €26
19'2i¥'ze 000 19'2L¥'Te 92'696'0L) 15°9ev'8Z1 00'6.%'LEE 00'6.t'L€€ Jedsy Juswdinb3 zzg
000 000 000 02'658 082S oo'zer'l 000 VAIINO-QYIW/M NOILLONYLSNI ‘ONINNV A 12§
¢LG6.8- 0628 28°¢26L- 20°66¢'cy 08L1¥'02 00°0Z1'c9 00°0Z1'c9 8oueg poddng anisusyaidwod 026
18'8€S°0} 000 18'8€5'0} £€9'99€' L} 0S'v60°91L 00°'000°t¥ 00°000't uonioNJISU| SWOH JO JOJeuUIpIo0D 81§
80'890°021- 00'8€€'901 80'0€L'CL- 09'60.'/2 8P'v.8'¢e 00°'058°.¢ 00°058'L¢ (lesuad) 18O ‘uoneutpIood L1LG
¥2'08L'SLL 00°000'9 yz0o8L'L8lL $6'995'v./€ 18'918'182 00°'95°/€8 00°L¥¥'508 uoyonysu) ‘Buluueld 91§
£v'160'C 000 £v'160°C 82'285'9 6T19.'c 00°'SE¥'ZL 00°'GEY'ZL UoHeuIpI00D ANANOY JeINDILNDRIXT {}G
95'688'8Z 000 96'688'8¢C 8G°¥6€' 701 98'v.6'L2L 00'552°192 00'658'09Z uonewolny Aeiqr] €16
£€6'28¢'99} 000 £6°28£'991 16'982'60L 91'8/2'¢9.'L 00'8¥¥'6€9°C 00v1L°129'C feuotionsisu| ‘a0iA1aS Jajndwio) ZLG
98'1/2'€S- 000 98°L/2'€S- 6. L6v'9LE L0°L/¢'62¢E 00°165°265 00'165°265 Buguud 115
Ly'962'LS GY'oSL'y 26'210'9S 86'620'29 0L'9L1L'9L) 00'592't62 00°028'982 elpsp/aoIateg Aieiql 80S
z8zel'e 000 z8eel'e l1e°16L'¢ 18'698'L 00°09¢°6 00'09¢'6 uonjeup100) spHodg o1ISe|oyds-iaju} L0
ov'€L6'veT 000 or'€.6'v22 VE'€€0°26€ 92'650°20¢ 00'290'¥26 00'9€9'6€. wawdojarsg wnnoWINg 905
000 000 000 86°'8¢6 20°'1.9 00°009'L 00'88.°L OX 18jus) suojjealunwiwoy jeuonednp3 Go5
6v°08E'y 000 6¥°08E'V Ly'695'GE ¥0'€25'9¢ 00°€Lt'9L 00°€L'9L UOISIAgI9 | |euoneonp3 Z0s
GL'205'v6 000 G1'205'v6 08'995°69 S¥'S1S'2LL 00°685'0¢c€ 00°0¢¥'LE€ Jajus) suoyesiunwiwo) [euoneonpl LOS
00°2€2'se- 000 00°2¢2'sz- 0082022 00'vSL'e 000 000 $3004 WO0 /M ONINYY3T JONVLSIA 8EY
00'688'S- 000 00'688'G- 00°299°LL 00'8LL°LL 00'955°€2 00°985'€Z OX Buiwea souelsiq vep
00'G€EL- 000 00°6€}- €1'06€'c 18'v80°L 00°0¥E'y 00'1SZ'Y OX Buiuses soueysig scy
Z6'89€'G6 00'S0¥'9PL 6'eLLIWE LyiL'eve 9€'6.2'LLL 00'89.'959 00'615'¥6S 6uiuiea souelsiq ocy
000 000 000 08°/8%'9 0z'/8v'9 00'5.6°Ct 00'¥82CL DX uawyouu3 Aiojesoidx3 gzy
€6°zZe'00l 000 €6°22£'001 ¥S LS9l £6°626'6 00'00.°'92Z) 00°00.'9Z} wawyopu3 fiojesoldx3 gzy
00°000'G- 000 00°000'G- vLLLL'Y 98°28¢ 000 000 X san[ioed |e1ads ‘sweiboid JIWspedY 611
00'99'¢- 000 00'99'¢- or'8lg'y 09'18¢ 00'gee’t 000 X sanijioed |enadg ‘sweiboid J1wopesy gLy
65°9LL'8 00'00Z°L 65°91€'6.L $9°220°'L LL°0ZL'vE9 00°09t°02. 00°000'802 |100Ydg Jawwng G
€L'/G6'€S 0000z} €L°/G1'SS 16'068'}L1L 0€'690'29 oovii'ezl 00'v66°LZ1 $9SIN0Y JuaWadeld PSJUBAPY ZLi
000 000 000 000 0009 00092 000 INV-LLVD /M THOS HNNS i
8L°LyL'S) 000 8L°/¥L'G) 29°0v1'002 02'985'/8 00 ¥L¥'€0€ 00 ¥.¥'€0¢E saljjioe |eivads ‘sweiboid JIWapedy 60
StL0€'0%2 99'651 L lov'ore op'€6.°G10°'L €¥' 115605 00'8¢8°19.'} 00'0€6'6.8'L fsepuooeg-uoneanp3 aAnewsyY cof
¥9'898't 000 ¥9'898't LLyIY'TEL 6516905 00'6€0'8LL 00°'1€5'cCl uoReonp3 souepusyy jusjeanb3 zoy
asuejeg souelqunoug asuejeg Buipueisino sainypuadxy j9b6png jabpng uondussag UNod9y 18bpng
ajqejieay Buipuayg pasaquindusuf}  SaouBIqUINOUY 9)eQ-o3-iea) juaing 1eniu|
ANNd TTVHANIO Vv pungd
€102 1ea) jedsiy
ZL0ZLEZY 30 sy wodey snjels jebpng
wd £€:¢€:20
Z abeg $3008 3L NHIHLNOS ¥3LVIUO

£102 ‘g2 Aenuep



FOLCZLOEL uen sy

00'L- 000 00'L- 68°2€5'0¢ L1280l 00'+29'cY 00°'606'vS S3NddNS/ONIAAIE JAILYEIJ00D 599
GZ'689'6 000 6Z'589'6 20'196'9 €L°/2v'T) 00'20'6Z 00'690°22 juswebeuey ‘soines Bujuueld 659
00°0%0'}- 000 00°0¥0'}- V' 168 158V} 000 000 $3009 M3VI/M SNOLLVILODAN £¥9
00°L€)- 000 00°.€}- 15961 't 6¥'620'C 00'680'9 00'816'G OX Bumnioay L9
000 000 000 00°000'8 000 00°000'8 00°000'8 oxX Bumnuoay op9
000 000 000 00°000' 000 00°000°¢ 00000 X uonenjen g Buiuueld Gy ASVO 6€£9
00'L10'e- 000 00°L10'e- 00°Z0L'8} 000 00'960'GL 00'960'G} DX uoneuipiood Buippig aAesadood geg
000 000 000 00612 000 00'6le 00'GLZ OX uoneuipioo) Buippig aAnesadood /€9
000 000 000 19°99¢'9l €CeeL's 00°00¥'v¢ 00'006'€Z 29X suonenobaN 99
000 000 000 ¥0'186'cl 96°190'9 00°€¥0°02 00°€v0'0Z DX suonenobaN g9
00°00¢- 000 00°00¢- 00°00¢ 000 000 000 X steAuQ sng :Juawdojaasq Yels ¥£9
00°LLE 000 00°}.€ 0€'606'vC 0.°€85'0} 00°09%' v 00680}V DX uoljeuipi00) jysusg ased yjesH ¢e9
00°€€e- 000 00°€ez- FA x4 89'99Z'¢ 00°292'¢ 00'29z'c X uswabeueyy :ao1a18g s9Indwo) L€
000 000 000 66°1€2'6 L0919V 00'8v8'cl 00'v9L‘L1E OX uewebeuep :sonag sendwod 09
0.'168'88¢ 000 0.'168°88¢ .°¥8€°000'L 9s'Lvz'oge’L 00'815'65.'2 00°062'29%'C OX Juswabeuely ‘801188 18Indwo) 629
00°008- 000 00°008- G.°008 STCLY'L 0o'ciy'L 000 |eoua|d ‘Juaswdojaaaq Hels /z9
£8'¥Ge'S 68'2ss'e 89'/06'8 e A TA 96'99.'G 00°000°LZ 00'.€1'G2 uoneonp3 JO preog :juswdo|sraq Heis +29
1ZS18'vL 000 L2°618'vl 6L'ELY'EL veLiECY 00'099°'0L 00'€89'0 Buminiosy €29
pLIvE'S 000 PLIpE'S 90°252'Y 02'909'C 00°002'0L 00'8¥9'6 Buguudiabuiy 619
2£'6.9'6- 000 2€'619'6- 10°985'€9 L£'6€9'8 00°055°29 00'055'29 juswabeueyy ‘ao1nas Buiuueld 819
90'89¢'c8 L iov'L LY GE8'Y8 85°0L0°L¥6 S6'SLL LIS 00°296'209'} 00°292'v.S'} lenuag :Juswabeuely pood |00YoS /19
00'0L¥'}- 000 00°0L¥'}- 00°655'¢ce 00°660°0} 00°084°2¢ 00°081°2¢ uonjeulpioo) Buippig aAne1adoo) gi9
000 000 000 000 00°000°L9 00°000°L9 00°008°6S uawsabeueyy ‘sonteg Buluueld 19
2£'85€'s2L- GL'l2 16°0€€'62Z1- 99'60¢°202 16'8GL LLL 00'vEL'ese 00'vEL'eST |esjua) :8olAeg uojeuloju) dlgnd 19
91'9/1'G8¢ 99°6¥0'GE z8’izz'ocy Z0'IrL'Les’L 9l gsvr'ser’| 00°168'9¥8'c 00'L18'v18'e Hoddng soy0 ssauisng Z19
o' 160'6€ 000 o 160°6¢ GG /p8'L) 66°018'¢ 00°96.'¥S 00'€/8'¥S swesboid Joyjo :uopepodsues) 19
r A F A 000 €2'512'0L- €0°102'09 0z veg'sy 00°029'66 00'029'66 weiboid soueysissy sakoidwz 019
z8'esr'e8 006 28'105'68 ¥P'€6.'682 | ZA 7N T4 00°0€£0°909 00'2zZ¥'ee9 awsbeuep ssiy/lieses 609
18°028'LL 000 18'028'LL S0'¥S0'601 80°008'CL) 00'6.9'€6Z 00'6/9'€6C suonenobaN 809
vevi- 000 vevL- 1€£'28¢ 16°Lve'} 00'059°L 00°059°} S19AUQ sng Juawdojaaaq yeis 09
15°060'vE 000 16°060'vE LE 65 6V 81'822'9Z 00€L6'60L 00'ciL'60L uofleulpi00 ANIsgNs 909
€1'€50'8.. 15'8€8'91LZ ¥9'168'66 4 284 AL A Z6'LEL' 119G 00'8.8'668'}1 00'266'vLG L1 juswabeuey ‘ao1nag J9INdWoD GO9
00't65'22 000 00'v65'2Z 000 000 00°¥65'2C 00'¥65°2Z €68 Jeideyd :uoyepodsuel] £09
9e'68L'EL - 00°06S 9e'6€2'clL- 6Lv.9'812 16°/9¢'08) 00°'€08'682 00°€08°G8Z uoleulpJooy Jyausg aied yyeaH zo9
000 000 000 000 00°0S 0005 000 $3004 YAIINO NOSIQVYIN /M ONILNIY €95
000 000 000 S0l S8LLL 00'6z2e 000 AITIVA 33S3N3O /M NY1d diNll TOOHOS 295
00'086'c 000 00°086'¢c ve'591°02 99'¥59°G1L 00°008°6¢ 00°008'6€ OX SI00YOG |9POIN G55
19'869'20¢ 000 19'869'20¢ 9¥'102'00€ 19°182'0¥S 00'Z89°cYL'L 00'986°Lv8 OX leuononiisu| ‘aoineg Jandwo) 05s
000 000 000 00'L.8 0026€'C 00'€9Z'c 00'L.8 X Buluue|d Juswanoidwy WNNOLIND/00YOS 8YG
00°90¢'0Ov 000 00°90¢'0t 0Z°190'8 08'v¥2'Z¢ 00ZL9'08 00°90€ 0¥ X Bujuue|d Juswaroidw WNINOLIND/I00YDS /G
00°06.- 000 00°06.- 22°96.°0) ceerl's 00°05L'SL 00°05L'GL X Buiuue|d juawenoidw) WNINJLIND/I00YDS GG
aoueleg souerqunouyg asuejeg Buipueysino sasmjipuedxy jobpng 39B8png uonduasaqg junodoy 1abpng
ajgejleay Buipuay pasaquindusufy  sedueiquInoul 9)eQ-03-4e9 jusLINg ey
ANN4d TYHIANEIO V pung
€102 1ed) |edstd
ZLOZLERL 30 Sy wodey snyelg jelipng
wd ££:€2:20
¢ 8Bey $3008 ¥3lL NHIHLNOS ¥3LVIAUD

2107 ‘gz Aenugp



ZRLEZIOSL oA LY

£€9°69P'€19‘8 £5°18Y'¥1L9 91’6 LzZ'6 €L°€06'LIS'YP  LL'ZHO'O¥8'LE 00°¢68'585'S8 00°986°1L16'c8 aNNd TYY3N3O |ejoL
gleee- 000 gL'ece- sl'zee 000 000 000 1211 Buyels ges
0S'v.8'0- 000 0S'v.8'St- £5°1e0'se 16°2v8'LL 000 000 80IAI8G paje|ay 9SINN dUQ Uo dUQ LEL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 9AS paje(ey Adessy ) oisny 9g/
08'L0L'Zve’)L- 000 08'L0L°Zve'L- 1T°619'GlL6 €5'9Zy'ocy 000 000 OAg pajefRy Bulissunod pe.
2e'658'9¢E - 000 2£'GG8'9EY’L- 66'912'9/6 LE°8EL'09Y 000 000 OAS pajejay aply 8UQ Uo 3uQ ZeL
G€'66.'2G- 000 G€'G6.'2S- 09'990'G¢ G182l 000 000 9Ag pajeay p3 sAyd paidepy Lg/
65°861'C6- 000 65°861'CY6- L1°9L1'9e9 Zr'z8L'90e 000 000 oAg pejejRy Yoaadsg 6z
0,'6€0'9" 000 0.'6€0'9- vLL6Z'Y 96°LYL'L 000 000 OAS Paje|dY UOISIA 82/
12'815'892- 000 12'815'89¢2- 61°GEY'061 20°€80'8. 000 000 9Ag pajeey Adessy edishyd 9z2
L1198'eYs- 000 L)'198'evs- 8v'129'8.¢€ 69'GYL €9l 000 000 Hoddng [euononijsuj uoieonpd jeoads 6z,
82°628'681- 00'052'8} 82'6.S'LLY- 0z /5€'252 80'222'612 000 000 (0S2) wpy soag dwo) 6o/
01'220'622- 00°000°} 0l°220'82¢z- ZLisiiszi 86'698°20) 000 000 (DOSIN) wpy soAS LWbW 02
€6'€06'G1- 2€'860'C 19°608°cl- ¥0'65.'L 15°9%0'9 000 000 (0S1) wpy 1ddng [euononnsu) €02
vy’ ocr- 00'005'2Z v ve6' L2y £6°20€'6e2 16°129'61 000 000 wpy p3 leradg ZoL
Ge'LLB'EVY'E- 6v'80L' 98'898'GEY'C- ZSv.€'096'L yevep'Siy'L 000 000 aoueusjulel '@ suonessdo 10,2
91°9€G- 000 9}'9€6- 00°co¥'s 91'6€6'G 00°908'01 00°2£5°01 saoeg Ajoey 999
aoueleg sdueiqundug aojuejeg Buipueysing sainjpuedxy joBpng j9Bpng uonduoasaqg Junoo9y Jobpng
ajgejieay Buipusgd pasaquinduaufny  sadueIguINoUTg 8)eQ-ot-iea ) juaung 1egiuy
aNN4 "TYHEAN3O ¥V :pungy
€102 -1ea) |eosiy
ZLOZILERZY 30O sy uodey snjelg jebpng
wd £2:¢¢:20
v oBeg $32008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIUD

£10¢ ‘gz Aenuep



uabuueamg Apuapp AqQ pajulid
Jagog/pung :Aq pog
Auo Aewwng juug
Auanoe ou yum sepoojabpng sseiddng
cloz/ieiz) 81eq Jo sy
Jeaj yaung :adA) jebpng
Vv pung
uny Jse :sWeN BusiiD

ZBLET LOEL woA WenuLy

B3I uopoejes

g a0y

aNNd TYHINIO Vv pund

€10C 1ea) [BOSId
ZL0Z/LEITL 40O sy Modey snyelg jebipng

$3008 ¥3ll NI3IHLNOS Y3ALVIYUD

wd ££:6¢:20
£1027 ‘6z Menuep



ZOVEZ L0 UBA rTiusy

188pnQ 8l asueeq O] $2)BUNISS S1e sy |

1B BQ 10U M JEDA [ROSY JOLM BY) WIDY SBOUBIGUINDUT JBACALIRY IC) SNUSAGI PRIBUISY |

000 00'896'221 oo'ovi‘L o00vii'6Zt 00°0Z}'L 00'¥66°2Z} $9SINOY JUBWIBOEIY PSIUBAPY ZL ¥
000 0009, 000 00092 00°092 000 ITIV-L1LVYO /M THOS HINNS LIV
000 G0'€Z8'v. G6'¥65'G 00'8L+'08 00°'950'€Ze- 00'¥.t'€0E anioe |eoadg ‘sweiboid Jwapesy 6op
000 00'8€8'19.L'L 000 00'8€8'192'L 00'260'8LL- 00°0£6'628'L Aiepucoag-uoneonp3 aAneuIR)Y £OF
000 00'G€0'82L 000 00'G€0'8.L 00°'¥0S'¥S 00°'LES'ECL uoljeonp3 souepuay jusjeainby zoy
000 00'601'6.€ 000 00'60}'6.€ 00°'256'Z 00'Z51'9/¢ uonesnp3 uj sUy Lot
000 02'60€ 000 0.'60€ 0/'60¢ 000 I ‘NOW /M AdVHIHL TVIISAHd INVHINIL Z¥E
000 Lz'ese'y 000 12€8E't lzese'y 000 } JOUNOW/M Q3YIVANI HDT3dS €€
000 00'602'8Z 000 00'60Z'8¢ 000 00'60Z'8Z S0JUO/M JOBNUOY SS01D J8audisiu) 9EC
000 00'G64'9€ 000 00'661'9€ 000 00'G61°9¢ penuod X saduosald @ onsoubelg gee
000 00'9.£'892 000 00'9/£'89Z 000 00'9/£'892 J9XJOMN [B190S |00YS ZEE
000 00°866'9¥¢ 000 008669 000 00'866°9¥C JaYj0 ‘saniigesiq Lee
000 00°'8.5'G2 000 00°'8.5'6e 000 00'826'GZ Jayoea | asINN/sINN 0LE
000 00°00L°22 000 00°00L°22 00'009'C 00°005'6} Jobeuey ssauisng 62¢
I TN €2'¥¥6'9ZL ELEVL'6 €T YPs'ozL €Z¥92'9 00'082'02} Joypny [ewsyu| gz
00'005'C 00'658'622 00°005'C 00'658'622 000 00'658'62¢ BuyesH-jo-pseH 9z¢
000 00'85Z'68Y 000 00'85Z'68¢ 000 00'85Z'68Y Adeiay ) (euonednooQ pze
000 00'v€Z° 2014 000 00'v€2 201 000 00'v€2' L0} SIS JaaieD/8WOH 9LE
000 00°08Z'96¢ 000 00°082'g6t 000 00°'082'96¢ jeaq ey Jo- sejadiau| gLE
000 00'010'612 000 00°0L0'6L2 000 00'0L0'6L2 1si6ojoyohsd [ooyos Zi¢e
000 00°008°L 000 00°008'2 00°008'2 000 ISANIHD LIE
000 00'€2L'8EL 000 00°€zL'8EL 000 00'€2.'8EL pasedw) yosads oLe
000 00°96¢ 0t 000 00°96€'v0v 000 00°96€'v0F awsanosdw) Yyosads 60¢
000 00'626'9¥Z 000 00'626'9¥2 000 00'626'9¥¢ JOVNONYT ANODIS HSNONT LNVHINILI L0€
000 00'8¥9'0LE 000 00'8¥9'01L€ 000 00'8¥9'01l€ Adessy) [edishud G0€
000 00'¥8Y7'612 000 00'¥8Y'612 000 00'¥8¥'612 pasedw) AjlensiA y0€
000 00'910°GE 000 009106 000 00'910'SE MY €0¢
000 L0'v10'G 000 L0'v10'S L0'¥10'S 000 Jayio :sentqesiq zog
000 00'LLL'VZL 000 00'LLL'V2) 000 00°LLL'V2) 2SN LOE
000 05'8¥.'891 000 05'8v.'891 05°8¥.2'891 000 $3008 ITIV-LLVYD /M 191 ONIJ4VLS 062
000 £€6'856'L1 000 £5'856'L1 £€6'856'L1 000 INIV-LLYO /M €211} ONIHAVLS 812
02'286'G} 06'€20°€8E’LL 816GV LG 8y’ L6v'81G'LL 8t Sh'ovy 00'250'0£0°'}1 1:9:) Buyeis 912
£6'65. 000 £6'GG. 000 000 000 1:9'L ONIJHVIS ¥iIZ
1Z'co8'} 000 12°€98°L 000 000 000 $3008€ 1S1 /M 18} ONIJdVLS €12
18°00€'E €1'68G'GEE'Q 18°00€'c €1'68G'GEE'D €L'G19'v/S 00'v/6'09.'S 1:8:1 Buyers 60z
88'68¢ 05°020'€90'L 88'68¢ 05'0Z0'€90'L 05'L¥2'08- 00'29Z'skL'L G1:| Buels goz
000 69'619'8G€E'L 000 69'619'86¢'L 69°/St'¥8 00'29L'v22'L L:ZL:1 Bugers €oz
0.°09€'29 00'295'G80'G1L 02°09€'29 00'295'680'G1L 000 00'295'S80'S | uoneonp3 [edluyoa] pue Jdased Lol
000 00'262'0£2'C 000 0026202’ 000 00°262'0€2'C penquIsipun J8YIo 200
00'6.€'¥¥l LeL12'28L'9 69'GEG'851 00'2€'108'9 000 00'¥.£'L08'9 uoneJsiuiwpy 100
snuaAsy aouejeg aje(l-03-1e0A fjewnsy syusunsnipy sjpwnsy uondusseq #21A185 JUNO29Y aNuUBADYN

$S30X3] pajedionuy juaungy lewibuo

aNN4 TYN3NIO V :pund
€102Z 1edp |eosly

ZL0ZLEIZE SO sy poday snielg anueaay wd 692520
| ofied S3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS HALYVIHD £10Z ‘67 Arenuerp



28LETLOCY BN rjuy

188png i)} SoURRY O) SBIBWIISS 818 OSOL)

PERS: 8Q 10U v JBIA 18DSE JoLd BYi WY SBOUBIGINIUY JBA0ALIRY 10; SNUBASS PRIBLIIST |,

G.°Z68°S 000 G/°Z68'S 000 000 000 1S1 /M O4NI 3sNgV IONVLSANS 666
000 00°02¢'6€ 000 00°02¢'6€ 00°08¥- 00°008'6€ OX S100YdS [9POW GSS
000 YraAYA AN} 000 YrArAYA VAN 12°922'62¢ 00'986°'L¥8 OX leuonongsu| ‘901A18g J8Indwo 0G5
000 00€9Z'c 000 00'€9Z'c 0026€'C 00'1.8 1uUe[d JuswaAordw| Wn(nowIND/00YdS 8¥S
000 00°219'08 000 00219'08 00°90¢'0V 00°'90€'0F luue|d Juswaaoidwl) WNNJWND/I00Y2S /¥G
000 €Zevl'sh 000 €T erl'sl LL9 00°051'G) luue|d Juswaaosduw WNINSWIND/00Y2S GG
000 00°000°¢c 000 00°000°' 00°000' 000 uIpY '3 PayINe) Juawdojaaaq Hels Ovs
000 00°000°'9 000 00°000‘9 000 000009 Bunoos 1sal 8es
¥6'80¢€'€ 0S°266'vIY'L ¥¥'182'9 00'96'LLY'} 00059°E}- 00'929'LEV'} luUBld JusWwaAoIdW| WNINDLING/I00YDS /€6
00°0i6 00'¥£9'€0L 00016 00°¥€9'€0L 000 00 ¥£9°€0L S|00Y0G [9POW 9€G
000 09°9¢ 000 09'9¢ 09'9¢ 000 X bunuud 625
000 00'¥58°'€0S 000 00'¥58°€0G 000 00°¥58'€0S ‘p1000 SANIANOY uoleonp3-Ansnpul gz
00'¥8S'} 02°6€5'c6Y 08°c.2'0l} 00'822'20S 00°/66'GL) 00°1£9'98¢ juawdolaAaq s|eusiel [euoyonnsu) Lz
10°20L°2 G€'€/9'GZ 10201’ G€'€29'GZ G9'69)'G- 00°€v8'0c uofeulpJoo syodg JNse|0Yds-18u| 925
€1°.S 0o oiz'c6z't €1°.S 000LZ'€6Z'} 00°¥er'Ly 0098.'GvZ't ulpy 9 payiua) Juawdojaasq yeis 6z
0L°06L 0006.'G 0L°06L 00°06.'G 000 00°06.'G uoneuIpI00 SHOdS JISE|OYDS-19YU| €25
00°E¥b'e 006.1'LEE 00 ey’ 00'6.%'LEE 000 006t LEE Jreday wawdinb3 zzg
000 oo'zey't 000 oozey't oozer't 000 YAIINO-QYW/M NOILONYLSNI ‘ONINNY 125
000 00°02L'e9 000 00°0Z}'c9 000 00021'c9 aonleg poddng saisusyaidwo) 0z
000 00°000'vv 000 00°000'tv 000 00°000'tv uondNAisU| SWOH j0 Jojeulpsoo) 8Lg
00°00¢'} 19'166'L) €€'8GL'IZ 00°068'.¢€ 000 00°058'.¢€ (renuad) 18ylo ‘uoneuIPioo?) /15
000 00'95'.€8 000 00'¥95'.€8 00¢ZL'ce 00 L¥¥'S08 uononujsu) ‘Buluue|d 91§
000 00'gey'z) 000 00°GEY'ZE 000 00°6EP'CL ofjeulpioo) AJIAROY Jejndlnoenxy v1g
000 00°652'19¢ 000 00'652'192 00°00¥ 00'558'092 uojewolny Aeiq] €1
000 001 '98t'e 00°¥0£'eS) 00'8¥'6€9'2 00'¥.9°L1 00v.22°129'C leuononnsu| ‘eoiaeg Jaindwo) Z1Lg
05°€85°'8) 05°920'669 05°€85°8l 05°920°'669 05°GEY'90L 00°165°Z6G Bunuud 115
000 00°'69Z'v6C 000 00'59Z'tv6¢ 00°Sy'L 00'028'98¢ elpspy/soines Aeiqi 805
000 0020’6 00'88¢C 0009¢'6 000 0009¢'6 uoneulp100Y sHodg onse|oyds-1AU| L0
000 ov'812'6.8 09°'cv8'vy 00'290'tZ6 00°9Zv'v8L 00°9€9'6€. uswdojaAag wn|ndwINY 905
000 AN 000 Z1'66G'} 88881~ 00'88.°L OX J8jua) suoijediunwiwo) jeuoneanpy GOg
000 00°€.¥'9. 000 00°€lt'9L 000 00°€¥'9L uoising|a) |euoyednp3 2og
0Z'698'} 00°0ct'LE€ 02'698'} 00°0ct'.€€ 000 000t L€€ J83jua) suonedlunwwoy |euoiiednpy L0g
000 00°zee'se 000 00°¢ez'se 00°2€2'se 000 S$3009 WO0 /M ONINYVYIT IONVYLSIA 8EY
000 00'955'¢€Z 000 00955°€2 000 00°965'€Z OX Buiwea aouejsiq ey
000 05°6€E'V 000 05°6£€'Y 0588 00'152'Y Ox Buiwies) souBisIq £EP
000 00'6¥8'88S 00°026'L2 0069.°0L9 00°052'9} 00'615'tv65 Buiusee souelsiq ocy
000 o v.6'C1 000 ov'v.6°CL o¥'061 00'v8.'Z) OX swyouu3z Liojeso|dx3 8zy
000 00°00.'92} 000 00002'92} 000 00°002'9ZL juswyouu3g Aiojeso|dxy 9zp
000 09°GEE'} 000 09°6¢e€’lL 09°Gee’t 000 alyoe |eads ‘sweiboid olwepeoy gLy
000 LL°0L9'9LL 62 6V8'C 00°09%'02. 00°09%'Z1 00°000'802 100Ydg Jawwng GL{
enuaAsy aouejeg oleg-o)-lea) fjewnsy sjusunsnipy ajewnsy uonduasag asialeg JUNO92Y SNuUBAdY

8509%3 pajedionuy uauny jeublp

aNNd TYY3INIO V :pung
€10Z 1edA |eosty

ZL0Z/LEZ) HO SY  Loday snjelg anusaay wd 652520
¢ ebey $30049 ¥3LL N¥IHLNOS ¥IALVIUD £10Z ‘57 Aenuep



8L ETLOEL BN ey

188png aipy adueRg 0 $2)BUHISS B8 8SBLY
PR BQ Jou i 184 1ROSY Joud BY) MG SBOUBIGUINGUL JBACALIRY 10; DNUBATS PRIRWIGEY ,

000 00'812'vI 000 00'812'v) 00'siz'vi 000 1211 Buyers ges
000 glLzve'Ll 000 glzve'll 91°608 00°2€S'01 seolneg ANIoed 999
99'0v0'c 89'€29'ty 99°0¥0'c 89°€29'Ey 2e°68Z'L - 00°606'vS S31NddNS/ONIAQI8 IAILYH340090 599
000 GL'€9Z'0¢€ 000 GL'€9Z'0€ SLY6L'E 00'690°22 wewabeueyy ‘soineg Buluueld 669
000 0000} 000 00°0¥0't 0000} 000 $3008 MIVI/M SNOILLYILOOAN €+9
000 G'880'9 000 S¥'880'9 SP'oLL 00'816'S Ox Bumnioay L9
000 00°000'8 000 00°000'8 000 00°000'8 OX Buniniosy ov9
000 00°000'€ 000 00°000°€ 000 00°000'€ OX uonenien g Buluueld 5 GSVO 6€9
000 00°960'G} 000 00°960'G1L 000 00°960'G1 OX uoReulpioo) Buippig aaneiadood geo
000 00'Sie 000 00°'sie 000 00'GiZ OX uoneulpioo) Buippig eAnesedood L£9
bZ'8€E’} 00°00%'tZ lgeee’t 00°00%'¥Z 00°00G 00°006'€2 OX suoijenobaN 9¢9
ggees't 00'€¥0'0Z 65°2es't 00°€¥0°0C 000 00°€40'02 OX suonenobeN g9
000 00'eLe 000 00°ele 00'€le 000 OX sJ2AuQ sng :juswidoianag HeIS ve9
69'168'e A A G9'168'E 1AL AR S20.¢ 00'680°L¥ X uoljeulpiood Jyauag aied yyesH €9
000 89'992°€ 000 89'992'¢ 89y 00°292'¢ OX uswabeuey :soimag 1INdwWod LEY
000 00'8¥8'€lL 000 00'8¥8cl 00'¥89°C 0091 L1 OX Juawoabeuep :a0ia18g 1INdWOD 0£9
LE'Y02'25€ 8.°68.'818'C LE°90L°25€ 8.°682'818'C 8/°GEG'ISE 00°06Z'29¥'Z OX uswabeuey :a0iA18g J8)NdWOD 629
000 6z'89tk'z 000 6Z'891'T 6z'89L'e 000 [B2U8]D :JUaWdolaAaQ JBIS 229
000 00°.€1'62 000 00°€}'GZ 000 00°2€1°GZ oneanp3 JO pieog :Juawdojonsq JeIS $29
000 00'€89°'02 000 00'€89'0L 000 00°€89'0L Buninioay €29
00°'5t2 00°8¥2'0} 00°sv2 00°'8¥Z'ol 00°009 00'8¥9'6 Bunuudisbuly 619
000 00°065'29 000 00°055°29 000 00°055'29 Juawabeuen ‘soines Buluueld L9
00'698 OV ¥25'665'L 09'90€'t 00'296'209'L 00°00.'82 0029Z'v.S'L [eua) uswebeuey pood 100YoS £ L9
LL'88E"L 00°08)°2¢ AN 00°084°2¢ 000 00'081°Z€E uoneuipioo) Buippig sAljesedood gL9
000 00°000°19 000 00°000'19 00002'1 00°008'6S Wswabeuey ‘soimeg Buluueld G619
000 00'vE1L'ESZ 000 00'vEL'€SC 000 00'vEl'ese [ejua)) ‘adlAlg UojeLLIoU) 1N ¢19
000 00'1G8'9v8'E 000 00°'198'9v8'E 00°0t0'2 00'L18'¥V8'E Woddng sowio ssauisng Z19
000 09'L/E°1LS ov'S6¥'e 00°€/8'¥S 000 00°€/8'PS sweiboid JayiO :uoneuodsuel) |19
000 00°029'G6 000 00°029'66 000 00°029'S6 weiboid souessissy aako|dw3 019
£1°800°9 Ov'8YP'veES €L'186'v6 00°22¥'€29 000 00°ZZY'€29 awabeuel ysi/hieles 609
000 00'629'€62 000 00°629'€62 000 00'6/9'e62 suoienobaN 809
000 00°059'} 000 00059t 000 00°069°} sJanuQ sng Juswdolanaq yeis L09
000 00'€16'601 000 00°€L6'601 00°008 00°€L1'601 uofjeulpiood aNsans 909
€0°€00'66¥ GL'G6Z'G8L LI 82°G00°14S 00'862°'258'}1 00°g0€'2Ye 00'Z66'71G'L} Juswabeuep :so1neg J8Indwo) 509
000 00'v65°2e 000 00'¥65'2¢ 000 00'65°2Z €68 Jeydeyd uonepodsuel) €09
000 00°€08'58Z 000 00°€08'582 000 00°€08°G8Z uofjeulpioo) Yeuag aled yyeaH z09
000 00°0S 000 00°09 00°0g 000 $3008 YAISNO NOSIAVIA /M ONILNIYd €95
000 00°52S 000 00°52S 00'52S 000 AITIVA 33SINIO /M NY1d diNI TOOHOS 295
enuoAay aouejeg ajeq-oy-dea Sjewnsy syusunsnipy ajewns3 uondusssq aoinleg JUNO20Y 8nuaAsy

$s80X3 pajedionuy juaung leuibugp

ONNd TYH3INIO V pund
€102 :1ea |edsidy

ZLOZ/LEMZ) 3O sy Hoday snjelg anusaay wd 66:25:20
¢ ebeg $3008 ¥3lL NIFHLNOS ¥3ILVYIYO €107 ‘52 Aaenuep



Z9LETLOEL BN ey

188png ay; asuRRy 0} SAIBWIISS BJE 0sBL

PeIERs 8 JOU it JESA [80SH Joud SU UICH SSOUBIQIINDUY JBACALIRY J0; RNUBAS! PBIBUNIST

uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuiid
Jago/pung :Aq yuog
Auo Aewwng juld
AyAioe ou yum syunoooe anusaal ssaiddng

Z10Z/1€/2) -81eq Jo sy
uny }se :SWeN LD

BlI8)1ID UORDSIES

ANNd TYHINTD 1BloL

ZE'9Z1'SS L 20°201'996°58 16°984'982's L9°ZLP 96598 13°92v'¥28'T 00'986'116°¢8
anuanay asuejeg ajeQg-01-ieaA ajewysy sjusunsnipy ajewpsy uondussag 8d1A18g JUNODOY BNUBASY
$899X3 pajedionuy uaLng jewyblo
AaNNd TYY¥3INIO Vv pung
€10T aesp [eosi4
ZLO0Z/LEZ)L YO SY  Hoday smels anusasy wid 651620

t efed

$3004 ¥3IL NIIHLNOS HILVIHD

2107 ‘g7 Asenuep



JP Morgan Chase
GST Federal Fund - Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From December 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 551,662.22
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 900,870.34
Void Checks $ 80.00
Direct Deposit - LPN $ -
PELL Direct Deposit $ -

Total Receipts $ 900,950.34
Total Receipts, including balance $ 1,452,612.56
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
From Check No. 22441 to Check No. 22544 $ 124,046.14
Fedwire(s) Payroll $ 274,593.51
M# 5381 Transfer to Chase Premier Account $ 900,000.00
(Total amount of checks issued & debit charges) $ 1,298,639.65
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 153,972.91
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 246,396.00
Outstanding checks $ (92,423.09)
Total available balance $  153,972.91
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_February 5, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SGHOOL DISTRICT




ZOLET 0L uapn dEpury

606220  ¥6'86Z$ ON 8900  IUVMAMVH ANV A1ddNS OLNY ¥3ON3dS ZL0Z/ELIZ) 606220

YILNID AN3A0DSIA

% JONIIOS TYNOIOIY IHI\JNVYD
806220  00°00.$ SOA 8900 3Sva H3INID AYIAODISIA B IONIIOS zLoz/ELZL 805220
105220  00°0S€$ ON 8900 "H INVMHOVEHHOY zZLozZIELZL 106220
906220  00°00S'I$ ON 8900  SSINLIH ANY VW 1HOdS 3NO 40 ¥3IMOd ZI0Z/ELZL 905220

JDIOANI YN AN ONI ‘OI4LINO¥d
v052Z0  00'508$ ON 8900 0/9 HLTV3H 40 YINOISSININOD AN ZL0Z/ELZ) 06220
66¥220  00°00S$ OoN 8900 VHAINOH 1IN AN AN ) B66¥220
96220  00°ZHES ON 8900 WVHLY1 OSIANI T310H ZLOZIELIZL 96¥220
S6¥2Z0  00'80Z$ ON 8900 ANVETY 1310H ZLOZIELZL S6¥220
v6¥2Z0  15'/28% ON 8900 “1 VIOIYLYA\NOLYOH z10Z/ELZL v6¥220
€6¥220  0S'Zp$ ON 8900 WNISNIN SSILYND "H NNTT1O zZL0zZ/ELZ) £6¥220
16¥220  00°0Z4$ ON 8900 09 01 NOILYONA3 zLozieLizh «}6¥220
68¥220  LEOL'LS ON 8900 v00393:\SILLOg3a zLozieLzk 68Y220
18v220  05°090'L$ OoN 8900 ONI ‘ATddNS VIGINW 2 Y008 31T 1dW0D z10Z/ELZ) 8220
¥8¥220  00'66$ ON 8900 SOILSINONIT A3I1ddV HO4 ¥ILINID zZLoz/ELZ) 85220
€8¥220  62'229% ON 8900 ONI ' ANVANOD XvWHNg ZL0ZIELTL £8v220
Z8¥220  €2'8.b'T$ ON 8900 JOOHOS TWHINID aHO4avyd ZL0Z/ELIZL z8v220

YIHUNSYIUL ‘NLLY
093S10-NOSIGYW-OONVYNIHO-IHVYMY1IA

1821 74A0] 8L2C}$ ON 8900 $3004 cLoc/eLiz)L 18¥220
093S10-NOSIGYW-OONYNIHO-IYYMYT3A

084220 1G°G.$ ON 8900 $3004 clocieLzy 08¥220

6.¥220 00°052$ ON 8900 MO0D Vdvadvd cLozieLict 64¥220
NOILYONa3

8.¥220 0522$ ON 8900 40 INIJWLHYCIA H1LTVIH LONYY cLoe/ieLict +84¥220
AHANNVYT

Lgveco 6L6V$ ON 2900 dO1S JF1LSIHM "ONI SASIHdEILINT ITH ¢+02/90/21 «19¥220

65¥220 00°005°L$ ON 4900 VO €1L02/90/2) «B65¥220

La°1 44 00 0V$ ON 1900 S3IT0IH3A HOLONW 40 INJW1IYYL3A c102/90/21 ¥S¥220

06220 00°0v$ ON 2900 SITDIHIA HOLOW 40 LNIWLYVYCIA 2102/90/21 0S+¥220

6¥¥220 00 0¥$ ON 2900 S3ITOIH3IA HOLONW 40 LNINLHUVYLIA 2102/90/21 «6¥¥220

£eveeo 66'99% ON £900 'V ASINTA\STTMONM zLoe/ec/iL £EYCCo

¢Eveeo 00'S¢E}$ ON €900 ONOH VYSSIHYTIO ‘NLLY ONOH 40 3ISNOH ziLoc/ec/iL A% Z4AY]
NOILLVIDOSSY

Geveco 00'62$ ON £900 AYVHAIT NVYOIHINY LY3ININTY cloe/ee/iL «G2¥220
13d3Im

61¥220 00'6.¢$ ON 1900 NOA AXO39 ‘NLLY ONILNNODDV-LNSAN c10c/oe/LL «61¥220

€1¥2c0 00°0v$ ON 1900 ONI NVHO0YUd ALINNLYOJdO DINONODI cLoz/oe/LL *£1¥220
F19vAITO3Y

¥8€220 0V’ 9c6'cL$ ON 9600 SLINNODJOV :NLLY "ONI STHOMIAILOY cLoz/SLLL «¥8ECCO

29¢220 00€L$ ON €500 T VIANYOWNH3LXvE €102/80/11 +C9€220

G§¥2220 00 0¥$ ON 100 STIDIHIA HOLOW 40 ININLHVYL3a (4507414518 +S¥2220

G¢cee0 00°0v$ ON 0v00 SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 ININLIHVYL3A CLOZ/LLI0L +G22C20

991220 00'000°2$ ON 2€00 SIAIDOTONHIIL NVASALID 210¢/L2/60 x991220

804220 0L'¥L$ ON 0€00 ‘N NYOHOWEOSYIY 2102/11/60 801220

JequInN JUNowy ajeQ Juswialelg papodey pund jueliepp 0] Nway ajeq JOquINN

¥o8YH b ol o) Ro8YyD X93Yyd

|eidpa4 - asey) - aseyo|elapa Junoddy yueg
Bunsit ®oays Buipueisin
{817 3084D Dulpuesing wd 262420

| obeg S3008 ¥31L NYIHLNOS ¥ALVYIUO £162 ‘57 Asenuep



uabuueamg Apuspp Aq pajuld
JaquINN 3o8yo :Aq Mog

CL0Z/1E/C) ‘NIYL papioj/pases|] sx08YD

2102/1E/Z) niy) st 8jep 3I8YH
asBey [eIaPa JUN0OJY dueg

Z8L8TLOCL 1A TEpy

eleD Uoposjes
60°cZY'z6$ 18N
60°€ZH'26$ [e101 puels
60°cZ¥'26$ 18N
60°€ZH'z6$ [ej0L, puei jeiepe - aseys - aseys|eIepa JUNOIJY Yueg Joj [eJoIgNS
v¥GZ20  00°00S'1$ ON 0200 L3N'¥H3Z zZ102/02/2) ¥6220
1o1sia
Z¥SZZ0  YB'EEY'0LS ON 0200 TOOHOS IVHLINID NITO SNIMLYM zL02/02/Z} 2¥5220
ovSZZ0  82'89% ON 0200 JDIAYIS 1304VYd A3LINN z10Z/02/2} 0¥5220
166220  VEELE'PLS ON 0200 L0€ XO€ 'O’'d SO NILLI NVA-HIONIdS z102/021Z} 1£5220
966220  20'L¥T$ ON 0200 INIJNNHS ¥IONILS z102/02/2) 96220
G€62Z0  bL'GeT$ OoN 000  IHUVMANVYH ONV A1ddNS OLNY ¥IDNIJS zLoz/ozizh §€6220
¥€6ZZ0  00°09€$ ON 0400 VTINYO\IQYHOS z102/021Z1 v£6220
€66220  zZEEI$ oN 0400 HVYVYS\NVINSSYS z10z/0zizh ££6220
266220  9v'ves$ ON 0200 ¥8/2# A1ddNS ALNY3E ATIVS Z102/02/21 265220
V66220 LSV ON 0200 vIN32\a33y z102/02/2} 1£6220
0€6220  00'2Zi$ ON 0200 ONINYO9 713LOH NOSSIavY z102/02/21 0£5220
625220  96'68L% ON 0200 ANVAWOD ONIAYHL TYANIIHNO z102/02/Z} 625220
826220  8.°19% ON 0200 ONI 324N0S INIWJINDT 321440 z102/02/Z} 825220
125220  62'ZEE'S$ OoN 000  3IDI1440 1OIMLSIA ASD NOLNOW YSS3IA0 zLoz/ozizk 125220
3DI0ANI VN AN ONI ‘O14LINONd
926220  00°0€9'L$ ON 0200 079 HLTV3H 40 YIANOISSINWOD AN z10Z/021Z1 925220
626220  00°00%'L$ ON 000  NOILVIOOSSY ¥IIFHVOHLIVIAH TYNOILYN zZ102/0Z/2) 525220
¥252Z0  00'¥SL$ ON 0200 NIHOLIY SHIININ z10z/0z/z) 25220
€26220  SS00L'Y$ ON 0200 ONI S3ID0TONHOIAL IDIOHD TYIIDOT zZ10z/0Z/2) £26220
zese20 0.8 ON 0200 "V ISINIA\STIMON zLoz/ozizt 225220
125220  00'S.$ ON 0200 ONOH VSSIMY1D NLLY ONOH 40 3SNOH z10z/02/2) 125220
025220  00'8€$ ON 0200 THLV'ONI 'SWOH NYWENL L31MuvH z102/02/2) 025220
816220  00'SZ'Z$ ON 0200 321440 JONVNI INLLY ¥IJTANHIS - 30D zLoz/ozizh 815220
391440
JONVNIH NLLY ¥IFTANHIS/ONNWIHD
116220  ZEVEE'8LS$ ON 0200 40 SIILIMYHO DIMOHLYD z10z/02/21 116220
915220  Z5'19¢$ ON 0200 STVIMILYW LYV XOIg Z10z/0Z/Z) 916220
€16220  ZE'06$ ON 8900 NOILVHOJHOD XOu3X ZL0ZIELZL L£16220
116220  00'2/$ ON 8900 "ONI ‘ISNOH JHLVIHL ZLOZIELIZ) 115220
19qWINN unowy 3)e(] JuUsWIale)S papoday pundg JURIIBM 0) Hwoy 8jeq JoquINN
/YY) WIBYD ¥o8yo ¥28yD
|eispad - asey) - aseyDleispa Junoddy yueg
Bupsy ¥oays BupuelsINg wd 262920
z obeg S3004 ¥3IL NIIFHLNOS ¥3ALVYIHO 2102 ‘62 Aenuep



FELEZLOCL en YLy

60°'¥2Z'80v'e 05'68€°C 69°€19°0LP'2 LL°6S2'6€0°C 1€°062'€98'¢c 19°€99'€1E'6 19°00¢'6¥1'6 ANN4 aiv TvIO3dS [ejoL
20'98v'9 000 20'98%'9 s9'Ci2'e £8°26%'L S5 1610} GS'L6L0L MWH dNOD 156
000 000 000 000 00°0.¢'s 00°0.t's 00'0L¥'G V.S ¥68
ov'Lee’t- 000 oy iee’tL- 000 ob'oze's 00°666'Y 00'666't JOVNONYT ANODIS HSITONI 1S3 VIM 988
gozie'se- 000 so'zie'ee- oeeLL'LL 69'861°0¢ 000 00°0 133rOdd IONVLSISSY LIN ALI4VS - dVNS 6.8
80'L.6'6Y- 000 80°L.6'6Y- op'G85°GE 29'.06'Gl 009LL°} 00°9LL'L HLlvd ® VHIN13-130 ® O3N L.8
4 VA" 000 e 16°62L'Y 18'896'9 00°0.£'€2 0099221 NOILYWOLNY JO4 AlV TvOId0931Vv0 L8
80'859'¥2Z} 000 80'859'¥2Z) $0°108'8€S 88'¢ve'zee 00°€0.'668 00'€0.'668 HILINID ONINYVYIT AYNLNID 1S12 998
€€'1€€'8.¢ 0S°CLL'L £8'€05'6.€ v6'¥88°'GCL €2'665'vE 00'¥86'6€S 00'¥86'6€S ¢ AHNLIN3D 1812 298
8.'862'8¢- 000 8/'862'8¢- $2'8.0'vC ¥5'022'vL 000 000 ANINIOVYNVYIN SGHODIY LAOD TvD01 658
Lyr'S9L'0Y 000 Ly'S9L'0v 000 oL v8'Le 1521929 25'219'29 8002 ONIYdS HIV4IOS ¥3ll OS 258
68'v.2'8" 000 68'v.2'8- 000 68'v.2'8 000 000 HLTVY3H TVLIN3IW 40 301440 HNO 658
G1'826'C 000 G1'826'C Zi Lo8'6r GZ'eLl'8e 75°896'06 2589606 ¢ giNI3d aivDIQ3n OSIa 9 Ldvd v3al €58
bZL5'04 000 Wels'0l S0'G6Z' L0} $5°09¢'66 oo'8ze'tie 0o'8ze' LIz V3ILVA 258
19'888'86- 000 19'888'86- L0'€92'vS 09°GZ9'vy 000 000 Y3 ANTD H3IHOVAL 098
covie'esz 000 ovie'ese 60°150'981 68°€65'261 00'656'199 00'656'199 (NOILYDNA3 d3yd AOTdNI) 343 6v8
15°L18'SY 000 1S 118'SY 6£'9eL'e oL'zsr's 00°000'6S 00°000'6S IONVANILLY LNTTVAIND3I - v3 848
¥SLLL vee- 000 S LLL'pRE- 65299'2iT S6'8v LLL 000 000 OV1S v8
oc'orh'y 00's2L°L 0€'L.S's y8'lig'e o' v02'c 09°/85'}1 09285t} JONIHIANOD NOILISNVEL dLN 08
€6°.¥8'509 000 €6°.18'609 Yo LvL'LL €2°0LL28L°L 00°09.'¢08'} 00°09.'v08°L 140 ILTNN TOOHDS YIWNNS L£8
6E°L10'vY 000 6€ LY0'vY 18'E9P'GE 082L0'c9 00'¥25'2hlL 00°v2sZrL NOILvYONA3 JISvd 11NAv S¢€8
1L°9€9'02¢ 000 12'9€9'02C y8'ese’z 90'v62'G 19'€82'822 19'€82'822 ONYL ? AOTdNT dJWVYLS OO0 v£8
€5'€E6'VEL 00°26 €6°620'GEL v¥'€88'06€ €0°09¢°691 00'692'569 00'692'669 UINIVHL TYNOIDIY 0H.13S 2¢€8
€8°0.¥°01 000 €8°0.¥'0} ¥8'€28'vse €€'60€'051 00'¥09'GLY 00'v09'GLY OH13S LE8
zLelo'ee 000 [ANALE % role'vL 18'2€0°98 00'Zev'e6l 00'€99°221 W3ILSAS AYVHEIT TOOHDS 0€8
89°'¢e- 000 89'¢€e- 000 89'€2S’L 00°00S‘L 00'005°L 1X3 SOAS XNV FO0HOAMIOM §28
8L'Lel'y 000 8Liel'y €8'€EE’lE 66'v¥9'L2 00'00.'€9 00'00.'€9 YOTIASNNOD SIJIAYIS JAISNILNI AV 28
000 000 000 00'G.6'6 000 00'6.6'6 00'6.6'6 WNILYOSNOD FONVNIH TOOHOS JAIMILVLS €28
€8'606'62 000 €8'606'62 €€°21€'G01 ¥8ZLLvLL 00°000'05¢ 00°000°05Z INOZ ADVHLIT 228
60'885- 000 60'88G- 6evLL'E 0L'Elb'9 00'009'6 00°009'6 N3IEN3LS - ONILSAL 39vL 128
yro6g'zt 000 9622 €9'89.°01 €6'68€'0} 00'GSv'eE 00°G5¥'ee OAS XNV AN 3DHOAMHOM 918
00°'1€8'€2- 000 00°'L€8'€2- ¥2'08L'C1L 92050k} 000 000 ONNWIHO - ONILS3IL 39VL ¥18
SEVIT'LL 000 SEVIZ)LL 69°'L0Z'SY 96°€Z5'8y 0000050} 00°000°501 HLNOA VIM |18
L9'0LL'LL- 000 19°0LL L L- 8€°68.'L €2°186'¢ 000 000 ONNWIHI-ONYL 8 A1dNT dWVYLS O04 048
9.'¥20'G 000 9.'¥20'G 000 000 9.'v20's 9.'¥20'G SHYTOHOS "3l NH3IHLNOS 608
€2'999'gL- 000 €2°'999'0}- 9£'96¥'L 18°691'6 000 000 ¢ VAL1VA 808
16'v88'8- 000 16'v88'8- 00'€65'9 16°162°191 00'000°'6S 1 00°000'6S 1 SdNYO IONIIYIJX3T HIWNNS 08
T8 LYE'ZYOL 000 A WA WAL N 9021 69 Z1'885'vG8 00°090'9£S5'2 00°090'8¥¥'C NOILYONA3 11NnAv S08
€0'G16'v2 000 €0'G16'vC 62'0/8'62 TTSIS'IE 00°L0c‘98 00°L0c‘98 a31vH30HVONI H 31LIL VIM $08
aouejeg asuesqunougy asuejeg BuipueysinQ saamyipuadxy 13bpng JeBpng uonduossag uNoo29Yy Jabpng
a|gejeAy Buipuagd pasequinousuf)  seduesqunaIug 9)e(J-0}-4Ba A uaungn lenug
aNn4d div vI03ds 4 pung
€10C dea) jedsiy
ZLOZIEIZL 40 Y Hodey smesg jefipng
wd 0o:ve320
| sbeg S3004 ¥3IL NY3IHLNOS ¥ALYIAUD £10¢ ‘g¢ Asenuep



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuid
JagoD/puny :Aq pos
Auo Aewwng jung
AyAioe ou ypm sepoolebpnq sseiddng
21l0z/Le/C) -8jeq JO sy
Jeaj Juauny :adA) 1ebpng
4 ‘pung
uny Jse :aweN eusiu)

Z8LETIOEL UBA WLy

euaL) uonasjes

Z aley

aNN4d Qiv vi03ds 4 pung

€102 1ea), |easiy
ZLOT/LERRL 30 sy uodey smelg jefipng

S$3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ALVIUD

wd 00:v£:20
102 ‘s Arenuep



8L ETLOEL BN ey

188pnqg 84 avUBRG 0) $IIBUHISS 818 959U

PEEBI 8 10U [iiM JBDA [8DSY Joud SU) WO SSOUBIGUINDUL JBACALIRT 10; DILGABS PRIRUNISY |

{8 eleluD uopdsies
8£'964'908'C 2£°962 80°002°909° 00°0 00’0 00°0 AN iV VIDIdS 18304
00°0s€'e 000 00'0s€'e 000 000 000 MH dWNOD 166
00'¥60'} 000 00'¥60'} 000 000 000 V1S1 68
00°666 000 00°666 000 000 000 FOVNONVYT ANODIS HSITONI 1S3 VIM 988
00'99.°C) 000 00'992'C1 000 000 000 NOILVINOLNY Y04 AIV TVIIH0931VYD L8
00'#S5'v0C 000 005502 000 000 000 Y3 LNIO ONINGVIT AYNLNID 1S1Z 998
0096620} 000 00'966°201 000 000 000 ¢ AdNIN3D 1S12 298
T6'2€0'9 000 26°2€0'9 000 000 000 HLIV3H TVLIN3IW 40 301440 HINO 558
85°G/2°'61 000 86°6/Z'61 000 000 000 Z 9134 AdIvOIG3N OSIa 9 1HVvd v3al €58
00°Z9L'cL) 000 00°ZoLl'cL) 000 000 000 V3LVA 268
00°19€'vS 000 00°L9E'vS 000 000 000 Y3LNID H3IHOVAL 058
aL'8syl FASS 448 L R%4 000 000 000 JONVANILLY INJTVAIND3 - V3 848
00001} 000 00004} 000 000 000 1dO 117NN TOOHDS YIWWNS €8
00°€€5'€9 000 00'€€£5'€9 000 000 000 NOILYONA3 JISvYd 11NAV S¢8
00'062°2S 000 00°062'2S 000 000 000 ONYL ® AOdINT dWVYLS QOO0 vE8
00°02¢'8S 000 00°02¢'8S 000 000 000 HIANIVHL TYNOIDIY 09138 2¢8
00°629°.S 000 00629'LS 000 000 000 0d13S 1€8
009eL'cst 000 00'9¢€2'2L) 000 000 000 W3ILSAS AdVHgIT TOOHDS 0€8
00005'} 000 00005'} 000 000 000 1X3 SOAS XNV IDHOINYOM 628
8t'ZIv'ee 000 sv'Zlv'ee 000 000 000 HOTASNNOD SIDIAHIS IAISNILNI V31 vZ8
00'6.6'6 000 00'6.6'6 000 000 000 WNILYOSNOD JONVYNIH TOOHDS JAIMILVYLS €28
00'6SE'Ch) 000 00'6SE'ELL 000 000 000 INOZ ADVH3LIT 228
00'002's 000 00°002's 000 000 000 N3IGN3LS - ONILSAL 3gvL 128
9/°660'2 000 9/°660°'L 000 000 000 OAS XNV AN 30HOAMHOM 918
GG L€C 000 6G'/€C 000 000 000 ANNd Y34ASNVEL S8
00°00S°L} 000 007005} 000 000 000 ONNNTHD - ONILS3L 3avL v18
GG ¥S8've 000 SS'¥S8've 000 000 000 HLNOAVIM LI8
00°000°0} 000 00°000°0} 000 000 000 ONNINIHO-ONYL ? A1dINT JINVLS OO0 018
00°002°2 000 00002’ 000 000 000 ¢ VA1VA 808
00°000'65 L 000 00'000'65 1 000 000 000 SANVYD FONIIHI4X3 HIWANS 208
8€'665'9/Z'} 00261 8e'e0r'9/Z’t 000 000 000 NOILYONA3 1.NAav 08
000922} 000 000922} 000 L 000 00°0 A3LVYHIDHVYONI Il TLLL VIM #08
anusaay aouejeg a)eg-0)-1ea A sjewnsy syjusunsnipy ajewns3y uonduoseq o108 JUNOJDY SNUBASY
$590X3 pajedionuy juanng leuibuo
AaNN4d aIv 1vioads 4 pung
€10Z :Jedj jedsiy
ZLOZ/LE/Z) 30O sy Hoday snielg anuaasy wd 12:86:20
| abeg S$3004 ¥3ll NYFHLNOS ¥ILYIUD £107 ‘67 Asenuep



uabuueamg Apuspa Aq pajuld
lagog/pund :Aq pog
Auo Lewwng juld
Auanoe ou yum sjunoooe anuaaal ssaiddng

2102/1€/2) 8eq JO sy
uny ise :sWweN euau)

28V EZVOCL BN ey

198png o) esUR(eg O SPIRUNSS BI8 BSBL |
PEZIESs B 10U (1M JEBA [0Sy Joud BUI WY SSoUBIGUINOUY ISATALIRD 10 SIUBADI PRJRUIST

anuaasy aouejeg oyeq-o)-1ea CETIEE spuaunsnipy ayewnsy uonduoseq o21A188 JUN0I2Y BNuUBAdY
$590Xg pajedionuy juauny jewbuo
aNNd aiv 1vioads 4 ‘pung
€10Z 1edA |edsid
4O 8 oday snjeig anuaAs
ZLOZ/LEIT) 3O Sy Joday snjeig 21 wd 12:86:20
z ebeg $3009 ¥3IL NY3IHLNOS H3ALVIHD £107 ‘57 Arenuep



CHASE BANK
GST Capital Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From December 11,2012 to December 31,2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000202 To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held February 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$19,726.53
Amount
$15,000.69
$15,000.69
$34,727.22
$33,983.40
$0.00
$33,983.40
$743.82
$743.82
$0.00
$743.82

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

W

TREASURER OF SgHOOL DISTRICT




ZBLETLOEL BN ML Y

ZS'69Z'SLL- 000 25°692'SLL- ¥1°608'892 9¢°68.°68¢E°} 86°82E'S¥S) 86°8Z¢'syL aNnN4 viidvo eo1
25°692'ChL- 000 26°692'Ch 1- ¥1'608'892 9€'68.'68¢'1 86'8Z£'SPS'L 86'82E'GhL FONVNILNIVIN ® SNOILYHILO 082
asuejeg asueiquinoug aasuejeg Buipueysino sasn)puadx3y 18bpng 19B8png uonduasaq JUNo29Y 38bpng

algejeay Buipuad paJaqunousuf)  sadsueiquNoUg 9)e(Q-0}-4EaA ua4iing ey

aNNd IVLIdVO H pung
€102 1ed) |eosty
ZI0ZALEIZL 30 sy Modoy smiers 1ebpng

wd 249820

| 8Beg $30084 ¥3lL NUIHLNOS ¥ALVYIUO

£107 ‘sz Aenuep



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuud
Jagog/pund :Aq pog
Auo Aewwng juud
Auanoe ou yum sapoojabipng ssaiddng
Z10Z/LE/Z) -31eq JO sV
Jea) Juaung :adA) Jebpng
H :pun4
uny Jse :aweN eusiud

Z8LETI0EL UBA

eUajuD uogoe|eg

Z oBey

UNNd TV1IdVO H :pund

€107 1ea) jedstd
TIOYLEIZL 3O Sy Modey smelg jelipng

$3004 ¥3ll NY3HLNOS Y¥3LV3YO

wd 219820
£107 ‘g2 Arenuep



ZRVEZLOEL UBA ey

188p0Q 24 SSURIRQ 0] $BJBLIISS 818 BSHL Y

POZiBS 3G 10U [im 18R (8Os Joud SY] WICH SROUBIGLUNDUL JBACALIRY) IO SIUBAD] POIBUNST ,

uabupeamg Apuapp Aq pajuid
18500)/puny :Aq uos
Aluo Arewwng g
AyAoe ou yim sjunodde anuanal ssaiddng
2102/1e/2) ‘8req JO sY
uny }se :sWeN eusiun

_ eLGIuD UORd8jes |
05 VEL'GLY 000 0S'VEL'SIY 000 000 00°0 AN TYLidYO 1eio )
00'000°'G ¥ 000 00°000'S LY 000 000 000 JONVYNILNIVA 8 SNOILVHIdO 082
0S'vEL 000 0S'veEl 000 000 000 JONVNILINIVIA 8 SNOILYHEILO 922
anusAsy souejeg 8jeQ-0})-1B0A ajewns3 syusugsnipy aewnsy uonduaseg ESTINEYY JUNO22Y BnuUaAsY
$830X3 pajedionuy usuny jeuibLio
AaNN4d IVLIdYO H ‘punyg
€102 :4ed ) jeosiy
3O S oday snjels anusas
ZLOZ/LEiZL YO SY  Hoday smieyg o wd 988520
1 obey $3008 ¥H3lL NY3HLNOS ¥3LVIAYUO £102 ‘67 Arenuep



CHASE BANK
GST Dental & Vision Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From December 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest

Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
In Transit - EFT 224
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

$41,099.54
Amount
$ 20,005.73
$ -
$ 61,105.27
$ -
$ 24,654.37
$ 2465437
$36,450.90
$ 36,450.90
$ -
$ -
$36,450.90

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconcile

TREASURER OF&CHOOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK
GST Premier Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From December 1,2012 to December 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held February 5, 2013,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$12,128,587.03

Amount
$901,509.64

$13,030,096.67

$0.00

$4,900,000.00

$4,900,000.00
$8,130,096.67

$8,130,096.67
$0.00
$0.00

$8,130,096.67

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF




First Niagara
BOCES IMM Acct
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From December1,2012 to December 31,2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held February 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amount
$0.25

$0.00
$0.00

$14,810.13

$14,809.88

$14,810.13

$14,810.13

$14,810.13

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconcilec\:lQ

TREASURER OF

HOOL DISTRICT




M & T BANK
GST Adult Ed Merchant
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From December 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.

By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_February 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amount
$11,408.25
$11,408.25

$0.00

$0.00

$203,823.22
$0.00

$192,414.97

$203,823.22

$203,823.22

$203,823.22

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF

HOOL DISTRICT




Chemung Canal Trust Company
Patron Account - Coopers Plains
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From December 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH

By Check

From Check No. 1119 To Check No. 1120

(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)

Cash Balance as shown by records
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held Eebruary 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$1,756.60
Amount

$1,898.69

$1,898.69
$3,655.29

$1,770.73

$1,770.73
$1,884.56

$ 1,884.56

$0.00

$ 1,884.56
$1,884.56

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OFfSCHOOL DISTRICT




Steuben Trust Company
Patron Account - Wildwood
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period

From December 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Debits
Charge Back item(s)

Cash Balance as shown by records
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the

Minutes of the Board meeting held February 5. 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$0.00
Amount
$1,359.00
$1,359.00
$1,359.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,359.00

$1,359.00
$0.00

$1,359.00
This is to certify that the above Cash

Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF/BCHOOL DISTRICT




M & T BANK

GST Scholarship Funds Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From December1, 2012 to December 31, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $22,987.64

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $1.77
JE-0019-13 $1,128,147.68
Void Checks
Total Receipts $1,128,149.45
Total Receipts, including balance $1,151,137.09

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers

JE-0019-13 Transaction error correction should have $1,128,147.68
been payroll account
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $1,128,147.68
TOTAL Cash Balance $22,989.41

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $23,089.41
Less total of outstanding check ($100.00)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $22,989.41
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held February 5, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconcile
Doretta Hughson

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER SCHOOL DISTRICT




uabuueamg Apuapp Aq paund
JaquinN o8y :Aq uog
CLOZ/LE/ZL "Ny L PBPIOA/PRIEIID SHOJYD

€102/1E/21 Ny} s Sjep %28yd
Lnjeuowspy ;Junodoy sueg

Z8LET L0 e iy

elElD UORIBjeS |

00°001$ 18N

00°001$ |ej0} puels)

00°001$ 18N
00°001$ ejo] pueio |eLOWaN - '8N - LINIBUOWS :JUNOdIY yueg Joj jejoigng
861100 00°001L$ ON 1210 N3AILS\AV3LSIVH Z102/.0/90 861100
JagquinN junowy aje( yjuswsierg Papoday pung JuelIBAn O] Hwey aeq JaquInN
3o8Yyo 3oeyo P RETE) Ro8YH

[EUOWSIA - L8N - LINIBUOWSH Junoddy yueq
Buisi osys Buipuesin

1817 o8y buipueising wd §2:69:20

1 afiey

$3004 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS YALYIHO

L1027 ‘g2 Asenuep



CHASE BANK
GST - T&A Memorial Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From December 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $29,812.06
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $5.06
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $29,817.12
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers $0.00
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $29,817.12

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $29,817.12
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $29,817.12
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held February 5, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF $CHOOL DISTRICT



CHASE BANK
GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Savings Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From December 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $7,457.51
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $1.26
Total Receipts $1.26
Total Receipts, including balance $7,458.77
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $7,458.77

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $7,458.77
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $7,458.77
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held February 5, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF g€HOOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK
GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Checking Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From December 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $0.00
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $0.00
Online Transfer
Total Receipts $0.00
Total Receipts, including balance $0.00

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000008 To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $0.00

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $0.00
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $0.00
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_February 5, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURE




Steuben Trust Company
Bethesda Foundation Scholarship
Secondary & Adult Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From December 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Total disbursements
Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the

Minutes of the Board meeting held_February 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$6,675
Amount
$0.06
$0.06
$6,675
$0.00
$0.00
$6,675
$6,675.57
$6,675.57
$6,675

This is to certify that the above Cas

51

.57

.57

.57

h

Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

(0 o

—

TREASURER OF @HOOL DISTR



BANCORP BANK

GST Flex/Benefit Card Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From December 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding checks
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_February 5, 2013,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$46,517.64
Amount
$32,441.24
$0.00
$32,441.24
$78,958.88
$33,716.38
$45,242.50
$45,481.91
($239.41)
$45,242 50

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

_jAleﬂ,dU y &
TREASURER OF(FCHOOL DISTRICT




Evolution Benefits Confidential

BLUNT SUZANNE L (XXXXXXXXXXXXX0024) 12/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
CURTIS, PAMELA (XXOOOOXXXXXX4308) 12/28/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
EAGEN, DIANE M QOOOOOOXXXX3911) 12/30/2012 Settle Purchase $8.29
FISHER, JOHN A QOOOOOXXXXX8421) 12/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
HEADLEY, DANIELLE S QXCOOOOXXXXXX4708) 12/30/2012 Settle Purchase $30.00
KILEY, STEVEN M OOOOOOOOOXXX6544) 12/28/2012 Settle Purchase ) $50.00
LOVELAND BARNES, LINDA (XXOOOOO00OKXXXX3308) 12/30/2012 Settle Purchase $52.12
LYNCH, DEBORAH (XOOOOCOOXX0330) 12/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
MAYO, DARNELL OOOOXXXXXXX2314) 12/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
MIDDLEBROOK, MATTHEW A OO0 XXXX9269) 12/28/2012 Settle Purchase $20.00
NOLAN, JOSEPH OOOOOXXXXXX2053) 12/28/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
PIROZZOLO-MATHE, JUDY A POOOOOOOXXX8198) 12/30/2012 Settle Purchase $20.00
TRAVER, JOETTE S (XO0OOOXXXXXXX7935) 12/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
WAITE, MELISSA POOOOOMXXXXXX8719) 12/29/2012 Settle Purchase $9.00
WARNER, AMY O QOOO0OOOXXXX9765) 12/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
HRA Total: 15 Transactions $239.41

12/31/2012 Settlement Date Total: $239.41

- Account - Transaction Type Totéls % l‘ansﬂéfé_”ﬂbn RS Amount
HRAISettIe Purc| ase 15 Transacttons $239.41]

Grand Total: 15 Transactions $239.41
_ Transaction Type Totils "5~ ~ = .gis| © TransactionsGais|  wosiAmount
Settle Purchase 15 Transactions $239.41

Grand Total: $239.41

Page 1 of 1



FIRST NIAGARA BANK

GST Flex Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From December 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $897,350.96

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $13,026.72
Void Checks $0.00
Total Receipts $13,026.72
Total Receipts, including balance $910,377.68
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 3452  To Check No. 3491 $10,042.48
By debit charges $32,441.24
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $42,483.72
TOTAL Cash Balance $867,893.96

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $873,373.08
Less total of outstanding check ($5,479.12)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $867,893.96
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held February 5, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF {JCHOOL DISTRICT




FLEX
OUTSTANDING CHECKS 12/31/12

date ck number amount

12/10/12 3457 $ 263.00
12/10/12 3459 $ 208.00
12/26/12 3475 $ 765.00
12/26/12 3477 $ 263.16
12/26/12 3479 $ 45.00
12/26/12 3480 $1,578.96
12/26/12 3481 $ 416.40
12/26/12 3485 $ 25.00
12/26/12 3486 $ 67.00
12/26/12 3487 $ 428.40
12/26/12 3488 $ 1,080.00
12/26/12 3489 $ 37.00
12/26/12 3490 $ 190.00
12/26/12 3491 § 112.20

$5,479.12



M & T BANK
GST Trust & Agency Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From December 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 2,027,233.29
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Interest $ 203,341.37
Void Checks $ 126.17
M# 56352 Transfer from General Fund for Health Care $ 1,191,978.00
Transfer(s) from General Fund-5010 $ 3,270,666.11
Transfer(s) from Federal Fund-7472 $ 274,593.51
Total Receipts $ 4,940,705.16
Total Receipts, including balance $ 6,967,938.45
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 8054 To Check No. 8077 $ 1,244117.11
By Debit Charge
Consoildated Net Payroll(s)-5044 $ 2,264,619.88
IRS USA Tax Payment(s) $ 805,892.85
JE0057-13 Omni correction S. Webber 12/06/12 pay $ 25.00
TRS
ERS $ 25,105.87
Omni $ 107,141.06
Dental Vision $ 32,491.00
New York State Withhold(s) $ 146,817.32
M# 5355 Transfer T&A to General to clear due to $ 1,077,621.73
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 5,703,831.82
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 1,264,106.63

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 1,310,379.30
Less total of outstanding checks $ (46,394.19)
Deposit in Transit payroll #15 $ 1,521.43
$

Transfer to Payroll in Transit (1,399.91)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ 1,264,106.63
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_February 5, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Daretta Houghson / ,() QM/%/ )ﬂupMﬁ/
Clerk of Board of Education TREASURER ?7 SCHOOL DISTRICT ﬂ




uabupeamg Apuspp Aq pajulid

Jaquinp %o8yy :Aq Hos

C10Z/1€/2) ‘NIYL paploA/paIesl] SH8YD
¢10Z/1€/Z) niyy si 8jep yoayd

1NVL JuUnoodYy yueg

Z3LeToe

Luep Ly

BlIG)UD UORISeS |

61'¥6E'or$ 18N

61°v6E‘9v$ |ejo) puels

61°v6E'0r$ BN
61°v6E'op$ [ej0) puesD Pundvi- ISW-  1WVL :uUnodsoy jueg Joj [ejojqng
IQINGLEL /6761 OoN 6200 JOIAYIS INNIATY TYNHILN z10zZ/0Z/ZL IQANGLEL
VOIJSIEL  19°98$ ON 6200 3OIAYIS INNIATY TYNYILNI z102/02/Z} VOI4GLEL
NOISHISIEL  ¥F119'ZI$ ON €200 W3LSAS INIFWTHILIY STIAOTAINT SAN Z102/02/2) NOTSHISLEL
YYVYSHISLEL  ¥606E'1$ oN £200 W3LSAS INIWIHILIY STIAOTJINI SAN ZL0Z/0Z/2) YHYSHISIEL
yYVSHISIEL  85°181$ OoN £200 WILSAS INFNIHILTY STIAOTJINT SAN zZ102/02/Z) pHYSHAGLEL
9SHaGLEL 62998 OoN £200 W3LSAS LNIWIHILIY STIAOTJINT SAN z10z/02/Z) 9sy3sIEl
GSH3SIEL  LFPOL'ES ON £200 W3LSAS INIFWIHILIH STIAOTINI SAN Z102/02/2) §Sy3SIEL
ySH3GIEL  69°050'L$ ON €200 W3LSAS INIFWIHILTH SITAOTIWI SAN z10z2/02/ZL ySyISLEL

13341S 1¥N0D 004 AN
110800  08'G/0'Z$ ON 000 40 0O JONVHNSNI 3411 TYNLAW ALIMND3S z10zZ/0Z/Z) +L20800
Z/0800  €9'9/1$ ON 6900  d¥OD SIVINYIS NOILYONAI HIHOIH SAN Z102/02/2) 220800
YIAUNSYIHL ‘NOSH3Id ITIFIHOIN
690800  Zv'ZsL'L$ oN 6900  NOILVIOOSSY 3QIV ¥3HOVI1 $3009 1S9 210210212} 690800
890800  Z0'8/G'9$ OoN 6900 D0SSY T¥NOILYONA3 S3004d 1S9 z102/02/ZL 890800
/50800  /8'866'8$ ON VL 9900 D0SSY TYNOILYONA3 $3008 LSO Z2102/90/Z1 150800
JaquInN junowy aje(] JUswale)g Papoday pund JUBLIBAA 0} ey ajeq JequinN
Xo3UD  yoeyd %98yD X93yH
pundvi- I®IN-  LINVL :uUnoooy jueg

Buysi yoey) Buipueising od 7426060
1 ofieg $3004 ¥3IL NY¥IHLNOS YIALVIYD £102 ‘s Arenuep



M & T BANK
GST Payroll Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From December 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 943.46
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 2,264,632.79
Stop Payment

Total Receipts $ 2,264,632.79
Total Receipts, including balance $ 2,265,576.25
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
Fr Ck 64851 to Check 65444 $ 303,263.21
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 12/06/12 $ 979,791.21
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 12/20/12 $ 982,418.78

$ 2,265,473.20
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 103.05

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 3549415
Less total of outstanding check - $ (36,791.01)
Transfer from T&A in Transit (payroll 15) $1,399.91
$ -
Total available balance $ 103.05

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_February 5, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF $CHOOL DISTRICT




79LVETLOCL URA TEy

60590  90'¥Z$ OoN  YNNOQWALSYINM Z102/90/2} +G€0590
9/6v90 L1968 ON Y YSTHINANSMOM TN 2102/90/21 92690
ZI6¥90  29'8/Z$ ON 7 VIOIMLYA\INO10SON4 z2102/90/2) 21690
Z88¥90  6L'9¥0'L$ ON W NIZTHLYX\OT131S0D z2102/90/Z1 28890
6/8Y90  89°€I$ OoN 7 IINVMIO0D Z102/90/2) 62890
£8¥90  ¥L'8¥0'Z$ ON AHLOWIL\ANSMONSINIHO Z102/90/2) £48¥90
SP8Y90  90'¥Z$ ON I YNNOGWMALSYINM 210Z/02/1 ) S¥8Y90
Z6/¥90  76'96$ OoN Q HYX3934\N3aQH01 z10Z/02/4 L 2690
£69v90  Sc'18% ON W NYIAQ\SIAVA 210Z/02/1) «£69¥90
S89Y90  61°9K0'L$ ON W NIITHLYX\OT13LS0D z102/02/11 G89Y90
£/5v90  8IL'OpPS ON V VSTHINANSMOMIN Z102/80/1 1 «£25¥90
S6PY0  S6'/¥$ ON T TUMSHONS Z10Z/80/11 S6V190
Z9¥¥90  ¥1'1S0'L$ OoN W NIITHLYX\O1131S0D Z10Z/80/11 29¥90
ZG¥PP90  vL'8p0'Z$ ON AHLOWILAYSMONSTINIHD Z10Z/80/11 «2G¥¥90
€ZKY90  8£'8Z$ ON I INILSIMHO\NOLLNS 2102/80/1 1 £2¥¥90
SIPP90  0€'9$ ON 1 NVYSNS\Aaoavd z102/52/01 S1¥Y80
vZEV90  26'G6$ ON r AHOM\LLINY3W zZ102/52/01 PZEVI0
6€2V90  ¥1'1G0'LS$ ON W NITTHLYX\OTI3LSOD z2102/52/01 B6£Z90
0S/€90  LV'ZI$ ON | IINTMOHHON 2102//2/60 .062€90
8¥/€90  6v'8$ ON 1 %343aW3ISVH4 z2102/22/60 87290
£€9€90  I°09€$ ON d HYyvSWa110d Z102/£1/60 +£€9£90
¥GGE90  Z6'G6$ OoN M AONVNINYNYIN Z10zZ/51/60 FG5€90
£26690  11°GOl$ ON 4 13LSIMHO\SIHYVH Z10Z/€ 1160 «£26€90
¥8¥E90  20'66$ ON 3 HYHOG3AWOSYIWI Z10Z/€1/60 FBYEQ0
6¥PE90  GZ'2S0'L$ ON W NI3THLYX\OT13LS0D Z10Z/€1/60 6¥VE90
SOPE90  €€'1/8'L$ OoN r vav11109 Z102/€1/60 GOVEQ0
LIEES0  €8'16L$ ON r ATHVO\IONVA Z102/0€/80 .}1€€90
962690  €1'861$ ON T IINVMMYHS Z10Z/0€/80 +962€90
G81€90  €9'161$ ON 1 NYSNS\Aqo8avd Z10Z/0£/80 .G81€90
610690  ¥9'€/S$ ON S SINVNSITI3 Z10Z/0€/80 +610€90
100E90  ¥8'16.$ ON A T3VHOIWONY.13vD3ada Z102/0£/80 10090
§96290  vPTHE'LS OoN W GQO1\YTLSIHOIHD Z2102/0€/80 596290
506290  Z6'b.6$ ON d AYVINNYWNYE Z102/0€/80 506290
§€/290  €£5°96$ ON NNV H1L39\319904 Z10Z/91/80 5€2290
969290  96'8G.$ ON 1 QIAVA\ILLOAVW Z102/91/80 969290
£86290  €5'96% ON v 3NV TISSIH Z102/91/80 .£85290
6€5290  ¥9'€/S$ OoN S SIWVNSITIZ 2102/91/80 6€5290
625290  L0'66$ oN v HL38\3NVOoda Z2102/91/80 525290
110290  ¥9'€/5$ ON S SINVMSITIE Z102/20/80 120290
ZVi190  ¥9'€lS$ ON S SINVMSITE Z102/61/L0 Z¥2190
£29490  6°/G% ON V IT1INVALAQINHOS Z102/50/20 «£29190
871190  €p'95$ ON f YITAL\HLINS 2102/12/90 871190
618660  GL'¥9$ ON NI T13 AHVIWINOEYA 210Z/2LIv0 518650
JaqunN junowry aje(y Juswajelg papodey pung JURLIBA 0] ey ajeq JaquINN
XBYD  Roeyo Nooyo NELE)
llosAed - L'9N -  LNIIOIAed Junoddy yueg
Buysry yo9ys BuipumsIng wd 7:19:20
| abeg $30049 ¥3ll N¥3IHLNOS ¥ALYIYO £107 ‘sz Asenuep



281°¢7°10°¢) Jan )

SO0 oe'g$ ON T NIFHOANHINO3A cLoe/ozizt 680
£¥PS90 09'¢29% ON W YNLLSIED\THY3 cLoc/ioeret 124410
crPs90 Sv'6% ON ANILS3AULAVL cloc/ocret rveeo
L¥PS90 oe'9$ ON S HL3gVvSITMIIMLSOd cLoc/ocret 590
0¥PS90 sLes ON H VH1I8VI\SIHONH cLoz/oziel 0¥¥590
6€1580 0g'9$ ON vV VSSIMTaIwdanINg cLoz/ozich 6€¥590
8E¥S80 oe'9s ON V ATIINAVHEINN cLoc/iocret 8E1590
LEVS90 6028 ON FREYNISOWNAYOJYIHINY cLoc/ocret LEVS90
9EYS90 voviL$ ON r AILVXHONONOAQOW cLoe/ocict 9E¥S980
SEYS90 Ga'LLg ON VINIQHIANYGIWHIHIS-HLIAH1HO cLoc/oeret SEVS90
VEYS90 zhes ON T 3ILSIHHO\I13A34 cloc/ocret *PEPS90
¥¥2se0 (F AV ON 1 NITO\30y3ld cloe/oziel ¥cSe0
€¥2590 68°L0I$ ON W VIOIHLYJA\AOAIOW croziLerl €v¥2S90
cvesso 8¥'Gzs ON d ANFHININIOZ cLoe/oeizh »C¥2590
0¥2590 ZLsps ON f VNNOOWMALSYINM cLoz/ocrel «0¥2590
L€2S90 00'8vc$ ON 3 H3HINNIMHAZOHVAOTM zLoe/oziet 2£2590
9€2590 00°'8¥2$ ON M VYNLLSIHHOMAZOYVYAOIM cloc/ocret «9€2990
002590 €£'G/E$ ON W NOSVMIOVHHOS cLoc/ocrel ~002590
¥61490 99'6.$ ON 7T AONVYN\AOYH zLoc/oziel *V61590
161690 Y0 L¥$ ON W INVHS\TIIAMO0Y Zioz/oziel «161G90
081590 G6'6¥vS ON V VSIHILAMSMOX TN cLoe/oz/zL ~081G90
691590 FAA ¢ ON A HYNNVHWEIAYVYO-H3IMHVY zLoz/ozrel «891990
191690 9v'86$ ON W INIHSHITIIN zLoc/oziet «191G90
651590 20'66$ ON T AYNIHHINSSISN cLoc/ocret «651590
€61990 18°10L$ ON W VIOIdLYA\AOAION cloc/ocret ~£G1G690
0515990 16'0LE'2$ ON W VYSIMGITISYIN cloc/ozret ~051590
ZriS90 114 ON W NYQJOoM3ILLN cLoc/oz/el £V 1690
01690 Lv'8.8°LS$ ON W NIHWIXNV cloc/ozrel +0¥1 690
9€1690 ZLsrs ON J VSIHIANNYITISSIM cLoz/ozieL «9€1690
€E€1990 G1'eos ON AGNMYIGNHNILSYH cLoz/oziet +£€1G980
¥iiG80 18'GETS ON MINOLATTIFIEO cLoz/ozict «¥11G90
clisso e'26$ ON S ANVIVTIIO cloz/ocret ~C1 1G990
801590 69'0.2% ON T VIOIILVYA\INOTOSONA cLoc/ocret «801590
260590 v vieS ON A NIHD3LS\H3IX03a cloe/ozrel +260G90
060590 2L ¥ss ON W NYTAQ\SIAVA cloc/ozrel »060590
¢80590 61°9v0'L$ ON W N3JFTHLYX\OTI3LSOD cLoc/oz/zh »C80590
620590 89¢CL$ ON T AINVMMO0D cLoz/ozict «6.0G90
¥.,0590 6ELEE'LS ON W aaOoL\d31S3IHIIHD cLoe/ozict ¥.,04990
€20990 v.8v0'2$ ON AHLOWIL\ANSMONS3IHIHO zLoz/oziel «£20G90
€60990 8e'Ges ON 3 VIIVILLLINN3SG cLoc/ocrel «€50G90
L¥0590 62°0L'1$ ON A YNVIQ\SHIAY (ARAVAAS ~.P0S80
#0590 GL'l6L$ ON O NYRIS\AI OV [AXA (T4 #0590
010530 20'¥6$ ON J FTAMNMANY IOV 210c/0z/e) ~0¥0580
Jsquinn unowy 8je( Juswalels Papo2ay pung JuBRLIRA O jwey aeg JBGUINN
¥28YyD ABYH 3I8YyD $28YH

liolked - 19N - LAIIOIABd JUNcodYy yueg
Buyisi yosysn Buipurisin
§SIT }o3yD buipueising wd §2:14:20

¢ ofiey $3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS YIALVIUD £10Z ‘5¢ Arenuep



usbuueamg Apuapp Aq pajulid
Jaquunp 3o8yo :Aq o
CL0Z/1E/2) ‘nIYL paplo/palEdID SHOJYD
CL0Z/1LE/2) niy) si ajep 3o8yd
1NII01Aed JUN0D2Y Yueg

28,2 10°6L BA ey

ele)ID uopoejes |

L0'L6L'9ES SN

L0'16L'9E$ |EJ0] puels)

10°162'9€S 18N
L0'L6L/9ES [ejoL pueis llodhed - 13N - LINIIOJAeY :3unod2y yueg 10} [EJOIGNS
JaquinN unowy o)e( Juswaleyg papoday pung JURLIBA 0l Jwoy a1eq Jaquiny
¥I3YD X8y ¥o8YH ¥o8yH

lloshed - 13N - 1WII0iAed Junoooy jueg
Buysiy yooys Buipueysin

JSITYo9yy bulpueising o g2:14:20

¢ efiey

$3004 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIHO

2107 ‘g¢ Arenuep



4-B-2

BUSH CAMPUS
STUDENT ACTIVITIES - 2nd Quarter Report
FOR THE PERIOD: 10/1/2011 To 12/31/2011

Club Name Balance Fwd  Received Disbursed Transfers Ending Bal.
A-02-Auto Tech 2 $ 1,371.54 $ 1,800.47 -1,650.00 1,522.01
A-03-Small Engine $ 65.22 0.02 0.00 65.24
A-07-Digital Media Arts $ 543.30 0.16 0.00 543.46
A-09-Junior Carpentry $ 262135 0.75 -140.00 0.00 2,482.10
A-10-Nat'l Tec Honor Society $ 37.04 0.02 0.00 37.06
A-11-CHEF (Culinary Arts) $ 627.83 265.26 -30.00 0.00 863.09
A-17-Early Childhood $ 20210 1,60022 -1,081.59 720.73
A-22-Security & Protective Services  $ 461.81 2,051.22 -144 .29 2,368.74
A-24 Fashion Design $ 603.20 1,812.02 -2,343.23 71.99
A-26-FFA Charter $ 2,655.50 8,826.20 4,283.24 70.00 7,268.46
A-30-Skills USA $ 1,616.83 1820810 -7,915.49 -33.00 11,876.44
A-31-HOSA $ 2,454.11 9,819.44 $ (6,767.90) -37.00 5,468.65
A-32-Personal Services $ 100.92 0.03 0.00 100.95
A-33-Cosmetology $ 123.09 3,600.31 -2777.21 0.00 946.19
A-34-Dental Assisting $ 43.09 0.01 43.10
A-35-Welders $ 118377 0.36 0.00 0.00 1,184.13
A-38-NVCC-New Visions Comm $ 525.52 510.31 0.00 1,035.83
A-40-Computer Info Tech $ 886.64 0.27 0.00 0.00 886.91
A-53-Gen'l Youth Organization $ 4,130.91 3,230.63 -3,025.61 0.00 4,335.93
A-60-Eagles Floor Hockey $ 579.73 0.18 0.00 0.00 579.91
A-62-Broad Hzns Wrk Study $ 1,44455 2,086.19 -3,404.73 126.01
A-63-Broad Hzns Rose Fund $ 852410 2.58 0.00 8,526.68
A-64-Broad Hzn Student Acct $ 1,651.02 0.41 -306.92 1,344.51
A-65-Worker's Club $ 43829 0.13 -1.05 437.37
A-66-Elsmere Activity Fund $ 3,063.78 4,063.46 -2,655.85 $ - 4,471.39
A-72-Broad Hzn Senior Class $ 761.83 0.23 0.00 762.06
A-74-Elsmere Farms Deli $ 1,815.09 3,027.21  -3,391.36 $ - 1,450.94
A-77-Twist,Shout & Learn (EFA) $ 777.76 0.21 -100.00 677.97
A-78-Edison's Activity Fund $ 127765 039 $ - 1,278.04
Totals 40,587.57 60,906.79 -40,018.47 0.00 61,475.89
Balance carried forward 40,587.57
Cash received during quarter 60,906.79
Cash disbursed during quarter -40,018.47
Cash transfer during quarter 0.00
2nd Quarter Cash balance year to date 61,475.89



4-B-3

COOPERS EDUCATION CENTER
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FOR THE PERIOD: 10/01/2012-12/31/2012

Club Name Balance Fwd Received Disbursed Transfers Ending Bal
Coopers Builders 4.50 1238.00 -192.82 1049.68
Alt Ed 3496.87 172570  -1014.12 -233.37 3975.08
Coopers Paint Masters 1021.96 1957.24 -791.38 3231.26 5419.08
Auto Tech 262.32 10539.43  -3653.40 -4614.72 2533.63
Computers Are Us 1240.12 266.57 -325.00 -67.13 1114.56
Cosmetology 7274.05 5245.86 -3621.72 8898.19
Criminal Justice 506.08 10697.03  -8283.21 -223.42 2696.48
Heavy Equipment Club 10268.29 23888.60 -14147.94 20008.95
Epicurean Club 465.03 1993.51 -621.79 639.69 2476.44
Digital Media Arts 1371.26 660.08 -582.77 289.46 1738.03
Machine Shop 133.98 140.01 -10.37 263.62
Nurse Assisting 1011.56 178.41 -30.00 1159.97
Coopers Skills USA 13547.58 3477.87  -2042.50 14982.95
BOCES Corning East 0.00 768.00 -460.80 -56.89 250.31
Yearbook 3343.21 0.19 3343.40
NYS Sales Tax 2419.10 1045.49 3464.59
Totals 46365.91 62776.50 -35767.45 0.00 73374.96
Balance carried forward 46,365.91
Cash received during quarter 62,776.50
Cash disbursed during quarter -35,767.45
Cash transfer during quarter 0.00
Cash balance year to date 73,374.96

Prepared by V/% 4 %//ﬁ/’”v

/



4-B-4

__ é\,\&/é _\/2!5 :Aq pasedeid

61°215'66% ajeq 0} jea A adueleg yse) sjenby
Z6'LLL'ecs Jauenp Buunq pesingsig ysen
vLe6l'ses Japenp Buung paAieday yse)
L6'SEP'EYS plemio4 peuse) aduerey
61°215°66% 00'0% ze'LLi'ezs ylLe6L'6eS 16'Sev'ers
£8'V18'GS 8L vELS 1'69¢$ 18'6/5'GS
LE'6LE'GLS Z1°686'G$ £v'99v'0L$ 20'8£8'0L$
11°289% 00'+98$ L0GLLLS 0L LEVS
LO'ELeS 14 XATAS G1L'G8v$
912813 08'Lvv2$ 21'89¥'e$ ¥8'90€$
£6'840'v$ ¥5 22568 05°6v6'v$ 16'929'v$
6.°126% 000$ coveES L.°€68%
96'81£'G$ 0L'€5€$ LL'igh'L$ S6'v8lL'v$
c1'964°1$ G2'6e8'L$ 90°'021'2$ 110218
06'6¢+$ . 00'02¢c$ 06'6CL$
yeeLeze L RRTAS 26°eevs 90'€£0'2$
$6'222'L$ 02°955L$ yL'L65°LS 05'881°'LS
£0'889'6% yeove'es L¥'682'S$ 98'vv9'9%
¥9'€29% LL9GL LS 68°09¥°L$ 98'8L€$
91°'0.8'G$ 01°06v$ 6€°'98.°'LS AN ALR1
Jeq o} Jleap Jad Buung  pouad Buung pousd 6uung premio

aoueleg yseHiues) ysen pesingsiq ysed peAlaoey Yse)  pauied) souejeg

2102 'L€ Jaquieoa( - ZL0Z ‘| 409010
e¥8YL "A'N ‘llouloHq
Jajua) uoneonp3 Jessen) POOMPIIM

ﬂ;ﬁ V' oeq

ejog

sJepjing POOMPIIAA

VSN sIMS

SUOISIA MBN

fep 199129 0) uoyoNpoOAY|
YSOH

Juswdinby Anesp

18doo9 sqor $3009 1S9
suy Areujn)

oSN [euiwilg
ABo|0)auIs0n)

08} uoneuuoju| Je3ndwon
qiea p\ysoydess) saindwion
ABojouyoa | oyny

Apog oiny

uoneosnpg aAneuIs) Y

SWeN Junoddy qn|D

Hoday Jsuenp) puz



INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT

December 2012
# of Checks Processed--638

4-C

Internal Claims Auditor

Discovered Condition Check# | Requested Corrective Action Corrective Action Taken
22445 |Need singatures on receipts Paperwork signed by appropriate person
Appropriate approval signature for 22503 |Need singatures on receipts Paperwork signed by appropriate person
authorizing payment facking. 51490 .INeed singatures on receipts Paperwork signed by appropriate person
22475 |Incorrect code used for payment Recoded
51036 |Incorrect code used for payment Recoded
51241 [Incorrect code used for payment Recoded
Appropriate expense codes not used 51370 [Incorrect code used for payment Recoded
i.e. 200 Equipment, 300 Supplies. 51392 [Incorrect code used for payment Recoded
51039 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
510568 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
51176 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
51304 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
Invoice # on warrant/check 51308 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
doesn't match invoice. 51344 [Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
ltemized claims/invoice amounts do
not total to check amount
Payment request is lacking
sufficient documentation proving 22486 |[Receipts missing Receipts received
receipt of items/services. 51381 |Receipts missing Receipts received
51363 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
Remit name/address is incorrect. 51370 |incorrect address Modified vendor address*
22486 [Missing conference request form Received
50399 |Incorrect amount charged Reduce next payment
51315 |Incorrect account number Corrected on check
51339 [incorrect description Corrected on check
51372 |Incorrect customer number Corrected on check
51405 [Incorrect customer number Corrected on check
OTHER: Specify 51501 |Applied to wrong purchase order Recoded

Internal Claims Auditor Signature:

Date:

*Envelope made out with correct address

(35 /i3 =




INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT ON

ITEMS REPORTED TO MANAGEMENT AND RESOLVED

December 2012

QUESTION

RESOLUTION

| asked Colin if check #50513 was coded
ﬂ;ht. We went to Margaret.

A new purchase order has to be done by Dot Berry and
check has to be recoded. CST Healthcare should pay

for it, not Admin.

Internal Claims Audito

/as /i

Date” 7/




FINANCE

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of ,
seconded by , itis resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Budget Establishments for 2012-13:

Item# CoSer# Title In the Amount of
107-13  251.493 Staffing 1:6:1 w/ Genesee Valley BOCES $ 79,840

108-13  308.000 Itinerant Physical Education $ 18,122

109-13  327.000 Itinerant Teacher of Deaf $ 73,911

110-13  634.495 Staff Development Bus Driver Safety w/ WFL BOCES $ 273

These establishments will be supported as follows:

107-13  251.493 Avoca-$79,840

108-13  308.000 Hornell-$18,122

109-13  327.000 Elmira-$41,303 and Hammondsport-$32,608

110-13  634.495 Avoca-$273

2. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

ltem # CoSer # Title Increase From To
111-13  203.220 Special Class 12:1:1 $ 199578 $ 887,062 $ 1,086,640
112-13  209.000 Special Class 8:1:1 $ 87957 $ 4,461,184 $ 4,549,141
113-13  217.000 Special Class 6:1:1 ASD $ 152675 $ 1,950,670 $ 2,103,345
114-13  219.000 Special Class 6:1:1 MD $ 117505 $ 1,768,859 $ 1,886,364
115-13  224.000 Special Class 6:1:1 PDT $ 47,703 $ 1,416,177 $ 1,463,880
116-13  302.494 Itinerant Handicapped: Other w/ Mon #1 BOCES $ 1,662 § 50156 $ 6,567
117-13  303.000 Itinerant Art $ 62834 $ 35016 $ 97,850
118-13  304.001 Itinerant Visually Impaired Prep $ 3038 $ 20532 $ 23570
119-13  305.000 Itinerant Physical Therapy $ 66472 $ 310648 $ 377,120
120-13  309.000 Itinerant ~Speech Improvement $ 31824 $ 404396 $ 436,220
121-13  316.000 Itinerant- Home & Career Skills $ 831 $ 107,234 $ 108,065
122-13  330.000 Itinerant Nurse/Nurse Teacher $ 35724 $ 25578 $ 61,302
123-13  331.000 Itinerant Consultant Teacher $ 137,959 $ 246,998 $ 384,957
124-13  401.000 Arts In Education $ 300 $ 379678 $ 379,978
125-13  409.000 Special Facilities Academic Program-Detention ~ $ 2265 $ 154710 $ 156,975
126-13  409.001/02  Special Facilities Academic Program- St James $ 2,205 $ 148764 $ 150,969
127-13  505.494 Music Library w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 600 § 1,600 § 2,200
128-13 506.000 Curriculum Development $ 15916 $ 924062 $ 939,978
129-13 521.597 Planning, Instruction w/ Madison-Oneida BOCES $ 18,885 $ 1432 $ 20,317
130-13  527.000 Instructional Materials (Science Center) $ 10,000 $ 502253 $ 512,253
131-13  536.000 Model Schools $ 60 $ 104544 $ 104,604
132-13 627.495 Staff Development: Clerical w/ WFL BOCES $ 756 $ 1413 § 2,169
133-13 643.499 Negotiations w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES $ 375  § 1,040 $ 1,415
These increases will be supported as follows:

111-13  203.220 Based on District Participation

112-13  209.000 Based on District Participation

113-13 217.000 Based on District Participation

114-13  219.000 Based on District Participation

11513 224.000 Based on District Participation

116-13 302494 Canisteo-Greenwood-$1,438 and Hornell-$114

117-13  303.000 Based on District Participation

118-13  304.001 Based on District Participation

119-13  305.000 Based on District Participation

120-13  309.000 Based on District Participation

121-13  316.000 Based on District Participation



122-13
123-13
124-13
125-13
126-13
127-13
128-13
129-13
130-13
131-13
132-13
133-13

330.000
331.000
401.000
409.000
409.001/02
505.494
506.000
521.597
527.000
§36.000
627.495
643.499

Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation
Canisteo Greenwood-$300
Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation
Prattsburgh-$600
Prattsburgh-$15,916
Horseheads-$18,885
Horseheads-$10,000
Elmira-$60

Avoca-$441 and Hornell-$315
Hornell-$375

3. Budget Decreases for 2012-13:

ltem # CoSer # Title

134-13
135-13
136-13
137-13
138-13

These decreases will be supported as follows:

134-13
135-13
136-13
137-13
138-13

4. Transfers within programs for 2012-13:

205.206
304.000
312.000
326.000
332.000

205.206
304.000
312.000
326.000
332.000

Special Class 15:1 CJC
Itinerant Visually Impaired
Itinerant- School Psychologist
Itinerant Hard of Hearing
Itinerant School Social Worker

Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation

Decrease

$ 21513 $
$ 105682 $
$ 82945 $
$ 30545 $
$ 61226 $

From
183,246
198,952
219,010
229,859
268,376

To
161,733

93,270
136,065
199,314
207,150

DA PNHAN

a. Report of all fund transfers for the period 10/01/12-12/31/12 as attached.

b. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER
NO.
525

701

B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

PROGRAM

Staff Dev.-Certified & Admin.

Operations & Maintenance

BUDGET CODE TRANSFE TRANSFER
RIN out

A525-6261-150-4-00 Certified Salaries $17,604
A525-6261-206-4-00 Vehicle Purchase $17,604
TOTAL $17,604 $17,604
A701-8010-417-0-99 Natural Gas $20,000
A701-8010-412-0-99 Electric & Gas $20,000
A701-8010-210-0-99 Large Equipment $40,000
TOTAL $40,000 $40,000

1. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

a. Comprehensive Health and Wellness budget be increased by $1,225.00
from $10,191.55 to $11,416.55. This is due to additional revenues from
Project SAVE Certifications.

b. The Summer Learning Experience budget be increased by $12,752.67
from $159,000.00 to $171,752.67. This is due to roll over funds from

2011-12.



2. Grant Acceptances and Budget Establishments for 2012-13:

a. Local Government Records Management Improvement Grant be accepted
and the budget established in the amount of $69,265 for the period July 1,
2012 through June 30, 2013 as attached. Approval was received January
4, 2013.

b. School Based Vocational/Work Incentive Program Grant be accepted and
the budget established in the amount of $38,435 for the period July 1, 2012
through June 30, 2013 as attached. Approval was received December 5,
2012.

C. Purchasing.

1. Request permission to bid the following items:

a. Permission to bid the 2013-14 Capital Project work pending SED approval.
The project consists of work at the following buildings and sites.

Pauline G. Bush Campus (Elmira)

1. Building #4 — VAT/Carpet removal by abatement and replacement;
upgrade toilet rooms; upgrade cooling tower; vestibule upgrades.

Coopers Campus (Painted Post)

1. Building #7 — Kitchen/Classroom and lobby addition.

Wildwood Campus (Hornell)

1. Building #2 — Entire roof replacement; slurry coat campus.

2. Approval of Resolution, as attached, to participate in cooperative bidding
conducted by the Onondaga-Cortland-Madison BOCES. Bidding is conducted
for Computer Forms, Desktops/Servers, Computer Peripherals, Data
Communications Equipment, related supplies and software for the Regional
Information Centers.

D. Authorization to pay the following membership dues:

1. The Chemung County Chamber of Commerce in the amount of $601.00 for
the 2013 year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES.

2. The Hornell Area Chamber of Commerce in the amount of $200.00 for the
2013 year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES.
E. Activities Club.

1. Establish the following new club at the Wildwood Campus and open an
account:

a. Welding Club (Advisor: Tim Cheresnowsky).



GST BOCES FUND TRANSFERS 10/01/2012-12/31/2012

Budget Code

A102-3010-200-0-04 R
A102-3010-200-0-75 R
A102-3010-201-0-04 R
A102-3010-204-0-04 R
A102-3010-205-0-04 R
A102-3010-300-0-75 R
A102-3010-309-0-04 R
A102-3020-200-0-75 R
A102-3020-200-0-75 R
A102-3020-204-0-04 R
A102-3020-204-0-04 R
A102-3020-204-0-75 R
A102-3020-204-0-75 R
A102-3020-205-0-75 R
A102-3020-205-0-75 R
A102-3020-205-0-75 R
A102-3020-300-0-04 R
A102-3020-300-0-04 R
A102-3020-300-0-10 R
A102-3020-300-0-75 R
A102-3020-303-0-05 R
A102-3020-303-0-05 R
A102-3020-303-0-09 R
A102-3020-400-0-04 R
A102-3020-432-0-04 R
A102-3129-200-0-09 R
A102-3129-204-0-09 R
A102-3129-305-0-09 R
A102-3129-305-0-09 R
A102-3129-400-0-09 R
A102-3129-400-0-09 R
A102-3174-200-0-01 R
A102-3174-204-0-01 R
A102-3174-204-0-01 R
A102-3174-300-0-01 R
A102-3341-200-0-00 R
A102-3341-204-0-00 R
A102-3341-302-0-00 R
A102-3341-400-0-00 R
A102-3342-200-0-00 R
A102-3342-200-0-00 R
A102-3342-204-0-00 R
A102-3342-204-0-00 R
A102-3342-204-0-00 R
A102-3342-204-0-01 R
A102-3342-300-0-00 R
A102-3342-408-0-01 R
A102-3413-200-0-00 R
A102-3413-204-0-00 R
A102-3413-205-0-00 R
A102-3413-205-0-00 R
A102-3413-300-0-00 R
A102-3413-400-0-00 R
A102-3441-200-0-00 R
A102-3441-204-0-00 R
A102-3513-200-0-00 R
A102-3513-200-0-00 R
A102-3513-204-0-00 R

Description

PLAN SVCS EQUIPMENT

DIR BUSH EQUIPMENT

PLAN SVCS AV EQUIP

PLAN SVCS SMALL EQUIP
PLAN SVCS SOFTWARE

DIR BUSH SUPPLY

PLAN SVCS SUPPLIES
MATH/SCIENCE EQUIP
MATH/SCIENCE EQUIP
INTERNSHIPS SMALL EQUIP
INTERNSHIPS SMALL EQUIP
MATH/SCIENCE SMALL EQUIP
MATH/SCIENCE SMALL EQUIP
MATH/SCIENCE SOFTWARE
MATH/SCIENCE SOFTWARE
MATH/SCIENCE SOFTWARE
INTERNSHIPS SUPPLIES
INTERNSHIPS SUPPLIES
COMP LAB SUPPLY
MATH/SCIENCE SUPPLY

CUR TEXTBOOKS

CUR TEXTBOOKS

ELA TXTBKS

INTERNSHIPS OTHER
INTERNSHIP MEMBERSHIP DUE
CONSERV-EQUIPMENT
CONSERV-SMALL EQUIP
CONSERV-REPAIR PARTS
CONSERV-REPAIR PARTS
CONSERV-CONTRACTUAL
CONSERV-CONTRACTUAL
CICSO NETWRK ACAD EQUIP
CISCO NETWRK ACA-SMALL EQ
CISCO NETWRK ACA-SMALL EQ
CISCO NETWRK ACA-SUPPLY
AUTO BODY EQUIP

AUTO BODY SMALL EQUIP
AUTO BODY MEDIA/FILMS
AUTO BODY OTHER EXP
AUTO TECH-S EQUIP

AUTO TECH-S EQUIP

AUTO TECH-S SMALL EQ
AUTO TECH-S SMALL EQ
AUTO TECH-S SMALL EQ
AUTO TECH-T SM EQUIP
AUTO TECH-S SUP

AUTO TECH-T PUBL

DIGITAL MEDIA ARTS-EQUIP
DIGITAL MEDIA ARTSM EQ
DIGITAL MEDIA ARTS SOFTWA
DIGITAL MEDIA ARTS SOFTWA
DIGITAL MEDIA ARTS SUPPLI
DIGITAL MEDIA ARTS CONTRA
BLDG TR-T EQUIP

BLDG TR-T SM EQUIP

AUDIO MEDIA-EQUIP

AUDIO MEDIA-EQUIP

AUDIO MEDIA-SMALL EQUIP

-5,200.00
-660.00
-165.00

-105.00
-150.00

-205.00

-410.00
-370.00
-75.00

-861.00

-5,961.00

-840.00

-1,175.00
-330.00
-4,800.00
-750.00
-600.00
-500.00

-1,050.00
-25.00

-85.00
-500.00

-5,880.00

-300.00
-1,620.00

-1,000.00
-300.00

Transferred From Transferred To

100.00
165.00
560.00

285.00
75.00
10.00

410.00
365.00

5.00

85.00
5,961.00

5,961.00
55.00
35.00

840.00

1,175.00
330.00

4,800.00
750.00

600.00

500.00

1,050.00
25.00
500.00

85.00
1,285.00

4,075.00
300.00

520.00

1,620.00

340.00

5-A 4-a



A102-35613-204-0-00 R
A102-3513-204-0-00 R
A102-3513-205-0-00 R
A102-3513-300-0-00 R
A102-3513-300-0-00 R
A102-35613-300-0-00 R
A102-3513-303-0-00 R
A102-3613-205-0-00 R
A102-3613-205-0-00 R
A102-3613-300-0-00 R
A102-3613-300-0-00 R
A102-3613-303-0-00 R
A102-3613-303-0-00 R
A102-3613-400-0-00 R
A102-3613-400-0-00 R
A102-3767-200-0-00 R
A102-3767-200-0-00 R
A102-3767-400-0-00 R
A102-3767-400-0-00 R
A102-3817-200-0-01 R
A102-3817-300-0-01 R
A102-3817-400-0-01 R
A102-3911-204-0-00 R
A102-3911-300-0-00 R
A102-3963-300-0-00 R
A102-3963-400-0-00 R
A102-3974-204-0-00 R
A102-3974-300-0-00 R
A102-3974-302-0-00 R
A401-5842-300-0-09 R
A401-5842-300-0-09 R
A401-5842-400-0-00 R
A401-5842-400-0-01 R
A401-5842-400-0-03 R
A401-5842-400-0-07 R
A401-5842-404-0-09 R
A401-5842-801-0-09 R
A401-5842-812-0-09 R
A401-5842-813-0-09 R
A401-5842-815-0-09 R
A401-5842-818-0-09 R
A426-5840-160-0-00 R
A426-5840-811-0-00 R
A501-6310-160-0-00 R
A501-6310-166-0-09 R
A501-6310-347-0-09 R
A501-6310-400-0-09 R
A501-6310-819-0-09 R
A501-6310-821-0-09 R
A501-6310-824-0-09 R
A502-6330-150-0-00 R
A502-6330-200-0-09 R
A502-6330-204-0-09 R
A502-6330-205-0-09 R
A502-6330-205-0-09 R
A502-6330-300-0-09 R
A502-6330-400-0-09 R
A502-6330-432-0-09 R
A502-6330-458-0-09 R
A502-6330-801-0-09 R
A502-6330-811-0-09 R
A502-6330-811-0-09 R

AUDIO MEDIA-SMALL EQUIP
AUDIO MEDIA-SMALL EQUIP
AUDIO MEDIA-SOFTWARE
AUDIO MEDIA-SUPPLY
AUDIO MEDIA-SUPPLY
AUDIO MEDIA-SUPPLY
AUDIO MEDIA-TXTBKS
WELDING SOFTWARE
WELDING SOFTWARE
WELDING SUPPLIES
WELDING SUPPLIES
WELDING TEXTBOOKS
WELDING TEXTBOOKS
WELDING OTHER EXP
WELDING OTHER EXP

B&E EQUIP

B&E EQUIP

B&E OTH EXP

B&E OTH EXP
NV-COMMUNICATIONS EQUIP
NV-COMMUNICATIONS SUPPLY
NV-COMMUNICATIONS OTHER E
FASH DSN-SMALL EQUIP
FASH DSN-SUP

DNT ASST-SUPPLIES

DNT ASST OTHER EXP
NURSE ASSIST-SMALL EQUIP
NURSE ASSIST-SUP

NURSE ASSIST-MEDIA
ARTS/ED-SUPPLIES
ARTS/ED-SUPPLIES
ARTS/ED-CHEM RIV PRJ
ARTS/ED-CHEM RIV PRJ-ELMI
ARTS/ED-CHEM RIV PRJ-HH
ARTS/ED-CHEM RIV PRJ-WAVE
ARTS/ED PRINTING
ARTS/ED-POST EMPLOY
ARTS/ED-COMP INS
ARTS/ED-NYS ERS
ARTS/ED-SOC SEC
ARTS/ED-UNEMP INS

EXPL ENRICH NI SALARY
EXPL ENRICH NYS TRS
COUR SRV-COURIER SALARIES
COUR SRV-TMP DRIV

COUR SRV-AUTO EXPENSES
COUR SRV-CONTRACT
COUR SRV-HRA

COURIER VISION INS
COURIER DENTAL INS
ETV-INSTRUCTIONAL SAL
ETV-EQUIP

ETV-SMALL EQUIP
ETV-SOFTWARE
ETV-SOFTWARE
ETV-SUPPLIES
ETV-CONTRACT
ETV-MEMBERSHIP FEES
ETV-STF DEV/CON
ETV-POST EMPLOY

ETV-NYS TRS

ETV-NYS TRS

-1,090.00
-2,000.00
-200.00
-700.00
-1,170.00

-600.00
-300.00

-1,405.00

-500.00
-430.00
-1,820.00
-184.00

-804.00
-18,360.00

-1.00

-1,500.00

-100.00
-380.00

-314.00
-1,186.00
-97.00
-2,974.00

-500.00

760.00
100.00
600.00
150.00
240.00
200.00

700.00
200.00
2,000.00
1,170.00

600.00
300.00
1,235.00

170.00
500.00

430.00
530.00

1,290.00

1,960.00
16,000.00
400.00
184.00
115.00
24.00
464.00
188.00
13.00

1.00

1,500.00
100.00

20.00
360.00
3,813.00
7.00
207.00

150.00

163.00
106.00
347.00



A502-6330-812-0-09 R
A502-6330-815-0-09 R
Ab502-6330-818-0-09 R
A506-6210-150-0-00 R
A506-6210-204-0-00 R
A506-6210-411-0-00 R
A506-6210-801-0-00 R
A506-6210-811-0-00 R
Ab506-6210-815-0-00 R
A506-6210-818-0-00 R
A508-6316-205-0-07 R
Ab508-6316-205-0-11 R
A508-6316-205-0-15 R
A508-6316-205-0-20 R
Ab508-6316-205-C-09 R
A508-6316-205-C-16 R
A508-6316-300-0-07 R
A508-6316-300-0-11 R
A508-6316-300-0-15 R
A508-6316-300-0-20 R
A508-6316-300-C-09 R
A508-6316-300-C-16 R
A512-6360-150-0-00 R
A512-6360-160-0-06 R
A512-6360-160-0-07 R
A512-6360-200-0-09 R
A512-6360-200-1-01 R
A512-6360-200-1-03 R
A512-6360-200-1-07 R
A512-6360-200-1-20 R
A512-6360-200-1-24 R
A512-6360-200-1-24 R
A512-6360-204-0-09 R
A512-6360-204-1-01 R
A512-6360-204-1-20 R
A512-6360-204-1-24 R
A512-6360-204-1-24 R
A512-6360-205-0-09 R
A512-6360-205-0-09 R
A512-6360-205-2-01 R
A512-6360-205-2-07 R
A512-6360-205-2-18 R
A512-6360-205-3-01 R
A512-6360-205-3-01 R
A512-6360-205-3-14 R
A512-6360-205-4-01 R
A512-6360-205-5-06 R
A512-6360-205-A-03 R
A512-6360-205-B-14 R
A512-6360-205-B-14 R
A512-6360-205-F-06 R
A512-6360-205-G-06 R
A512-6360-205-K-18 R
A512-6360-210-1-01 R
A512-6360-210-1-01 R
A512-6360-300-1-01 R
A512-6360-300-1-01 R
A512-6360-400-0-09 R
A512-6360-400-Q-14 R
A512-6360-458-0-09 R
A512-6360-458-0-09 R
A512-6360-458-0-09 R

ETV-COMP INS

ETV-SOC SECY

ETV-UNEMP INS

CURR DEV-INSTR SALARIES
CURR DEV-SMALL EQUIP
CURR DEV-PHONE

CURR DEV-POST EMPLOYMENT
CURR DEV-NYS TRS

CURR DEV-SOCIAL SECURITY
CURR DEV-UNEMP INS

LIB SVS-WAV SOFTWARE

LIB SVS-ARKPT SOFTWARE

LIB SVS-CANASERAGA SFTWRE
LIB SVS-PRATTSBG SOFTWARE
LIB SVS-ADD HS SFTWR

LIB SVS-CG HS SFTWR

LIB SVS-WAV CCD

LIB SVS-ARKPT CCD

LIB SVS-CANASERAGA CCD

LIB SVS-PRATTSBG CCD

LIB SVS-ADD HS CCD

LIB SVS-CG HS CCD
CAI/LAN-INST. SALARIES
CAI/LAN-NON INSTR SAL
CAI/LAN-EDWARDS SAL
CAI/LAN-EQUIPMENT
CAI/LAN-PLW ELM EQUIPMENT
CAI/LAN-HH EQUIPMENT
CAI/LAN-PLW WAV EQUIPMENT
CAI/LAN-EQUIP-PRATTSBURGH
CAI/LAN-EQUIP-BRADFORD
CAI/LAN-EQUIP-BRADFORD
CAI/LAN-SMALL EQUIP
CAI/LAN-PLW ELM SMALL EQP
CAI/LAN-SM EQUIP-PRATTSBG
CAI/LAN-SM EQUIP-BRADFORD
CAI/LAN-SM EQUIP-BRADFORD
CAI/LAN-SOFTWARE
CAI/LAN-SOFTWARE
CAI/LAN-ELM COMPASS SOFTW
CAI/LAN-WAV COMPASS SOFTW
CAI/LAN-HORNELL COMPASS
ELM SOFTWARE CASTLE LRN
ELM SOFTWARE CASTLE LRN
CAI/LAN-CAMP-SAV SCH ISLA
CAI/LAN-ELM GUIDANCE SFTW
CAI/LAN-WATKINS RENAISS L
CAI/LAN-HH SOLIDWORKS
CAI/LAN-CAMP/SAV-FAST FRW
CAI/LAN-CAMP/SAV-FAST FRW
CAI/LAN-WG-STUDY ISLAND
CAI/LAN-WG-LEARNING A-Z
CAI/LAN-SAFARI-HORNELL
CAI/LAN-ELMIRA LARGE EQP
CAI/LAN-ELMIRA LARGE EQP
CAI/LAN-PLW ELM SUPPLIES
CAI/LAN-PLW ELM SUPPLIES
CAI/LAN CONTRACTUAL
GAGGLE-CONT/OTHR-C/S
CAI/LAN STAFF DEV/CON
CAI/LAN STAFF DEV/CON
CAI/LAN STAFF DEV/CON

-8,857.00

-480.00

-62.00
-310.00

-20.00
-697.00
-961.00
-584.00
-128.00

-497.00
-413.00
-9,650.00
-980.00
-179.00

-9,999.00
-448.00

-100.00

-2,060.00

-952.00
-1.00
-3,615.00
-585.00

-737.00

-10,000.00
-3,544.00

-72.00

32.00
241.00
16.00

480.00

2,766.00
1,883.00
4,082.00
226.00
62.00
310.00
20.00
697.00
961.00
584.00

128.00

1.00

68.00
5,450.00
179.00
9,999.00
448.00

447.00
3,607.00
990.00

493.00
952.00
3,6156.00

525.00

212.00

2,060.00
10,000.00
3,544.00

4.00
585.00

513.00
50.00



A513-6320-150-0-03 R
A513-6320-160-0-03 R
A513-6320-300-0-00 R
AB13-6320-458-0-09 R
A513-6320-816-0-09 R
A525-6261-150-0-00 R
A525-6261-150-4-00 R
A525-6261-302-0-00 R
A525-6261-411-0-00 R
A525-6261-458-0-00 R
Ab525-6261-801-0-00 R
A525-6261-801-4-00 R
Ab525-6261-811-4-00 R
A525-6261-812-4-00 R
A525-6261-815-4-00 R
A527-6318-160-0-01 R
Ab527-6318-164-0-05 R
A527-6318-164-0-05 R
A527-6318-204-0-05 R
Ab527-6318-204-0-05 R
A527-6318-300-0-05 R
A527-6318-308-0-05 R
A527-6318-308-0-05 R
A527-6318-400-0-05 R
A536-6368-150-0-00 R
A536-6368-150-0-01 R
A536-6368-150-0-01 R
A536-6368-204-0-09 R
A536-6368-300-0-09 R
Ab536-6368-300-0-09 R
A536-6368-458-0-09 R
A536-6368-811-0-09 R
A536-6368-812-0-09 R
A536-6368-815-0-09 R
A536-6368-818-0-09 R
Ab37-6211-160-0-00 R
A537-6211-160-1-00 R
A537-6211-160-1-00 R
A537-6211-150-N-00 R
A537-6211-200-N-00 R
A537-6211-300-1-00 R
Ab537-6211-300-1-00 R
A537-6211-300-2-00 R
A537-6211-347-0-87 R
A537-6211-347-1-87 R
AB537-6211-347-N-87 R
A537-6211-404-1-00 R
A537-6211-407-0-00 R
A537-6211-408-N-00 R
AB537-6211-408-N-00 R
A537-6211-411-0-00 R
A537-6211-411-N-00 R
A537-6211-440-1-00 R
A537-6211-445-1-00 R
A537-6211-458-0-00 R
A537-6211-4568-0-00 R
A537-6211-458-2-00 R
A537-6211-811-1-00 R
A537-6211-811-1-00 R
A537-6211-812-1-00 R
A537-6211-812-1-00 R
A537-6211-813-1-00 R

LIB AUTO-WILSON .10 SAL

LIB AUTO-WILSON .10 SAL

LIB AUTO SUPPLIES

LIB AUTO-STAFF DEV/CO

LIB AUTO-HEALTH INS
CURRICULUM MENTOR INS SAL
STEM MENTORS INST SAL
CURR. MENT FILMS DVDS CDS
CURR. MENTOR TELEPHONE
CURR MENTOR CONFERENCE
TCHR RESD POST EMP

STEM MENTORS POST EMPL
STEM MENTORS TRS

STEM MENTORS W COMP
STEM MENTORS SOC SEC
ELEM SC PROG-STRATTON
ELEM SC PROG-OT/EXT WORK
ELEM SC PROG-OT/EXT WORK
ELEM SC PROG-SMALL EQUIP
ELEM SC PROG-SMALL EQUIP
ELEM SC PROG-SUPPLIES
ELEM SC OFFICE SUPPL
ELEM SC OFFICE SUPPL
ELEM SC PROG-CONTRACT
MODEL SCH-INSTR SALARY
MODEL SCH-LAJOIE .2

MODEL SCH-LAJOIE .2

MODEL SCH-SMALL EQUIP
MODEL SCH-SUPPLIES
MODEL SCH-SUPPLIES
MODEL SCH-STAFF DEV/CO
MODEL SCH-NYS TRS

MODEL SCH-COMP INS
MODEL SCH-SOC SEC

MODEL SCH-UNEMP INS
SIP-BASE INSTR SALARY

SIP- WKSP INST SAL

SIP- WKSP INST SAL

SIP NETWK TEAMS INSTR SAL
SIP NETWK TEAMS EQUIP
SIP-WKSP SUPP & MAT
SIP-WKSP SUPP & MAT
SIP-DATA ANAL SUPPLY
SIP-BASE AUTO EXPENSES
SIP-WKSP AUTO EXPENSES
SIP NETWK TEAMS AUTO EXP
SIP- WKSP PRINTING

SIP- BASE POSTAGE

SIP NETWK TEAMS PUBLICATI
SIP NETWK TEAMS PUBLICATI
SIP- BASE TELEPHONE

SIP NETWK TEAMS PHONE
SIP- WKSP CONSULTANT

SIP- WKSP-WKSP/MEETNG EXP
SIP-STF DEV/ICONFERENC
SIP-STF DEV/ICONFERENC
SIP- DATA ANAL STF DV/CNF
SIP- WKSP TRS

SIP- WKSP TRS

SIP- WKSP COMP INS

SIP- WKSP COMP INS

SIP- WKSP ERS

-8,395.00
-812.00
-430.00

-6,072.00

-3,247.00
-2,677.00

-16.00
-1,928.00
-479.00

-10,000.00
-700.00
-50.00
-683.00
-1,900.00

-900.00
-14.00
-2,372.00
-5,340.00
-1,000.00

-100.00
-373.00
-9,664.00

-1,206.00
-988.00

8,395.00

1,242.00
3,563.00

1,753.00

608.00
1,036.00
2,991.00

215.00
1,830.00

8.00
1,5628.00
479.00
367.00
8.00

33.00
10,000.00
50.00

1,909.00
102.00
1,207.00
65.00
985.00
3,865.00
1,082.00

1,206.00
2,200.00
900.00
172.00
100.00
373.00
14.00

1,000.00

1,000.00
44.00
128.00
291.00
12.00
5,761.00



A537-6211-814-1-00 R
AbB37-6211-818-0-00 R
A537-6211-818-1-00 R
AB37-6211-818-1-00 R
A605-7710-160-C-04 R
AB05-7710-160-C-06 R
AB05-7710-160-C-99 R
AB05-7710-163-C-04 R
AB605-7710-163-C-06 R
AB05-7710-166-3-00 R
A605-7710-200-3-09 R
AB05-7710-200-8-00 R
AB05-7710-200-8-00 R
AB05-7710-200-8-01 R
AB05-7710-200-8-02 R
AB605-7710-200-8-04 R
AB05-7710-200-8-05 R
A605-7710-200-8-06 R
AB05-7710-200-8-14 R
AB605-7710-200-8-18 R
A605-7710-200-8-18 R
AB605-7710-200-8-24 R
AB05-7710-200-8-99 R
A605-7710-200-1-19 R

AB05-7710-204-8-00 R
AB05-7710-204-8-04 R
AB05-7710-204-8-06 R
AB05-7710-204-8-14 R
AB05-7710-204-8-24 R
AB05-7710-204-1-02 R

AB05-7710-204--19 R

A605-7710-210-3-09 R
AB05-7710-300-8-00 R
A605-7710-300-8-01 R
AB05-7710-300-8-14 R
AB05-7710-300-8-14 R
AB05-7710-300-8-18 R
A605-7710-300-1-02 R

A605-7710-301-8-02 R
A605-7710-301-8-19 R
AB605-7710-400-8-00 R
AB05-7710-400-8-04 R
A605-7710-400-8-05 R
AB05-7710-400-8-18 R
AB605-7710-400-8-99 R
AB05-7710-400-8-99 R
AB05-7710-400-A-01 R
A605-7710-400-A-04 R
AB05-7710-400-A-05 R
AB05-7710-400-A-06 R
AB05-7710-400-A-14 R
A605-7710-400-B-99 R
AB05-7710-400-E-14 R
A605-7710-400-S-18 R
AB05-7710-454-8-01 R
A605-7710-454-8-04 R
AB05-7710-454-8-14 R
AB05-7710-454-8-18 R
A605-7710-454-8-18 R
A605-7710-812-3-09 R
AB05-7710-815-3-09 R
A605-7710-818-3-09 R

SIP- WKSP DBL INS

SIP BASE UNEMP INS

SIP- WKSP UNEMP INS

SIP- WKSP UNEMP INS
DSRS-OM-1.0 RUMSEY
DSRS-PATROS 1.0 WG
DSRS-VANG, SCOTTE.
DSRS-TEAM LEAD-RUMSEY
DSRS-TEAM LEAD-RUMSEY
DESKTOP-TEMP SALARY
DESKTOP-EQUIPMENT
ONLINE-BOCES EQUIPMENT
ONLINE-BOCES EQUIPMENT
ONLINE-ELMIRA EQUIP
ONLINE-EH EQUIP

ONLINE-OM EQUIP
ONLINE-SPVE EQUIP
ONLINE-WG EQUIP

ONLINE-C/S EQUIP
ONLINE-HORNELL EQUIP
ONLINE-HORNELL EQUIP
ONLINE-BRADFORD EQUIP
ONLINE-ADDISON EQUIP

CAFE MGMT-EQP- JASPER-TRO
ONLINE-BOCES SMALL EQUIP
ONLINE-OM SMALL EQUIP
ONLINE-WG SMALL EQUIP
ONLINE-C/S SMALL EQUIP
ONLINE-BRADFORD SMALL EQU
CAFE MGMT-SMALL EQPT EH
CAFE MGMT-SMALL EQP-J-T
DESKTOP-LARGE EQUIPMENT
ONLINE-BOCES SUPPLIES
ONLINE-ELMIRA SUPPLIES
ONLINE-C/S SUPPLIES
ONLINE-C/S SUPPLIES
ONLINE-HORNELL SUPPLIES
CAFE MGMT-SUPPLIES ELMH
ONLINE-ELM HGTS SPLY SRV
ONLINE-JT SUPPLY SERVICE
ONLINE-BOCES-CONTRACTUAL
ONLINE-ODESSA COPIER CONT
ONLINE-SPVE-CONTRACTUA
ONLINE-HORNELL CONTRACT
ONLINE-ADDISON CONTRACT
ONLINE-ADDISON CONTRACT
SMS-ELMIRA CONTRACT
SMS-ODESSA CONTRACT
SMS-SPENCER VE CONTRACT
SMS-WATKINS-CONTRACT
SMS-CAMPBELL-SAV CONTRACT
FIN-CONTRACT-ADDISON
TEST SCOR-CAMP/SAV CONTR
SECURITY - CONTRACT- HORN
ONLINE-ELMIRA COPIER CONT
ONLINE-ODESSA COPIER CONT
ONLINE-C/S COPIER CONTRAC
ONLINE-HORNELL COPIER CNT
ONLINE-HORNELL COPIER CNT
DESKTOP-COMP INSURANC
DESKTOP-SOCIAL SECURI
DESKTOP-UNEMP INSURAN

-34,546.50
-1,755.00
-2,250.00

-12,323.00
-2,448.00
-63,738.00
-1,100.00
-769.00
-1,023.00
-1,402.00
-5,013.00
-2,216.00
-3,289.00
-9,408.00
-348.00

-2,909.00

-71,364.00
-10,350.00

-461.00

-3,000.00
-5,319.00
-174.00
-176.00
-5,000.00

2,675.00
3.00
140.00
6.00

34,546.50
2,250.00

2,248.00

71,364.00
1,955.00
53,505.00
856.00
1,799.00
520.00
348.00
263.00
954.00
12,323.00
4,017.00
3,000.00
174.00
330.00
176.00
248.00
258.00

6,216.00
5,319.00
1,237.00
3,288.00

1,100.00
938.00
165.00

3,214.00

12,105.00
1,827.00
14,408.00

19.00
172.00
9.00



A609-7470-160-0-05 R
AB09-7470-163-0-09 R
AB09-7470-200-0-09 R
A809-7470-300-0-03 R
AB09-7470-400-0-09 R
AB09-7470-432-0-09 R
AB09-7470-454-0-09 R
AB09-7470-458-0-09 R
A609-7470-801-0-09 R
A609-7470-812-0-09 R
AB609-7470-813-0-09 R
AB609-7470-815-0-09 R
A609-7470-818-0-09 R
A609-7470-819-0-09 R
AB09-7470-822-0-03 R
A612-7017-150-0-01 R
AB612-7017-150-0-01 R
A612-7017-156-0-01 R
AB612-7017-1566-0-01 R
A612-7017-160-0-01 R
A612-7017-204-0-09 R
A612-7017-300-0-09 R
A612-7017-432-1-04 R
A612-7017-432-1-18 R
AB12-7017-432-1-24 R
A612-7017-458-0-09 R
AB12-7017-458-1-05 R
AB612-7017-458-1-18 R
ABG12-7017-458-1-24 R
A701-8010-300-1-00 R
A701-8010-300-1-01 R
A701-8010-300-1-01 R
A701-8010-300-2-00 R
A701-8010-300-2-02 R
A701-8010-300-2-02 R
A701-8010-342-1-00 R
A701-8010-344-2-00 R
A703-6110-300-0-09 R
A703-6110-400-0-09 R
A703-6110-818-0-09 R
Total for Fund A - GENERAL FUND

S/R MGMT-O'MALLEY SALARY
SFTY/RSK MGMT-NI STIPEND
SFTY/RSK MGMT-EQUIP
SFTY/RSK MGMT-SUPPLY
SFTY/RSK MGMT-CONT
SFTY/RSK MGMT-MEMBRSHP FE
SFTY/RSK MGMT-COPYING
SFTY/RSK MGMT-STDEV/C
SFTY/RSK MGMT-POST EMPLOY
SFTY/RSK MGMT-COMP
SFTY/RSK MGMT-NYS ERS
SFTY/RSK MGMT-SOC SEC
SFTY/RSK MGMT-UNEMP
SFTY/RSK MGMT-HRA
SFTY/RSK MGMT-HRA ADMIN
CBO-INSTR STAFF SALS
CBO-INSTR STAFF SALS
CBO-INSTR STAFF TEMP SAL
CBO-INSTR STAFF TEMP SAL
CBO-NI STAFF SALS
CBO-SMALL EQUIPMENT
CBO-SUPPLIES
CBO-MEMBERSHIPS-OM
CBO-MEMBERSHIPS-HORNELL
CBO-MEMBERSHIPS-BRADFORD
CBO-STAFF DEV/CONF
CBO-STAFF DEV/CONF-SPVE
CBO-STAFF DEV/CONF-HORNEL
CBO-STAFF DEV/CONF-BRADFR
O/M CPRS SUPPLY

CAMPUS DEV CPRS SUPPLY
CAMPUS DEV CPRS SUPPLY
O/M WW SUPPLY

CAMPUS DEV WW SUPPLIES
CAMPUS DEV WW SUPPLIES
O/M CPRS PAINT SUPPLIES

O/M WW ELECTRICAL SPLY

ISC ADM-SUPPLIES

ISC ADM-CONTRACT

ISC ADM-UNEMP INS

-12,020.00
-4,000.00
-45,000.00
-1,000.00
-1,407.00
-136.00

-96,837.00
-9,000.00

-285.00

-190.00

447 .66
-320.00

-5,000.00
-1,000.00

-500.00
-500.00

-501.00

-604244.16

45,000.00
4,000.00

1,860.00
407.00
7,020.00
3,748.00
180.00
1,200.00
48.00

18,375.00
9,000.00
78,462.00
285.00

160.00
447 .66
160.00

190.00

5,000.00

500.00

1,000.00
500.00

500.00
1.00
604244.16



5-B 2-a
Greater
Southern

Tier

BOCES

Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Steve Manning

Title of Grant: Local Government Records Management Improvement
Grant

Funding Source: New York State Archives

Amount: $69,265.00

Time Period Covered by Grant: 07/01/12 to 06/30/2013

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: Waverly Central School

District, Horseheads Central School District, and GST BOCES.

Lead Agency: GST BOCES
Target Population: N/A

Purpose(s) of Grant: To digitize records, that are currently on
microfilm or microfiche, for easier and more efficient access, and
to eliminate the need to keep and maintain additional hardware in
order to access those records. The personnel records have a
permanent retention and the payroll records have a 55 yr.
retention, as per the NYS Office of Archives (Records Retention
and Disposition Schedule ED-1 publication.

Staffing Needs (if any): 1.5 FTE Computer Services staff

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

To scan, digitize, and index approximately 80 reels of microfilm
and 2,541 sheets of microfiche records.




Greater

Southern 5-B 2-b

Tier

BOCES

Innovation in creating student success 7
through cooperative services

Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Frank Speciale

Title of Grant: School Based Vocational/Work Incentive Program

Funding Source: NYS OMH/Chemung County Dept of Social Services/Mental
Hygiene

Amount: $38,435.00

Time Period Covered by Grant: 7/1/2012 to 6/30/2013

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: Probation, DSS, Drug and Alcohol
Services, SPOA, EPC and other Mental Health Services

Lead Agency: Greater Southern Tier BOCES Broad Horizons Academy

Target Population: Severely ED Students, Ages 14-21 years

Purpose(s) of Grant: To provide participant wages for severely
emotionally disabled 14-21 year old students to help them gain real work
experience, improved school performance and experience community
citizenship.

Staffing Needs (if any): Existing Special Education Teachers; School
Social Workers; Job Coach; Work-Study Transition Teacher.

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

Staff will supervise all students as part of work-study curriculum. Job
Coach will oversee individual student workers. Work-Study Transition
Teacher will coordinate program and grant requirements.




5-D-1

Resolution
Onondaga-Cortland-Madison BOCES

WHEREAS, it is the plan of a number of Boards of Cooperative Educational Services (BOCES)
during the 2012-2013 school year to bid jointly for the purchase of Computer Forms,
Desktop/Servers, Computer Peripherals, Data Communication Equipment and Related Supplies
and Software for Regional Information Centers/Computer Centers, and

WHEREAS, the Greater Southern Tier BOCES desires to participate with other BOCES in New
York State in the joint bidding of above mentioned commodities as authorized by General
Municipal Law, Section 119-0 and Section 103 of Article 5-A, and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Greater Southern Tier BOCES hereby appoints the
Onondaga-Cortland-Madison BOCES to represent it in all matters related to the above, which
are relative for the period of July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013.

Certification
l, Clerk of hereby certify that the above
resolution was adopted by the required majority vote of the Board of Education at it’s meeting
held on
Date:

Signature of Clerk:

Name of Clerk:




PERSONNEL

6A-I

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of ,

seconded by

, it is resolved that the following personnel

actions are hereby taken:

A. Retirement

1.

Charlotte Giglio
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

B. Resignation(s)

1.

Jillian Kreitzer
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

Samuel Sanfratello
Position:

Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

Mary Kettell
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:
Reason:

C. Elimination of Position

1.

Teacher Aide
June 30, 2013
September 5, 1989

Teacher Aide

January 21, 2013

February 13, 2012

moving out of state for other employment

Teacher, Special Education
end of day February 5, 2013
September 6, 2011

personal reasons

Senior Account Clerk, Central Business Office
end of day February 15, 2013

July 9, 2007

personal reasons

Teacher, Special Education, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, effective January 1, 2013, due to the reconfiguration of

duties within the BOCES.

D. Creation of Position

1.

Teaching Assistant, one part-time (.8 FTE), 10 month, school calendar
position, effective January 1, 2013, due to the reconfiguration of duties within

the BOCES.



E. Changes in Appointments

1.

Robert Stanley, Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Bush Education Center, increase in salary from $38,622.00 per
year to $42,000.00 per year, prorated, effective December 1, 2012, to bring
salary in line with other Network Technology Specialists doing the same level
of work.

Sarah Cory, Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Bush Education Center, increase in salary from $38,153.00 per year
to $42,000.00 per year, prorated, effective February 1, 2013, to bring salary in
line with other Network Technology Specialists doing the same level of work.

Deborah Fisk, Computer Operations Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Non-Competitive Civil Service appointment, from Provisional to
Probationary, Bush Education Center, effective January 8, 2013, Probationary
Period January 8, 2013 through April 2, 2013, no change in salary, due to Civil
Service waiving the exam.

Timothy Nolan, Health and Safety Compliance Specialist, full-time (1.0
FTE), 12 month position, Competitive Civil Service appointment, from
Probationary to Permanent, Corning Painted-Post CSD, effective January 11,
2013, no change in salary, having successfully completed the Civil Service
Probationary Period.

Sarah Pragle, Physical Therapist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Competitive Civil Service appointment, Eimira Heights CSD,
from Probationary to Permanent, effective February 14, 2013, no change in
salary, having successfully completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.

Adam Monell, Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service appointment, from Probationary to
Permanent, Watkins Glen CSD, effective February 14, 2013, no change in
salary, having successfully completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.

Bernadette Sramek, voluntary retreat from School Business Executive
position to former position of Accountant (School), full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month, Permanent, Competitive Civil Service appointment, Central Business
Office, effective February 1, 2013, salary $54,787.00, per year, prorated, for
personal reasons.

Ann Pirozzolo, Accountant (School), promoted to School Business
Executive, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month, Probationary, Competitive Civil
Service appointment, Civil Service List #69915, Central Business Office,
effective February 1, 2013, Probationary Period of February 1, 2013 through
January 31, 2014, salary $75,000.00, per year, prorated, due to a voluntary
internal, Civil Service retreat.



9.

10.

Kate Bradley, Adult Pro

gram Counselor, promoted to Adult Education

Coordinator, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Bush Education Center,
effective January 1, 2013, salary $48,314.00, per year, prorated, due to
increased leadership responsibilities.

Nicole Elston, Adult Pro

gram Counselor, promoted to Adult Literacy

Coordinator, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Bush Education Center,
effective January 1, 2013, salary $47,018.00, per year, prorated, due to
increased leadership responsibilities.

F. Rescind Appointments, from the January 8, 2013 Board of Education minutes, to
correct salary.

1.

Franklin Seeley
Position:

Effective:

Location:

Education:
Probationary Period:
Experience:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Raelynn Klerks
Position:

Effective:

Location:

Education:
Probationary Period:
Experience:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

G. Appointments

1.

Franklin Seeley
Position:

Effective:
Location:

Teacher Aide, part-time (.5 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service,
Probationary appointment

December 4, 2012

Coopers Education Center

GED, Corning-Painted Post CSD

December 4, 2012 through February 11, 2014

1 year Teaching Assistant

$9.08 per hour (3.0 hours per day)

due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services,
currently employed as .5 FTE Teaching Assistant

Teacher Aide, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service,
Probationary appointment

December 7, 2012

Fassett Elementary School, Elmira CSD

High School Diploma, Alpena, MI

December 7, 2012 through February 14, 2014
substitution

$9.08 per hour (6.0 hours per day)

due to a voluntary internal transfer

Teacher Aide, part-time (.5 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service,
Probationary appointment

December 4, 2012

Coopers Education Center



Education:
Probationary Period:
Experience:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Raelynn Klerks
Position:

Effective:

Location:

Education:
Probationary Period:
Experience:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Maeghan Sherwood
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Probationary Period:
Experience:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Michelle Draxler
Position:

Effective:

Location:

Education:
Probationary Period:
Experience:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

GED, Corning-Painted Post CSD

December 4, 2012 through February 11, 2014

1 year Teaching Assistant

$8.82 per hour

due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services,
currently employed as .5 FTE Teaching Assistant

Teacher Aide, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service,
Probationary appointment

December 7, 2012

Fassett Elementary School, EImira CSD

High School Diploma, Alpena, Mi

December 7, 2012 through February 14, 2014
substitution

$8.82 per hour

due to a voluntary internal transfer

Teacher Aide, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Civil Service, Probationary
appointment

January 25, 2013

Savona Elementary School

Associate in Science, Humanities and Social
Sciences, Corning Community College
January 25, 2013 through April 4, 2014

no related experience

$8.82 per hour

voluntary internal transfer

Teacher Aide, part-time (.54 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Civil Service, Probationary
appointment

January 28, 2013

Bush Education Center

High School Diploma, Eimira Heights CSD

January 28, 2013 through April 7, 2014

no related experience

$8.82 per hour

voluntary internal transfer



H. Temporary Appointment

1.

Lisa Sanford
Position:

Effective:
Location:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

l. Annual Appointments

1.

Staff Development Coordinator, Temporary, time-
sheet basis

January 2, 2013 through June 30, 2013

Prattsburgh CSD

$325 per day, time-sheet basis

due to the temporary increase in Districts’ requests
for services

Team Leader, CBO Accounting, Stipend of $2,500.00, prorated, effective
February 1, 2013 through June 30, 2013

a. Bernadette Sramek

Transition Stipend, one time stipend of $2,000.00, effective February 14,
2013, due to temporary, increased duties with the transitioning of work in the

Print Shop.

a. Kathleen Graves, Supervisor of Printing Services

Certified Lead Evaluators, effective July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013; no

additional salary

Kasi Washburn
Kristina Earl
Danielle Major

apow

Katie McDonough



REPORT OF TEMPORARY AND SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL

Substitute Appointments

Name Position Rate Effective Date
Ashdown, Elizabeth Teacher $65.00/day  01/22/2013
Draxler, Michelle Teacher Aide $8.00/hour  01/29/2013
End Substitute Appointments

Name Position Rate Effective Date
Adams, Jackie Clerk

Internships/Student Teachers/Field Experience

Name Position Rate Effective Date
Cummings, Dustin Field Experience N/A 07/07/2013
Mormino, Katy Student Teacher N/A 01/22/2013
Scavo, Athena internship N/A 01/22/2013
Sutton, Zachary Field Experience N/A 01/22/2013

Curriculum/Staff Development Workshops, 7/1/2012 thru 6/30/2013, $17.50/hour

Allison, Anique
Johnson, Stephen
Kennedy, Katherine
Pryslak, Jacqueline
Stein, Elizabeth

***No end date indicates position is ongoing

6J

End Date***

End Date
01/24/2013

End Date
01/31/2013
05/13/2013
05/13/2013
01/25/2013



Greater
Southemn
Tier

BOCES
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: January 7 213

This request should be filed in the Principal’'s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor.

********************i***********

Teacher: Kara Sheehan Program: Senior Cosmetology
Work
Location: BUSH Building 12 Telephone # 607-739-3581 Ext. 1123
Trip Dates:  From: 4/16/2013 To: 4/16/2013
Destination: NYC
Start
Specify Pick Up BUSH Building 12 Time: 5: X am [ Pm
Location:
Drop Off Location:  Javitz Center Return 11:30 PM [] AM
NYC Time:
Number of 30 Number of Chaperones: 10
Students:

Educational Objectives: This is an international hairshow that only offers a student day on

Tuesday. Students have this chance to go at a reduced cost, and to have education on the latest
and greatest products on the market!

List Activities: Classroom demonstrations, platform demonstrations, and touring of all the newest
hairproducts and trends in the industry.

Transportation Arrangements:

Charter [] School [J Handicap ] Other, describe:
bus bus bus (If traveling with another class, please list
__# of Wheelchair class(es) traveling together.)
students

Bus Driver's Name: Unknown



Lodging Arrangements: N/A

Request for Field Trip Form
(2™ page of 3 pages)

Column A — Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost
(Complete this column at time of request) (Complete this column for reimbursement -

ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)

Admission Fee 1800 Admission Fee
Transportation Transportation
(specify) —_ (specify) _
Meals 0] Meals
Lodging N/A Lodging -
Other (specify) _ Other (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $1.800.00 COST: $0.00

Funding Source: Fundraisers

Administrative Authorization: K/\A
SIGNATURE: ;_/MXUL . ( oate: | 1 71 /3

Principal/Supervisor
(Director should also initial) a l/\)
SIGNATURE; oate: L S, X213
Ass't Superintendent for

Instruction:

Board of Education Approval Date: / /
(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus is
requested)




Request for Field Trip Form
(3" page of 3 pages)

Person(s) Responsible: Amber Marks, Karen Romans, Jennifer Wacenske

Name of Participants:

1. Please See attached 8 _
2. ___ 9. ____
3. 0.
4 1.
5 ___ 12.
6. __ 13,
7. 14.

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Person(s) Responsible: Kristen Haight

1. 7.
2. 8. __
3. .
4. _ 0.
5 1.
6 12.



Wilcox

Deja Michelle
Ashley Bellow
Samantha Samantha
Austin Benjamin
Taylor Kennedy
Blide Buzzetti
Kayla Gretchen
Coolbaugh Dibble
Brandi Emily
Crissenger Griswold
Molly Arianna
Dandrea Heath
Hannah Brooke
Dowdle Hockborn
Courtney Samantha
Garrison Kasson
Lacey Maxine
Horton Keough
Hannah Rachel
McDonald Luther
Amanda Danielle
O’Dell Poteat
Nathaniel Georgie
Padgett Purvis
Eden Meghan
Pasto Savey
Alyssa Cassie
Schmitt Smith
Katie Kendra
Seymour Stark
Brittany Emily
Sullivan Ward
Corrina




Greater
Southern
Tier

BOCES
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: January 82013

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.

Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor.

* ok ok kX K X K Kk Kk * k& * * * K Kk K * * * * £ % * k Kk Kk * k % K

Teacher: Burt Beebe Program: Culinary Arts
Work
Location: Coopers Education Center Telephone #: (607) 654-2217
Trip Dates:  From: 3/22/2013 To: 3/23/2013
Destination: Niagra Conference Center, Niagra Falls, NY
Start
Specify Pick Up Coopers Education Time: 6:0 AM [ PM
Location: Center @us 7
Drop Off Location:  Coopers Education Return 8:0 PM [ AM
Center (:,(43 v, Time:
Number of Ts) Number of Chaperones: % 2
Students:

Educational Objectives: ProStart Culinary Competition

List Activities: Friday: Product Check In at 11:00, Mandatory Meeting at 4:00 PM
Saturday: Competition Day

Transportation Arrangements:

Charter [] School [ Handicap L] Other, describe:
bus bus bus (If traveling with another class, please list
___# of Wheelchair class(es) traveling together.)
students

Bus Driver's Name: Terps Enterprises

Lodging Arrangements:

7-B



Request for Field Trip Form

(2™ page of 3 pages)
Column A - Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost
(Complete this column at time of request) (Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)
Admission Fee 350 Admission Fee
Transportation Transportation
(specify) 1425 (specify)
Meals 224 Meals
Lodging 218 Lodging
Other (specify) Other (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $2,217.00 COST: $0.00

Funding Source: $0£ZS e fﬁ w,m,ﬁm‘v-
*M\GTJLAM Codtw -

Administrative Authori

zatio
SIGNATURE: /’VLW DATE: _) 1|} / Pot3

Principal/Supervisor

SIGNATURE: C. Neeen . pate: 1 115 /3
Director

Board of Education Approval Date; / /

(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus

is requested)



Regquest for Field Trip Form
(3" page of 3 pages)

Person(s) Responsible: Burt Beebe and Annette Coupe

Name of Participants:

1. Sheyanne Pace 8. Sierra Scarberry

2. Ashley Cratsley 9.  Nicole Perkins

3. Katelyn Degeyter 10. Brianica Schoonover
4. Jon Calcote M.

5. Julie Colling 12.

6. Annabelle Cornell 13.

7. Joanna Northrop 14.

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Person(s) Responsible: Substitute Teachers (Kayla Hoffman)

1. 7.
2. 8. __
3. 9
4 0. __
5. _ M.
6. _ 12.

4112
cb



7-C

Greater
Southern
Tier

BOCES

REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: 1/8/13

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor's office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required.

*******'k***** * * % * K x *

Teacher: Carol Perkins-Jody Andrus Program: Cosmetology

Work

Location: Coopers Telephone #: 807-6854-2243

Trip Dates:  From: 4/12/2013 To: 4/14/2013

Destination: New York City Hair Show
Start

Specify Pick Up Weagmans HornellKmart  Time: 6:0 AM [] pMm

Location: Bath/Coopers Plain

Drop Off Location:  Same as above Retum  10:0 PM ] AM
Time:

Number of 12 Number of Chaperones: 2

Students:

Educational Objectives: To give students the opportunity to expand their skills by observing
techniques in hairstyling, haircuttin ermanent waving, haircoloring. artificial nails and skincare.
All the lastest trends in hairstyling will be shown.

Also providing them with the opportunity to research different retail and salon equipment.

List Activities: Hairshow, visit NYC Hair salons

Transportation Arrangements:

Charter [] School [] Handicap [J Other, describe:
bus bus bus
—_ # of Wheelchair
students

Bus Driver's Name: Unavailable until 2 weeks before

1



Lodging Arrangements: LaQuinta Inn & Suites NJ

Request for Field Trip Form
(2™ page of 3 pages)
Column A — Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost
(Complete this column at time of request) (Compiete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)
Admission Fee 0 Admission Fee
Transportationq Transportation

(specity) Lodloyeng 510 Sov R pep ] (specity _

Meals 166 S:v‘( A Pepl Meals
Lodging 0 Lodging ]
Other (specify) 160.00 Hiarshow Other (specify)
tickets :Q;F 2 e obo{" B
TOTAL ESTIMATED Gloo TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $836.00 WY COST: $0.00

Funding Source: GST BOCES ]Oa,uba.,@—L W Lfppamaie,
Moudeits oy Thecl pum Lfparas-.

Administrative Authorization:

/ ' '
SIGNATURE: QIMW DATE: ) /¥ 2ot3

Principal/Supervisor
(Director should also initial)

SIGNATURE: M@T,{}% oate: /L M 2973

Ass't Superintendent for
Instruction:

Board of Education Approval Date: / /
(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus is
requested)




Request for Field Trip Form
page of 3 pages)

(3"

Person(s) Responsible:

Name of Participants:

1.

2
3
4.
5
6
7

Kimberly Ames

Jennifer Benson

Mariah Brusso

Elizabeth Cobb

Arica Cratsley
Courtney Cratsley
Stephanie Heaton

Carol Perkins, Jody Andrus,

10.
1.
12.
13.
14.

Mackenzie Knowles

LeeAnn Lisefski

Taylor McDonald
Kailynn Monroe
Kaycee Speciale

—

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Person(s) Responsible:

® o A w N

None

Will need a Sub.for Friday

10.
11.

12.



o

Greater
Southem

Tier

BOCES

REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: _177/2013

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make airangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor,

******************************

J\farihen ~lames DeKoeyer Program:  Autq Tech 11

o

Location: _Coopers - Bldg 1 Telephone # _ 2227

Trip Dates:  From: __ 2/ 22 /13 To: 2. 122 /13

Destination: _AACA Museum, Hershey PA
Start

Specify Pick Up  Bldg 1 Time: 7 :00 Xl AM [] Pm

- Location: Coopers

Drop Off Location: Same Retumn 10 :00 B pm O Aam
Time:

Number of 14 Number of Chaperones: __ 4

Students:

Educational Objectives: " tomotive History
-Information to be used in senior paper

List Activities: Tour of AACA Museum
Tour of Hershey Chocolate World

Transportation Arrangements:

[J Charter K% Schoo! [] Handicap [J other, describe:
bus bus bus (If traveling with another class, please list
— # of Wheelchair class(es) traveling together.)
students

Bus Driver's Name:

Lodging Arrangements: None

.-‘j

7-D



Request for Field Trip Form
(2™ page of 3 pages)

Column A — Estimated Cost
(Complete this column at time of request)

Admission Fee  $7.50 x 14 - $105.00

. Transportation 20.00Guide
(sPeciy) oren smith 926.00 $125.00
Meals Paid_by Club
Lodging none
Other (specify) -

TOTAL ESTIMATED
COST: $ 1050.00

Funding Source;

Administrative Authoriza

Column B — Actual Cost
(Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)

Admission Fee
Transportation

(specify)
Meals

Lodging

Other (specify)

TOTAL ACTUAL

COST: $0.00

DATE: _| /2213

DATE: { /)J../ /5

SIGNATURE:
Principal/Supervisor
Vd -M.—
SIGNATURE: O /\/
Director
Board of Education Approval Date: / /

(If out-of-state andfor use of chartered bus
Is requested)



Request for Field Trip Form
(3" page of 3 pages)

Person(s) Responsible; James DeKoeyer, Frank Seelky, Brian McDonald, Bim Paggio

Name of Participants;

1. Kamilah Baker 8.  Lerisa Morrow
2. Corey Buckley 9. Justin Neally
3. Matthew Earl 10. Eric Reynolds
4. Nicholas Eggleston 11. Amber Shaefer
5. forey Grant 12. Kyle Warner

6. Uames Hall 13. Chris Woughter
7. Mark Knowles 14. Brandén Yuhas

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Person(s) Responsible:

1. .
2. 8. __
3. %
4 10.
5 __ "o
6. _ 12, _
2{’12



AACA Museum Group Tours - Antique Auto Museum at Hershey Page 1 of 2

-

Group Tours

restored auto
A,

mobiies are displayed in unique scenes and settings. The museum experience

e transforms Into a rare visit down memory lane as you
remember those cars your parents and grandparents drove and
those from your early driving days. Your visit also Includes a
walk through the history of bus transportation. From the days
of crank starts and wicker seats to fuli-sized motor coaches
that waited on you In style - we host the largest display of
buses under one roof in the Unlted States. =

The Antique Auto Museum at Hershey has something for
everyone, no matter what the age or speclal interests of your
] group. Groups can enjoy the museum on a self-gulded tour or

S R MY R S O e 1  with a guided tour. For guided tours, we recommend 1 guide
~ for every 15 guests.

Make your visit extra special by enjoying a specially prepared
lunch as an added part of your visit. Our Upper Level Rotunda
is able to comfortably seat up to 150 guests and offers a
panoramic view of the surrounding countryside through the
floor-to-cefling arched windows. If you don't have time to enjoy
lunch at the Museum, we can also assist you with box lunches
that your group can eat while you travel to your next
destination. Advance orders are required, so please call us at
717-566-7100 ext. 105 for all the detalls.

Visit Hershey Pennsylvania

Hershey Is centrally located within the state of Pennsylvanla and makes a great stopping point on your way to

other destinations. See our Hershey attractions section for more Ideas of things to do when you visit Hershey,
Pennsylvania and the Antique Auto Museum.

Group Tour Rates

Group Tour Guasts $7.50/person
Bus Driver & Escort FREE i
Museum Tour Guides  $20.00/gulde (i guide per 15-20 guests)

-

Downtoad our (PDF - Requires Adobe Reader)

Download a aroup tour reservation form (FOF - Requires Reader)

AT '

AMERICAS BUS BSSOCIATION PENNSYLVAMNIA BUS ASSN.

http://www.aacamuseum.org/visit/tour.aspx 1/8/2013



Greater
Southern
Tier

BOCES

REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: 3/27/12

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lfodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor.

* &

*************_*******ﬁ*********

K‘\QM‘W

Teacher: Dennijs Program: HE

Work )

Location: Bldg 6 ~\Ji \duaoed Telephone #: 281-3145

Trip Dates:  From: 3/23/2013 To: 3/23/2013

Destination: Penn State College, Williamsport PA
Start

Specify Pick Up Bldg #6 s Time: 6:30 AM [J PM

Location:

Drop Off Location:  Bldg#6 Return 6:00 X PM ] AM
Time:

Number of 25 Number of Chaperones: 3

Students:

Educational Objectives: The Students will be competing_in various Heavy Equipment events.

List Activities: Excavator softball.backhoe egg-pick up, dozer rock roll, skidsteer basketball. Penn
State will be have their open house that day as well. :

Transportation Arrangements:

(7] Charter Schoo! [] Handicap X Other, describe: 1 van and 1 school bus
bus bus bus (If traveling with another class, please list
0 # of Wheelchair class(es) traveling together.)
students

Bus Driver's Name: RBill Rusby

Lodging Arrangements: None



Request for Field Trip Form
(2" page of 3 pages)

Column A - Estimated Cost

(Complete this column at time of request)

Admission Fee
Transportation

(specify) —_
Meals

Lodging

Other (specify)

TOTAL ESTIMATED
COST: $0.00

Funding Source:

olumn B — Actual Cost
(Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)

Admission Fee
Transportation
(specify)

Meals
Lodging
Other (specify)

TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $0.00

Administrative Authorization%
SIGNATURE: Za’ - pate: /)6, /%

Principal/Supervisor
(Director should also initiat) / Id IK

1o ¢
SIGNATURE: U/ 2 : DATE: / e, 3
Ass't Superintendent for / «
Instruction: CL/\/éuM-v-—— / /O?J' /3

Board of Education Approval Date:

/

(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus is
requested)



Reguest for Fleld Trip Form
(3" page of 3 pages)

Person(s) Responsible: Andrew Dennis, Mike Hess

Name of Participants:

1. Baker, Wileen 8. Schuck, Michael
2. Boone, Justin 9. Slayton, Emily

3. Taft_Roger 10. VanZile, Jaciyn
4. Jefferds, Steven 11.  Puorro, Brandon
5. Hall, Chyan 12. Brewer, Brian

6. Brown, Kyland 13. Erskine, Robert
7. Risley, Marcus 14. Koehler, Dakota

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Person(s) Responsible: Bill Rusby

1. Lewis, Craig 7. Bowen, Alec

2. Tiemey, Michael 8. Knoll, Ben

3. Robinson, Colin 9.  Flynn, Thomas
4. Humphrey, Jordan 10. Krisher, Nathan
5. MacNaughton, Kyle 11. Sanford, David
6. Soich, Zach 12. Kolesar, Hunter
7/08



BHA-BIdg.-#1 Start Time: 9:15
§HA—Bldg_.;ﬂ Return Time: 1:30

Number f
Students:

Date: 11[1%:!?
Educational Objactives:

ClasSTHIE Podiubst s

| have sch

tire Cluster

4 Vs aml e

. - LA - ' - - - - a1 ] =)
i I W PSrmiiea Hie SN an O

{Bpproval, if required,

)3
*****i*iﬁ'i*i**.**t**il.***ﬁ**ﬁ*

Teacher: Sandra McCracken Program: BHA

Work
Location: BHA-Bidg, #1 Telephone #: (607)795-2241

Trip Dates: = Fromi2/22/13 /! be visiting Thq&mm@smes& Drapet's Super Bee
Apiaries, Ing.

ﬁ&mﬁﬁgﬁﬂﬂ%&mggeg}tation, tour of the Bee business, from extracting the hona
the processing, and DEMING of the honey. Taste testing, candle making, and the bee shop |

Plek Up Location: =2 BHA-Bldg,-#1 Start Time: 9:15 X AM L] PM
Drop OffiLocation:  BHA-Bldg.-#! Retun Time:  1:30 PM [] AM

The business began in 1974, when Bernie Draper, the father, who has now passed. had a dream

NURibeR/gF N & honewmandiing and bee SHRIMbY B CHaperongl:y vania. it 30 began with one

Stiletitan _Bernie's son, Bill, and grandson Royal, had increased bee-hive colony numbers to
around 1,000, producing annually from 60,000 te 110.000 pounds of honey. But today, they have
Eduéati bjectives . Have.} ifog L' 66 i estire Dluster  whieh IRElid6E

Vil Ve

VS BCHRe
catlongl, Vet ¢




being difficult’ to find good help. They hope the 4th generation of their family will be able to
increase the colony numbers, back up to around 1000 hives.

Draper's_ship anywhere in the U.S.A. and have shipped as far as Yemen Saudi Arabia
Singapore and Sweden. We supplied the White House with all of there honey for over 25 years.
We deliver our products via our own vans from Portland, ME to Clearwater. FL to Indianapolis, IN.
ABC's "Good Morning America" featured Draper's, as well as both local TV stations. They sponsor
drug awareness on the radio and are active in the promotion of tourism in Tioaa County, Pa If we

have some time, at the end of our trip, we may stop at a Country Diner to get Hot Chocolate, and

eat our lunch.

Transportation Arrangements:

[J Charter [X School [J Handicap [J Other, describe:
bus bus bus
__# of Wheelchair
students

Bus Driver's Name: Frank Speciale-Bus

Lodging Arrangements: N/A

Request for Field Trip Form
(2" page of 3 pages)

Column A - Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost

(Complete this column at time of request) (Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)

Admission Fee 0 Admission Fee
Transportation Transportation
(specify) _ (specify) _
Meals 0 Meals
Lodging 0 Lodging
Other (specify) 0 Other (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $0.00 COST: $0.00

Funding Source: _Free



Administrative Authorization:

SIGNATURE: DATE: /1221 /3

— ) /7/ﬂ
Principal/Supervisor —
(Diractor should also initial) / /

SIGNATURE: CMA/ DATE: J / 2(5 / 3

Ass't Superintendent for
Instruction:

Board of Education Approval Date: / /
(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus is
requested)

Request for Field Trip Form
(3" page of 3 pages)

Person(s) Responsible: Sandra McCracken

Name of Participants:

1. Jacob Campbell 8. Markedis Williams
2. Codi Crouthamel 9. Chris Hammond
3. Samantha Tirrell 10. John Hanna

4. Chris Nobles 11. Hunter VanZile

5. Mason Clark 12. Jared Smith

6. Elandor Styles 13. Seth Truax

7. Brian Butlerbeeley 14. Megan Surtton



List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Person(s) Responsible: Sandra McCracken, SW, M. Clearwater, Teacher, Bryan Kurcoba, TA,
Karen Hoose-Saukas, Leandra Sullivan, Cathy Pelchar, Danielle
Headley, Karen Kennedy, Frank Speciale.

(Rest of students below:)
1. Dylan Haggerty 7.  Shequille Coates
2. Angel Jackson 8. Dacoda Szymanski
3. Noel Kephart 9.
4. Shane Rockwell 10.
5. Colby Dean 11.
6. Seth Truax 12.
12/08
cb



